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Financial Highlights

MR RE

Turnover S

Gross margin EA

Gross operating profit/(loss) KEEF(E8)

EBITDA EBITDA

Loss attributable to RABHEE ARIGER
owners of the Company

Net Ordinary Operating LBEEEIBFE
Loss

Basic loss per share HFRREKREE

Total assets BERTE

Net assets BEFH

Net assets per share BIREEFE

Gearing ratio BEBELX

Total assets/total liabilities ratio BEE /1BAaBLE
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2021
—E-—F
HK$’000
FTER

475,422

328,734

13,085

34,964

(72,953)

(67,673)

HK(10.51) cents
(10.51)7&4l

2021
—_E_—5F
HK$’000
T#T

1,088,091

404,835

HK$0.583
0.5837& 7t

159.6%

1.59

2020 Change
ZETF &
HK$'000 %
FHET Bk
419,433 +13.4%
284,403 +15.6%
(94,546) N/A
TiE A
49,026 -28.6%
(120,945) -39.7%
(127,985) -47.1%
HK(17.42) cents -39.7%
(17.42)7%A
As at 31 December
R+t=A=+—8H
2020 Change
el 25 EL)
HK$'000 %
FHET Bk
1,294,551 -16.0%
492,083 -17.7%
HK$0.709 -17.7%
0.7097 7T
149.7% +9.9%
1.61 -1.2%



Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2021 annual results 29 March 2022
ME—TS-_—F2FEECEETSEH —EF=HAZ+ANH
Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ eligibility to 24-27 May 2022
attend and vote at the 2022 AGM (both days inclusive)
TEEROBEER  MEERREES_FREBAFASINE LREZER ZECCFRAAZTMEE
—t++H(BEEEMA)

Record date of the 2022 AGM 27 May 2022
T _FREBERG 2B —E-_FRA=-++tH
Date of the 2022 AGM 27 May 2022
—EC_FRRRBFRGETAY —E__FREAZ++H
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

The Directors are pleased to present to the Shareholders the annual
report of the Group for the Year.

The widespread and ongoing COVID-19 pandemic had caused
certain level of adverse impacts to the Group’s business and financial
performance, and it continued to affect the Group’s operating
environment in many cities in Mainland China, Macau and Hong Kong
in the Year. Travel restrictions and social distancing measures have
led to substantial drop of inflow of visitors and curtail of the social and
dining gatherings of local residents, which continued to critically and
adversely affect the local retail businesses. Although the Hong Kong
Government has relaxed some social distancing measures and promoted
the electronic consumption voucher scheme in the second half of the
Year, and the level of visitors to Macau also shown some improvement in
the Year, the operating environment still remains tough and challenging.
Despite all these, the Group has been able to navigate with caution and
prudence under such tough operating environment. The Group has been
able to reduce losses and recorded a loss attributable to shareholders
of some HK$72.9 million in the Year, representing a decrease of some
39.7% as compared to those of the year of 2020.

The Group’s loss attributable to owners of some HK$72.9 million in the
Year has been mainly attributable to (i) the loss attributable to owners
of the Group’s food souvenir business of some HK$8.9 million (which
included the impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of some
HK$3.4 million), (i) the loss attributable to owners of the Group’s food
and catering business of some HK$57.5 million (which included the loss
from written off of/impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of
some HK$16.5 million derived mainly from the closure of the Group’s
restaurants and impairment loss on right-of-use assets of HK$5.4 million);
and (iii) the net fair value loss of some HK$5.3 million derived from its Key
Investment Property.

The Group has also recorded for the Year:

(i) An increase of some 13.4% in turnover as compared to that of the
year of 2020;
(i) Increase of some 8.7% in cost of sales (food costs), decrease

of some 16.7% in direct operating expenses, of some 21.6% in
administrative expenses, and of some 40.6% in finance costs, as
compared to that of the year of 2020;

(iif) 2.8% in gross operating profit ratio as compared to that gross
operating loss ratio of 22.6% for the year of 2020;
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

(iv) A loss attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$72.9
million as compared to some HK$120.9 million for the year of
2020;

(v) A gross margin ratio of some 69.1% with an EBITDA at some
HK$35.0 million as against a gross margin ratio of some 67.8%
with an EBITDA at some HK$49.0 million for the year of 2020;

(vi) An increase of 22.0% in the same store performance of its
restaurants and industrial catering business, and an increase
of 60.1% in the same store performance of its food souvenir
business, as compared to that of the year of 2020; and

(vii)  the Net Ordinary Operating Loss of HK$67.7 million, as against
some HK$127.9 million for the year of 2020.

As at 31 December 2021, the Key Investment Property has been valued
by an independent professional valuer at some HK$562.0 million (31
December 2020: HK$568.0 million).

In respect of the exchange differences on translating foreign operations
which mainly relate to the Group’s subsidiary companies in Mainland
China, the Group has recorded an overall other comprehensive loss
of some HK$10.6 million for the Year, as compared to some HK$22.2
million for the year of 2020. Details of financial analysis and breakdown
of the Group’s performance in the Year are set out in the section headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 64 to 96 of this annual
report.

A A FE{R B 18 4972,900,00078
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7T
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

In view of the Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the Year, the Directors do
not propose to declare and pay out any dividend for the Year.

In the Year, the Group’s operating environment is still under the shadow
of the COVID-19 pandemic, during which the Group’s restaurants
business has recorded a loss before tax and non-controlling interests
of some HK$69.0 million in the Year. In the Year, the Group’s food
and catering business in Macau has performed much in line with the
level of visitor inflow to Macau, where a total of 7.705 million visitors to
Macau have been recorded with an increase of 30.7%, as compared
to 5.896 million visitors in the year of 2020. In view of the challenges
brought about by the COVID-19 pandemic, the Group has adopted a
conservative and cautious approach to operate our businesses and to
brave the current tough operating environment. Actions taken by the
Group include:

1) Negotiating with our landlords for rent concessions.

2) Minimizing staff costs by reducing the usage of staff in our
restaurants.

3) Negotiating with our suppliers for purchase discounts and longer
payment terms.

4) Cooperating with food delivery companies to expand the take-
away product line.

5) Promoting special discounted take-away menus.

6) Reviewing and refining business strategies to cope with the

continuing challenge.

During the Year, the Group has closed down 7 restaurants, 1 coffee shop
and 3 food court counters in Macau and 1 food court counter in Hong
Kong. Detailed breakdown of the performance of the Group’s different
restaurants during the Year is set out in the section headed “Management
Discussion and Analysis” on pages 64 to 96 of this annual report. Details
of the list of the restaurants of this business are set out in the section
headed “List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on pages
221 to 228 of this annual report. It is currently planned to open a casual
Cantonese restaurant in Macau in the first half of 2022. The opening
plans for the 3 food court counters at Lisboeta Macau may take place in
the later part of 2022 and management will assess the timing in view of
the COVID-19 pandemic situation.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#HRE

In the Year, the performance of the industrial catering has
underperformed due to the negative impact of COVID-19 pandemic,
however the food wholesale business has improved. The Group’s
industrial catering business has sustained a setback with a total turnover
of some HK$11.2 million, being a drop of some 8.9% in the Year, as
compared to some HK$12.3 million for the year of 2020. In the Year, the
food wholesale business has shown slight improvement with an increase
of its turnover reaching a total turnover of some HK$16.4 million,
representing an increase of some 4.5% as compared to some HK$15.7
million for the year of 2020.

The Group’s food souvenir business has shown some good improvement
which was mainly due to the increase in wholesale business of OEM
products with a considerable increase in turnover (in terms of volume and
geographical areas) and has been able to reduce its loss in the Year, with
the following results:

2

RAFEE  BHFZ201900 A BRESREIEC8HE
FE S TEEHRRBRE MREIZEEBA
ENE - RAFE  AEBE THEERERE
BEXW - @B ETELA11,200,00087C © 8=
T BE 412,300,000/ 7T F£478.9% o AR
FE - RRMBEBKEAERS  EEHLEN -
S EER A 516,400,000 7T - BT T
4915,700,000/8 7T EFH494.5% ©

S\N

TR TIEEEmM B X EMATE
AEEEAFENRATEREHZIRAKRE
WE EXEBRSUBER(NBERMET
) - BRBFARD - EREWT

2021 2020

—E-—F T -TE

HK$’million HK$’ million

BEBT BEBTT

Macau P 28.0 18.5
Mainland China LIPS 12.9 11.2
Hong Kong &5 5.1 1.3
Taiwan =01 7.2 3.7
Total Turnover FEY 53.2 34.7
Cost of sales SHE A (19.7) (14.5)
Gross margin ERZE 33.5 20.2
Direct operating expenses EREEERAY (85.7) (37.5)
Gross operating loss KEER (2.2) (17.9)

Details of the financial analysis of this business are set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 64 to 96 of
this annual report. Details of the list of shops and kiosks of this business
are set out in the section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks”
on pages 229 and 230 of this annual report.

The Group has in the Year continued to receive steady rental income
from its Key Investment Property with a total of annual rental income of
some HK$20.0 million.

BERZEBHBOM 2 FBEHRAFRECMAS
9B Z[ERERA S | — 8 - BREAZER
[EHREEE - BERZFBRRAFRF220K
B0EZ[RMBTFEEHEF BRI 5 -

AEERAFERBERETIEREMENR
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

The COVID-19 pandemic has adversely affected the retail and restaurants
businesses in Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China, and will continue
to adversely affect our Group’s operations and financial results in the
foreseeable future. The continuing negative impact of the COVID-19
pandemic in Hong Kong especially with the fifth wave of serious outbreak
of Omicron variant of COVID-19 pandemic has led to the imposition of
stricter social distancing measures by the Hong Kong Government since
early 2022 up to now. Such measures include restricting the number
of customers per table and prohibiting dine-in services during certain
timeslots, leading to a significant drop in customers and adversely
affecting the Group’s food and catering business in Hong Kong. The
degree of impact of the COVID-19 pandemic will depend on the duration
of the pandemic, the prevention and control measures taken by the Hong
Kong Government in terms of increasing the vaccination rate, availability
of compulsory testing and designated quarantine facilities, the food and
catering business in Hong Kong will still be facing a lot of uncertainties
in the coming future. The Group hopes that after the COVID-19
pandemic is under control, it will lead to further relaxation of the related
social distancing measures, and hence improvement of the retail and
restaurants business in Hong Kong including improvement of the Group’s
business too.

The retail and restaurants business in Macau continued to be adversely
impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic despite a modest relaxation of
travel restrictions resulting in increased level of visitors between Mainland
China and Macau during the Year. The outlook of the Group’s business
depends on the development and control of the COVID-19 pandemic
including the Omicron variant and other future variants, and also subject
to changes in the government policies of Macau, Mainland China, Hong
Kong and Asia addressing travel and public health measures associated
with the COVID-19 pandemic.

Management takes this opportunity to thank all of the staffs of the Group
for their efforts contributed in keeping the Group moving forward.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
29 March 2022
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RIR - HERERWE

THE ESG GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board of the Company is responsible for the oversight and set out of
the Group’s ESG management approach and strategy. The Board sets
the tone at the top for the Group’s ESG strategies and is responsible for
ensuring effective risk management and internal controls. With a view
to having a systematic management of the ESG issues, the Group has
established an ESG working taskforce (“the Taskforce”). The Taskforce
comprises core members from different departments and is responsible
for collecting relevant information on the Group’s ESG aspects for
preparing the ESG report. The Taskforce periodically reports to the
Board, assists in identifying and evaluating the Group’s ESG risks and
the effectiveness in different aspects such as environment, production
safety, labour standards and product responsibilities in the ESG aspects.
The working group is also responsible to monitor the Group’s ESG
performance through key performance indicators (“KPI”) from various
ESG aspects to review progress made against ESG-related goals and
targets. By conducting regular materiality assessment, it assists the
Board to evaluate, prioritise and manage material ESG-related issues.
For further details, please refer to the sections headed “Stakeholder
Engagement” and “Materiality Assessment”.

ESG Management

The Group has a proper management which is well structured to fulfil
its strategy to support and serve the society and the environment with
properly sustainable development.

The Board has a balance of skill and experience with division of
responsibilities where the Chairman and the Managing Director take
on the responsibility for formulation and approval of the Group’s
development, business strategies, policies, annual budget and business
plans, while the senior management team members undertake the
day-to-day management including the effective implementation of all
strategies and initiatives adopted by the Board on operations, financial,
environmental protection and social obligations.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

THE ESG GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE - Continued

ESG Management - Continued

The Group’s management structure on the environmental protection and
social obligations includes:

12

Its operation head office in Macau where the Managing Director
together with its senior management team members are based,
is responsible for the overall management and supervision of all
the restaurants, shops, central kitchen and logistic centre. They
undertake regular reviews on all the environmental and social
issues and obligations, and ensure the Group’s policies and
procedures are fully complied with.

The Group has its own “Food Safety Department” to monitor the
overall food safety and hygiene of all its operations. And at the
restaurant and retail outlet levels, each particular food cuisine
has a cuisine manager/brand operation manager to supervise
the relevant restaurants and retail outlets, and each restaurant/
retail outlet is in turn headed by a shop manager who oversees
its daily operation. The staff of each restaurant is divided into
two divisions: (i) the kitchen division which is managed by a head
chef to supervise the operation of the kitchen including hygiene
and safety, and food production; and (i) the dining services
division which is managed by the shop manager to oversee the
operation of the dining area of the restaurant to ensure delivery of
satisfactory services to the customers.

The Group’s central kitchen and logistic centre is located in Macau
which houses its central kitchen, warehouse, food production
facilities and administration offices undertaking purchase, delivery
and distribution of fresh and safe food ingredients as well as other
supplies to the restaurants operating in Macau. The Group also
has a central kitchen of smaller scale in Hong Kong to undertake
preparation and cooking of certain food items for its restaurants in
Hong Kong.

The Group engages independent professional firms undertaking
annual reviews on its internal control and risk system as well as to
prepare the annual ESG report to ensure the Group’s compliance
with its environmental and social responsibilities and obligations,
as required by the ESG Guide and the related regulations of Hong
Kong and other local specific guides and regulations of the food
industry in different cities.

The Board regularly reviews, addresses and reports on all the
environmental and social issues listed in the ESG Guide, and
adopts updated strategies and policies, and assigns senior
management team members to implement these updated
strategies and policies.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

SCOPE OF REPORTING

The ESG report covers the Group’s business activities in Macau, Hong
Kong and Mainland China. The ESG KPIs are shown in the ESG report as
well as supplemented by explanatory notes to establish benchmarks. As
the Group has downsized its operations in Taiwan with one restaurant in
operation which was subsequently closed in January 2022, the data for
Taiwan have been disregarded in this ESG report.

REPORTING FRAMEWORK
The ESG report has been prepared in accordance with the Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide (“ESG Reporting Guide”) as set
out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules. During the preparation for this
ESG report, the Group has applied the reporting principles stipulated in
the ESG Reporting Guide as follows:

° Materiality — The materiality assessment was conducted to identify
material issues during the Reporting Period, thereby adopting the
confirmed material issues as the focus for the preparation of this
ESG report. The materiality of issues was reviewed and confirmed
by the Board. Please refer to the sections headed “Stakeholder
Engagement” and “Materiality Assessment” for further details.

° Quantitative — Supplementary notes are added along with
quantitative data disclosed in this ESG report to explain any
standards, methodologies, and source of conversion factors used
during the calculation of emissions and energy consumption.

° Consistency — The preparation approach of this ESG report was
substantially consistent with the previous year, and explanations
were provided regarding data with changes in the scope of
disclosure and calculation methodologies.

Information relating to the Group’s corporate governance practices has
been set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 48 to 63 of
this annual report.

REPORTING PERIOD

The ESG report specifies the ESG activities, challenges and measures
being taken during the Year.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Group values its stakeholders and endeavours to understand and
accommodate their views and interests related to the Group’s businesses
and ESG aspects. To fully understand, respond and address core
concerns of different stakeholders, the Group has been keeping close
communication with various stakeholders, including but not limited to the
Board, employees, investors and shareholders, customers, suppliers,
government and regulatory authorities, and communities.

The Group takes into account the stakeholders expectations and strives
to improve its performance through various communication channels,
shown as below:

FHihEeH

AEBEREFNE  UENERLRRAEE
BRAAKEEBLRE HERERTHZE
RRNRgs o RITDEE - [ & K& BRRAE 1D
EZROBIRE  AEE-HEEFOHER
STYER  BRETEREES  EE K
BENMER  -BP - HER  BFREEHRE
AR AL o

AEBMEERNEHE  WEBTXHARNE
BERRESNHHNERLRA

Stakeholders Expectations and concerns Communication Channels
BFHE BMEREE BBRE
Board of Directors Compliant operation Regular board meetings
- BREE THEZESESE

Financial performance

G RE

Corporate sustainability

LEAFENE

Employees Employee health and safety
== BERELRZR
Employee development and training
1B B R K
Remuneration and benefits
& KAz A
Protection of employees’
rights and interests

PR (R B IR S M as

Investors and Compliant operation

shareholders BHREE

HEELRE Financial performance
HIiERIR

Corporate sustainability
REAHEEN
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Training activities
HIES

Regular team sharing
Performance assessment
B RGETHE

Staff handbook

EEFM

Annual general meetings
REBFERE

Financial reports

M smE

Announcements and circulars
NGNS



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT - Continued

Stakeholders

Expectations and concerns

HihEeR-w

Communication Channels

BiE 2R EE HiERE
Customers Customer activities Customer information
®P BPEIEE and privacy protection
Satisfaction survey BEER RILERE
MEERT Social media platform,
Service quality hotline or email
IRIGE & MHREEETE - RN ER
Suppliers Fair and open procurement Tendering process
HiER NI RFLREE KIZEFP
Product quality and pricing Regular assessment
EmBEEIEE TE BTl
Sustainable development of Supplier management
supply chain meetings and events
e 2 A EE R HEFEEGRLED
Government and Compliant operation Company secretary/legal department
regulatory authorities BHREE NEIME SEEEM
U M B E s Risk management Company secretary/legal department
[ B i 2 NEMWE EREEP
Tax payment according to law Compliance management
BOERTR BRER
Communities Providing community development Community activities
Fanl R R R ttEES
Compliant operation Promoting employment
BHREE WA
Environmental and social protection Donation
R R @iRE B8
The Group is committed to working with its stakeholders to improve the AREBMOHEEZNESIE UNEAEH

Group’s ESG performance and to create greater value for the community

and society on a continuous basis.

BRE HeghEARAUNLRAHER L EHE
BIEEAEE -
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MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT

A materiality assessment in the form of surveys was conducted during
the Year, where its stakeholders evaluated the materiality of different ESG
issues to the Group based on several criteria including, but not limited
to direct financial implications and level of impact the activities have on
the environment and society. Sustainability factors that were material
to its business operations have been reviewed by the Board and were
illustrated in a materiality matrix after consolidation with the result of the
materiality assessment.

Material ESG issues relating to the Group:

Emissions management

Waste management

Water consumption

Use of packaging materials

Indoor air quality management
Health and safety

Compliant operation

Supply chain management
Customer service and privacy

0. Employee development and training

= © 0 N O kN~

In preparation of this ESG report, the Group has consulted both the
internal and external stakeholders with a view to identify its related
attributes for active management purpose. The Board has retained a
professional firm to assist in drafting and review of this ESG report,
and has also conducted a cross department review during the drafting
process where particular sustainability-related matters, which are material
to the Group, were identified and results of which are disclosed below.
This ESG report has been reviewed by the Board to confirm that the
information herein is reliable and accurate in all material aspects.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

A Successful Sustainable Business

Sustainability is always the Group’s strategic priority and business
imperative, and good corporate governance and being socially conscious
are its core values. Hence, the Group has a firm commitment to help its
staff, business, communities and environment to be more sustainable,
socially friendly and accountable.

The Group undertakes regular reviews of environmental, social and
corporate governance aspects of its business, and the Group grows its
business closely with and gets better for the local communities while
complying fully with all relevant laws, rules and regulations relating to
its business, to adhere to strong compliance and good practices for its
corporate governance, and to follow the guidelines on environmental
protection and social responsibility.

Emissions (A1)

Compliance and Policy

It is the core policy of the Group to always comply with the relevant laws
and regulations relating to air and greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and non-
hazardous waste. The Group’s policy on the uses of resources (including
energy, water, packaging and other raw materials), GHG emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and
non-hazardous waste, is to strive for attaining source reduction, re-
use, recycling, treatment, appropriate disposal and use of sustainable
materials. The Group has an ambition to do better in different
environmental focus areas by the year of 2025.

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws,
rules or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to air
and GHG emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation
of hazardous and non-hazardous waste during the Year. The non-
hazardous waste of the Group comprises mainly of waste water, waste
oil, paper waste and food waste, details of which are set out in the latter
part of this ESG report.

BIRRE

PRIEESE EELE S
AEE-BEUARKEERIEARBER NEDK
TRER MREFGEER  MEAGHSMHE
B EREMZZOER At AEEEF
EwmEERT X HERRRE-IH
BuR BELSLETES -

AEETERRAEXB2RE HEREET
AEH  BASEEBEL TR R EEE
B’ YRAEMTHRIFLER KA 2EE
SHEBEEZMERAR - RAIRER - 8T
RIFEEERAFRALEBTREREN TSR
£H53l

B (A1)

B RBR

AEBzZOBR -ERETHARBERIAE
RETW - MAKREZEESAREERES
BEYWIEEFHBENLERD - AEEH
BERER(BHEER K- BREEAMERM
) RERBEHER - KR IS AR
BEENRBEEBERVMEL ZBR - HHKRBER
BE-EBR - ERAMAE - RE - EERENER
AREMH - ARENBERRENR-_Z_HF2
AIETREREEHBIERAELE

AEERAFEYBEFAEHAERREERE
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Emissions (A1) - Continued

Compliance and Policy — Continued

Emissions of NO,, SO, and PM (A1.1)

The following tables show the total emissions of NO,, SO, and PM from
combustion of fuel of the Group for the years of 2021 and 2020:

BIERE-»
BER (A1) —4&
AHEREE—E

BEIEY ~ GEIEYREBSZA T (ALT)
TREMMEER S -_—FR_Z-_ZTFMN
BRHELEZZAY e RBE TN T

B E -
Annual NOx emissions were: RELYEHKRES :
2021
—E_—5F
kg NO_
FRAAY
Macau T 31.3
Mainland China el N 17.2
Hong Kong B 18.3
Total st 66.8
Annual SO« emissions were: mEtYELEKRES
2021
—E-—fF
kg SO,
FTrRBmELY
Macau B 0.4
Mainland China o B A Pz 0.1
Hong Kong e 0.2
Total @t 0.7
Annual PM emissions were: ST 7R B A
2021
—E-—fF
kg PM
FREFHF
Macau BT 1.4
Mainland China A B K B
Hong Kong e 0.2
Total Bt 1.6
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2020
—E-EE

—= =

kg NO,
FTrRAS/LD

36.6
16.2
22.6

75.4

2020
—E-FF
kg SO,
FREE/LY

0.4
0.1
0.2

0.7

2020
—E-FF
kg PM
T e BOFh T
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Emissions (A1) - Continued

Compliance and Policy — Continued

The Group’s GHG emissions in the years of 2021 and 2020 are
presented below:

GHG Emissions (A1.2)

BIERE-w

B (A1) —4&

BHRBE —E

AREFN - E-—FR_ZE_ZTF/EERE
HMESMT

i EREP (A1.2)

2021 2020

—EZ—fF e e a3

tCO.e tCO,e

—EtIREE —EieEE

Macau JRPY 7,108 7,391
Mainland China A 5 K e 2,282 2,272
Hong Kong B 1,421 1,590
Total 5T 10,811 11,253

Annual GHG emissions in terms of different scopes were:

BETRSENE FEREREERBHNS

2021 2020

—E-—fF e Sl a3

tCO.e tCO,e

—StmEE —EltiEE

Scope 1 (note 1) HEN(HET) 670 783
Scope 2 (note 2) gE2(ME2) 10,049 10,371
Scope 3 (note 3) EES(HIE3) 92 99
Total 5T 10,811 11,253

Food and Other Waste Management (A1.4, 1.5 & A3)

It is the Group’s policy to strive for reducing waste in its operating
activities which produce non-hazardous wastes comprising mainly of
waste oil, food wastes, paper wastes and waste water. Waste oil and
waste water are mainly generated from restaurant’s kitchen, food wastes
are mainly derived from cooking and unconsumed food by customers
while paper wastes are mainly derived from the used napkins from
restaurants.

The Group has a central kitchen and logistics centre in Macau to
enhance operation efficiency and minimize food wastes where this
centre has multiple functions including a centralized warehouse and food
precaution facilities for the restaurants operating in Macau such as bulk
purchase, delivery and distribution of food ingredients and other supplies.
The Group has also in place management guidelines and procedures
on its inventory control to ensure the efficient inventory control to avoid
wastage. The Group also requires its restaurant managers and the chefs
to undertake proper control on food and drink quality and preparation,
and minimize non-consumed food wastes.

Hea R M EYEE (A1.4 > 1.5KA3)
AEEBZHRABIREEELRE  BREKL
EEBREEAZEZFEDTIEBAEER B
B BERREK BHARBEKEZEEZLERE
ELX BEHEIBREEFIERREREZR
) MEBERNEZREEEZEFERED -

AEERNRFIRBETFRBERDATL - &
RAZERR LR B T OAEZEY
B BREANRMEEZERRITRERS
K RmIEh e (L ERE  EX RS KR
UAREMMEE) - ARETREFEZEE T
BEESIMEF  BREMIEGFE - W
RRE - ARENERERKENEMHRMA
RERREERRBBETEEES  FERDKR
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Food and Other Waste Management (A1.4, 1.5 & A3) - Continued
All of the Group’s food wastes and waste oils are, wherever practicable,
handled by proper waste disposal companies, while waste water
generated by its restaurants are collected and discharged daily to the
public drainage. Paper waste are, wherever practicable, collected for
recycling purpose as appropriate. To control paper waste, all staff are
encouraged to use electronic messages and print on both sides of paper.

Total Non-Hazardous Waste (A1.3, 1.4, 1.5, 1.6 & A3)

As the Group has restaurants and offices in different cities, some of the
non-hazardous waste are not centrally collected and disposed of, due
to the absence of proper waste disposal companies in some cities. A
complete data for non-hazardous waste has therefore not been available
for the Year. The Group is working on the procedure for a better data
collection of its non-hazardous waste. Based on the data available so
far, the Group has, in the Year, generated the following estimated non-
hazardous waste from its operations:

BIERE-»

B R HMEYERE(A1.41.5KA3) &
AEBFMEFSRMERZEJRAEYRIERR
ZERE MEEEELZEKEAHEK
£ WEBKEREAERPESELSR - BEHRE
REEEBATRENRBIRBR - BIEHE
wBMEEEEETIFAEFMEETE
E5IED o

BEREYHEE(A13-1415-16K
A3)

AR AEER TR MEEEERNIAE M
EREoOWMMBR Y EEMEE NG HHE
EEREYWEFRREREE - Bt - RAF
B EEEEEY CTEHE - A5EIEZ S
RURBRFREERBEZEEYEE - RIE
RESE AEERAFERELEERHE
EUA T hETEEREEY

2020
Non-Hazardous Waste —E-FTE
Materials mERZEYR tonne

NI}
Food Waste SR 93
Waste Oil JE& M 34
Paper #RoR 22
Total @t 149

In addition, the Group was not involved in any significant consumption of
chemical reagents, thus no hazardous waste has been recorded for the
Year.

It is the Group’s policy to always look into means to enhance recycling
such as segregation of different wastage materials among papers,
plastics, cooking oil and food materials, and whenever practicable,
feeding food wastage into digesting machines to turn it into grey water
which can be safely discharged down the drain. To strive for finding
means to achieve food waste recycling, the Group’s restaurants at the
University of Macau in Hengqin Island have been using utensils made
of recyclable materials while food waste were separated and collected
for recycling at the food waste recycling machines provided by the
university. Management is also monitoring the development of the food
wastage measures to be introduced by any local government authorities
with a view to utilize such development.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5)

Efficient use of resources is the guiding policy of the Group’s operations
covering matters ranging from the wise consumption of water, use of
sustainable materials in renovation, smart use of transportation to its
central kitchen and logistic centre, as mentioned in this ESG report.

The Group does not have any issue in sourcing the supply of water
that is fit for its purpose as its water has been supplied from the local
water supply authorities. The Group’s central kitchen and logistic centre
is located in Macau near the local wholesales market facilitating the
purchase of fresh fruits and vegetables. All these would not only enhance
business efficiency but also would reduce transportation cost, thus better
use of energy and water, and hence reduce carbon footprint. (A2.4)

BRERE-w

BREH(A2.1-A2.5)

LKEIE ERREERERAERZEER
CEESRBPEERK BN ERABED

ﬂ RRGARBUERIRE B RERR
LR RAFERDRPOEET ©

HRRK—EREHREEHRE - NEEH
ﬁﬁié‘éifﬂﬂﬁﬁbkfﬁTMEﬁ%Z%# o AEEZ

RREE LR T O RORM - AT R B
W% TEEREHELR EE”’”“E@TE&%

g - TMRREERKA - M E AR E
FRRER KK - WEEIRE Y - (A2.4)

The Group’s energy consumption and water consumption in the years of AEBR T -—F N TF LR EE
2021 and 2020 are presented below: MFEKERYIT
Energy Consumption (A2.1) BEEEFE(A2.1)
Annual electricity 2021 2020
consumptions were: —E-—F BT
FEEEES kWh kWh
- 3 3 0/0 T FL B T ERF
Macau SEFY 8,582,647 8,790,863
Mainland China A B A e 2,446,627 2,463,688
Hong Kong B 2,089,619 2,308,888
Total st 13,118,893 13,563,439
Annual fuel 2021 2020
(stationery and mobile) —E-—fF —E-TFE
consumptions were: kWh KkWh
FERR(BAERER) TR & FEEF
HEHER:
Macau SBPY 173,728 166,964
- 2 . 4 0/0 Mainland China Hp B K e = -
Hong Kong &5 30,296 42,070
Total 1Bzt 204,024 209,034
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BREE-w
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued EREH(A2.1-A2.5) — &
Energy Consumption (A2.1) — Continued BEEHFE(A2.1)—4&
Annual gas 2020
consumptions were: —E=—TE
FERRERAES KWh
THE
Macau SR P 855,556 1,275,001
A 4 -1 5 . 4 O/o Mainland China SalEPN 1,197,223 1,127,779
Hong Kong BE 1,038,890 1,250,001
Total st 3,091,669 3,652,781
Water Consumption (A2.2) FEkE(A2.2)
Annual water 2021 2020
consumptions were: —E— —E-—T&
FEREKESR: meters meters
M T3 K 7K
0 Macau RFT 136,042 248,174
A 4 -36_ 1 /O Mainland China FEIKEE 39,656 41,382
Hong Kong &E 28,714 30,401
Total @t 204,412 319,957
Sewage J5kE
Annual sewage were: 2020
FEBFKES: —E-—Ta
meters
SR
0 Macau SR PY 173,722
A 4 -36_ 1 /0 Mainland China FR B A 28,967
Hong Kong &5 21,281
Total HEt 143,088 223,970
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BRGEE-w
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued EREA(A2.1-A2.5) — &
Packaging Materials Consumption (A2.5) BRMHFEHE(A2.5)
The Group’s annual packaging materials (including the use of paper in  ANEB 7 EEBEME (BRERAZHL)FER
offices) consumptions were: 25
2020
—ECEEF
tonne
NI
Paper g3
Macau JEFY 46.5
Mainland China Gy =3 3.1
Hong Kong B 0.8
Total HEt 50.4
Plastic BE
Macau JEFY 6.4
Mainland China R K R 0.1
Hong Kong & 1.4
Total st 7.9
Metal =B
Macau EFT 110.2
Mainland China Hh [5 K fe -
Hong Kong B -
Total HEt 110.2
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BRERE-w
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued BERFEA(A2.1-A2.5) - &
Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials BER ~ JBEmEE - KA
Consumption Intensity (A2.3) JHFEEE (A2.3)

Annual total energy intensity

(KWh/HK$’m revenue) was: 2021 2020

F AR —_= :_$ —E T

(TERE SEEBTKRE) A

-16.9% 34,574 41,602

Annual total GHG
(greenhouse gas) emission intensity

(tCO.e/HK$’m revenue) was: 2021 2020
FEARERBHNEE —_ _ EE' ==
(AW —FtHREE SEEBIkR)R: — 7 -_ — E

-15.2% 22.8 26.9

Annual total water consu.mption intensity 2021 2 02 O

(m3/HK$’m revenue) was:

EEEEKRTE —F = — gg gg
(SFK/ BEEBTRE S =~ $ E

-43.7% 430 764

Annual tf)tal sewage inte.nsity 2021 2020

(m¥*/HK$’m revenue) was:

FEEHRTSKERE - e — = — ==
(AFX SEEBTWR) S : EIE — = — E

-43.7% 301 535
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and

Packaging Materials — Continued

Consumption Intensity (A2.3) — Continued

Plastic 'd
BB

RIEFRE-#
BREHA(A2.1-A2.5) &
BEJE B K EEEA R —

JHRERZ (A2.3) —#8

~—1

Paper Metal

3 E3. |

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

E--F C“TC%F ZBC-§ TR OZBI-F CTI%
(tonne/HKS'm  (tome/HKS'm  (tonne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HK$'m

revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue)
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2025 IMPROVEMENT AMBITION FROM 2022

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total GHG emission
intensity in operation by 3% (in terms of tCO,e/HK$’m revenue) by 2025 as
compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total water
consumption intensity in operation by 3% (in terms of m3/HK$’m revenue)
by 2025 as compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total packaging
materials (including the use of paper in offices) consumption intensity by
3% (in terms of tonne/HK$’'m revenue) by 2025 as compared to the Year.
The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total waste disposal
intensity (tonnes/employee) by 2025 as compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total energy
consumption intensity (kWh/employee) by 2025 as compared to the
Year.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and

Packaging Materials — Continued

Consumption Intensity (A2.3) — Continued

Notes:

1.

Scope 1 includes direct emissions such as vehicle fuel consumption and
consumption of natural gas and towngas.

Scope 2 includes indirect emissions from consumption of purchased electricity,
natural gas and towngas.

Scope 3 includes emissions produced indirectly from water consumption, sewage
discharge and commercial business travel by airplane.

Energy intensity and GHG emission intensity are calculated by dividing the absolute
energy consumption and emissions by the total revenue from the Group’s operations.
By reporting energy intensity and GHG emission intensity, it helps to enhance
efficiency in the context of environmental performance.

The annual water consumed in the years of 2021 and 2020 was supplied by the
local water supply authorities only. The annual gas consumed in the years of 2021
and 2020 was natural gas supplied from The Hong Kong and China Gas Company
Limited and natural gas supplied by local suppliers.

The efficiency of using resources depends on lots of factors among which some are
relatively constant such as electricity for the Group’s restaurants and outlets. The
higher sales volume, the higher usage of electricity. Therefore, to attain the 2025
ambition targets will also depend on the sales performance of the Group from the
years of 2022 to 2025.

Source Reduction and Reuse

The Group prefers source reduction and reuse, also known as waste
prevention, which means reducing waste at the source, and is the most
environmentally preferred policy since source reduction and reuse do:

26

Reduce pollution.

Reduce the toxicity of waste.

Save natural resources.

Conserve energy.

Save money for customers and businesses alike.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Source Reduction and Reuse — Continued

The Group takes many different forms of source reduction, including
reusing or donating items, buying in bulk, reducing packaging,
redesigning products, reducing toxicity and whenever possible, using
sustainable materials. And the Group is, to achieve better environmental
protection, whenever possible, using environmentally friendly materials
such as:

° LED for the lighting.

° Power saving frequency inverters for its kitchen exhaust fans.

° VRV system air-conditioners for air-conditioning (being multi-split
type air conditioner for commercial buildings that use variable
refrigerant flow control developed to provide with the ability
to maintain individual zone control in each room and floor of a

building).
° Water saver faucets.
° Green plants for the exterior.

for the renovation of its restaurants and food souvenir shops and for its
central kitchen and logistic centre in Macau.

With source reduction in mind, the Group’s food souvenir business
uses lighter-weight packaging materials wherever possible. The Group
encourages reuse of used kitchen equipment and renovation movables
for its restaurants and outlets, and used papers for offices. The Group
also encourages responsible food consumption to its customers to avoid
food wastage at source.

Treatment and Disposal

The Group recognizes that prior to disposal, proper treatment can help
to reduce the volume and toxicity of waste where treatments can be
physical (e.g. shredding), chemical (e.g. incineration), and biological
(e.g. anaerobic digester). And landfills are the most common form of
waste disposal and are the important component of an integrated waste
management system. The Group is aware that landfills are costly to the
society. The Group always complies with local regulations regarding its
disposal of waste to landfills.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Recycling

The Group understands the need of recycling. And the Group has
in place the guidelines to all staffs to using any chances of recycling
including to collect used, reused, or unused items that would otherwise
be considered waste; and sort and process the recyclable products. The
Group also, whenever possible, participates in programs for recycling
such as composting of food scraps. The Group values the benefits of
recycling which include:

° Saving energy, and reducing the need for new landfills and
combustors.

° Preventing the emission of greenhouse gases and water
pollutants.

° Stimulating the development of greener technologies.

° Supplying valuable raw materials to industry.

° Conserving resources for our next generation’s future.

° Creating jobs.

Measures

The Group encourages employees to pay due attention to energy saving
measures and to explore new ideas on energy saving while performing
their duties. The Group has various measures to, whenever possible, use
resources wisely and efficiently, and to reduce air and greenhouse gas
emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous
and non-hazardous waste including:

Energy Saving:

° Use daylight whenever possible.

° Use energy-saving light bulbs.

° Use dimmers where possible.

° Place lighting carefully where it needs.

° Use non-opaque, light-colored lamp shades.

° When buying new lighting, consider choosing compact fluorescent

lamps, which use 75% less energy than standard bulbs for the
same amount of illumination.

° Keep light fixtures and lamps clean to maximize their efficiency.

° Switch off the lights and air-conditioning when not in use.

o Switch off computers before the end of a working day.

° Make good use of the energy-saving features and options which
come with the operating system of the computers.

° Switch off all electrical appliances or, where appropriate, switch
them to the energy-saving mode when not in use.

° Use energy efficient electronic equipment as far as possible.

° Encourage the use of staircase instead of taking the lift for inter-
floor traffic.

° Keep track of the power consumption records and take measures

to reduce power consumption.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued
Measures — Continued

Air Conditioning:

Avoid installing air-conditioners where the place is exposed to
direct sunlight.
Set the office temperature at 25.5°C in summer, if possible.

Close off areas that do not require air-conditioning, and turn air-
conditioners off in unoccupied rooms.

Clean or replace the filters in all air-conditioners at the beginning
of summer, and clean them regularly from then on.

Carry out regular leakage check on the air-conditioning system to
check for possible leakage of refrigerants.

Paper Saving:

Disseminate information by electronic means (i.e. via email or
e-bulletin boards) as far as possible.

Order recycled paper for office photocopying, whenever possible.
Set duplex printing as the default mode for most network printers.
Encourage the staff to use paper on both sides, reuse envelopes
and loose minute jackets, and use the backside of letter pads with
outdated letterhead for drafting or printing.

Place boxes and trays beside photocopiers as containers to
collect single-sided paper for reuse and used paper for recycling.

Water Saving:

Determine water requirements for each facility and check usage
regularly.

Carry out regular leakage tests on concealed piping and check for
overflowing tanks, waste, worn tap washers and other defects in
the water supply system.

Fix dripping taps immediately.

Turn off the water supply system at night and on holidays.

Reduce water pressure to the lowest practical level.

Place posters and other publicity materials in prominent places to
encourage water conservation.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued
Measures — Continued

Waste Disposal and Recycling:

° Use the green pack waste boxes for collecting disposals without
plastic substances at the universities’ kitchen.
° Utilize the universities’ kitchen waste recycling machines to collect

and treat such kitchen wastes, to minimize the hazardous impact
on the environment.

Vehicle Maintenance:

° Keep cars properly tuned: an inefficient car uses more fuel and
emit more pollutants, which harm the environment and cost more
money.

° Maintain correct car tyre pressure by inspecting car tyres
regularly and inflating them to the pressure recommended by the
manufacturer.

° Switch off car engines when idling.

° Avoid sudden acceleration, because it increases fuel consumption.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Sourcing Sustainably (A3 & B5)

The Group places high importance to ensure food quality and traceability
keeping a delicate balance between quality and cost, reliability and
safety, and the Group always complies with all the local relevant laws
and regulations on sourcing of its supplies. It is the policy of the Group
to make appropriate enquiries from those suppliers to ensure that its
supplies are in full compliance with all the local health and food safety
requirements.

The Group always conducts regular reviews on its supply and sourcing
process to enhance its internal control system on quality and food safety
including to source from reliable and/or sustainable food materials,
dedicated to utilizing high-quality ingredients to ensure customers receive
the best possible products. The Group strives to achieve business
sustainability by mitigating the environmental and social risks in the
supply chain. Rigorous assessments of food materials are undertaken by
the Group’s central procurement team on-site or, if needed, at suppliers’
factories and by the managers of restaurants and retail outlets to ensure
compliance with the standards laid down. And the business with any
supplier who fails to meet the required standards frequently shall be
terminated.

The Group strives to source locally wherever possible, to reduce
transportation cost and hence greenhouse gases, and to encourage
creation of jobs for local residents. The Group’s annual number of
suppliers and sourcing locally and overseas ratios for the Year were:

BIRFRE -

Rz R (A3KB5)
AEBEEREYMENEREEREEE
LR AERZEHREEEFE+OE
B MAKREERHEERETE B8
BEWRBEELER - AEEZHRBESR
AZEHEBELEESH  EREA®EZE
BTAIAEHREERRMLERTE °

AEE-BEHEHKEIERBREETIITR
T URAREEZNRMBEZABEER
Mo BRERBAERSATKELEZRMY
HORASEEMH - UEREPSIIER &
REZEMR ARBEBHEHERZRER
Hemk  SHEREBAFKEN BAKE
ZHREBEGFEHL(MEFTE) NEEEM
FEraEENTEFHSEYRMETRRT
- BERETOAAIRE - ERAHEEHIE
FBARBEETRTEIRE - SRR ERTFER -

AEEEAREATERLTNREBERE - A
BEBRAIRERE  URBASEHERE
EIEHRE  NAFE  ARBZFEHER
ZE AR S BIMRIBLL R
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Number of amount
supplier ratio
frER S E PREEEALL =R
Macau: b s
Local yig: i} 111 92.8%
Overseas NEZN 16 7.2%
Mainland China: AR KB -
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Overseas 5N 1 0.3%
Hong Kong: b=
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Overseas PRI 3 7.0%
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Climate Change Mitigation and Adaptation (A4)

The Group is aware of the potential risks and opportunities that climate
change poses to the Group’s operations. The Group will actively
incorporate climate change into risk management and development
considerations, while strengthening the Group’s resilience and
adaptability to potential climate impacts. In order to enhance the
Group’s ability to cope with climate change, the Group has been actively
cooperating with the overall work of the government to continuously
implement the goal of reducing carbon emissions.

SOCIAL ASPECT

Employment (B1, B3 & B4)

The Group is staff-oriented: it recognizes that staff is a valuable asset,
and human capital is important to its business growth. It is one of the
Group’s business priorities to be “customer-driven” to provide customers
with valued and quality food and services using its culinary and
professional hospitality management.

Compliance, Policy and Labour Standards (B1&B4)

It is the policy of the Group to fully comply with all the local relevant laws
and regulations with regard to labour and employees. The Group had no
material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules or regulations that
have a significant impact on itself relating to compensation, dismissal,
recruitment, promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity,
diversity, anti-discrimination and other benefits and welfare during the
Year.

To attract and retain talents, the Group provides its employees with
competitive remuneration packages (including competitive wages,
incentives and discretionary performance bonus, transportation
allowance and staff meals), along with promotional opportunities and
discretionary grant of share options. Remuneration packages are
constructed with reference to the prevailing market level in line with
competency, performance, qualification and experience of each individual
employee. Performance bonus are given to outstanding employees on a
discretionary basis, and as a recognition of his/her contributions.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued

Compliance, Policy and Labour Standards (B1&B4) — Continued
All employees are also entitled to Mandatory Provident Fund and other
similar local pension funds, and are paid with salaries and wages on time
and are entitled to statutory holidays, annual leaves and sick leaves. In
addition, policies on remuneration, benefits, training and occupational
health and safety are regularly reviewed, and disciplinary action would be
taken if an employee has committed an act of serious misconduct.

To facilitate employees’ understanding of its mission, policies and
guidelines, the Group has in place, for all its employees, an employee
handbook which clearly sets out the guidelines for its employees to
follow in respect of standards on employees’ rights and obligations,
the principle of non-discrimination in hiring and giving fair and equal
opportunities to all suitable employee, regardless of gender, nationality,
marital status, disability, age, religious or political beliefs, including a clear
set of company policies on disciplinary and termination procedures. All
successful recruitments are concluded with proper contracts in writing
with the employees.

During the Year, the Group had no material non-compliance with child
and forced labour-related laws and regulations that would have a
significant impact on the Group. It is the policy of the Group to require all
management staff to check identity and age of all potential employees to
ensure that no child or forced labour shall be employed. If any violation
is discovered, the relevant employment contract will be immediately
terminated.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - Continued TR -
Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued {E{&(B1 - B3KB4) —#
Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1&B3) 1ESBET R R RIE(B1XB3)

As at 31 December 2021, the Group employed a total of 903 ful-tme R-TE-—F+=-A=+—0  K~EFESHLE
staff and 266 part-time workers. With a diversity of employees, the Group  FB903Z 2B E T N266&FEBME T - EEZ T
enjoys a valuable mix of perspectives, skills, experience and knowledge (LA AZREBEIRMHES Y L TEBE - g - &
for addressing contemporary business issues, where all employees enjoy B R &N# - AERA TN EXEME 2 EE
a discrimination-free working environment. Details of its employee profle EBZHAHEEFBITIERE - NAEE - EEWDR

for the Year are set out as follows: =g (TN
*Average
Monthly
Turnover
Full-time Part-time Rate (%)
EHEH
28 #B ORKE%)
Geographical region HE
Macau P 574 22 1.5%
Mainland China B AR 183 134 7.5%
Hong Kong BB 146 110 11.3%
Total st 903 266 4.0%
Gender* 4 BI*
Female 7 433 159 2.0%
Male E5 470 107 2.0%
Total st 903 266 4.0%
Age Group Fir Rl
Below 30 308 AT 160 74 1.5%
30-50 30E505% 534 142 1.8%
Over 50 505% A £ 209 50 0.7%
Total wast 903 266 4.0%

* The gender classification is reported, based on the official identity cards and/or * HRISETIRBREEVEASHER HER LY
passports of the employees, and no employee has declared to fall within transgender BREH . AERECSHEABEMRIE -
classification.

# The average monthly turnover rate is the average of the turnover rate of each month # THEARARAENZS A REAR - %A
of the year, based on the total number of full-time employee leavers of the month B MEEAYBRIUZARSBES LS (R
divided by the total number of full-time employees (irrespective of gender or age) at RIS ERL) FTEE -

the end of the month.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued

Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1&B3) — Continued
The Group provides staff with proper training to enhance their
commercial and technical skills and expertise. Training and regular
reviews are given to all staff with a common approach to driving good
leadership to build a winning culture through personal demonstration and
impact, and to enhance competencies to manage performance, to face
up to challenges, develop leaders, assess future leaders, recruit for roles,
and review employee engagement.

The Group also provides scholarships and internship opportunities to
those who are interested in pursuing a career in the food and catering
industry. In addition, the Group also participates in the promotion and
education to the communities of the importance of sustainability for the
food and catering industry. A scholarship scheme of the Group has been
established since the year of 1999 to award employees’ children on the
basis of their satisfactory academic results, with an aim to encourage
and support employees’ children in pursing their path to higher level of
education attainment as well as to contribute effectively towards the
community. During the Year, there were a total of 13 employees’ children
granted for such award.

Set out below is the average training hours per employee by gender, age
group and category of the Group during the Year:
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued
Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued
Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1&B3) — Continued

tEEm-#
{E{E(B1 - B3&B4) — &
1EE B R ZERIZF(B1KRB3) —#&

ZilEEHA :

Breakdown for employees trained:

Gender* 4 Bl
Female Eeqc3
Male B4
Category Al
Directors )
General staff —RET

Health and Safety Standards (B2)

It is the policy of the Group to maintain a healthy workforce; ensure
healthy working conditions, safe working environments; and enable
employees to maintain a healthy lifestyle. Appropriate employees’
compensation insurance is always maintained. A medical benefit scheme
and group travel insurance for employees has been long introduced.

The Group treats occupational health and safety as one of its top
priorities, and is committed to maintaining a high occupational safety and
health standard, fostering a safe and comfortable working environment
for its employees. The Group is investing in internal training and
safety procedures and, whenever possible, working with the relevant
organizations to make its business safer. During the Year, the Group has
satisfied all legal requirements and operate with valid operation licenses
including the general restaurant licenses, light refreshment license, liquor
license, water pollution control license and food factory license, without
any material complaints or claims from customers.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Health and Safety Standards (B2) - Continued

To maintain high quality of its food and environment hygiene, and of its
food safety in its restaurants, the Group has set up its own “Food Safety
Department”, which is headed by a food safety manager, to monitor the
overall food safety and hygiene of all its operations. The Food Safety
Department has many responsibilities including to: (i) undertake inventory
quality control of raw food, meats, fruits and materials; (i) constantly
monitor quality of cooking and food production processes and quality of
food and drinks to be served on customers; and (iii) inspect regularly the
cleanliness of the floor, furniture and fixtures, utensils and equipment,
employees’ uniforms, personal hygiene and food handling and storage.

All premises are equipped with first aid kits, and safety procedures
are in place to handle emergency cases. Regular safety inspections
are conducted and passed by relevant government department to
ensure a safe working condition is maintained. Furthermore, internal
control manuals are laid down to provide guidelines on occupational
and restaurant safety matters for all employees to follow. Safety
and workplace hygiene trainings are also arranged as a mandatory
requirement for all restaurant employees.

In response to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, the Group has
formulated a series of policies and measures to safeguard the health
and safety of our customers and employees. Apart from issuing
memorandums to our employees about the importance of maintaining
personal hygiene, the Group also requires all employees and customers
to wear surgical face masks and measure body temperature prior
to entering our Group’s restaurants and shops in compliance with
government regulation. The Group also provides employees with
adequate anti-epidemic supplies (including face masks, disposable gloves
and hand sanitizers). To ensure a hygienic environment is provided, the
Group requires standard sanitizing procedure at each restaurant and
shop, including deep cleaning and pest control on a regular basis.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued
Health and Safety Standards (B2) - Continued
Safety guidelines for restaurants and office premises include:

° Administration department regularly (i) undertakes and records
tests on the fire warning system, (i) provides adequate training in
fire safety to employees periodically and (iii) ensures proper fire
extinguishers to be maintained for use.

° Materials and operating equipment at all workplaces are safely
stored, stacked or kept avoiding any danger to any person.

° The surface floors of restaurants and office premises are
maintained even and non-slippery, with effective drainage to be
installed in kitchens to ensure smooth flow of water.

° Kitchen employees are required to wear proper work clothes,
protective gloves and aprons and non-slip shoes, and kitchen
floor surface area should be laid with non-slip tiles.

° Knives are kept safely with blades properly covered and used
for the intended job, containers for hot water or oil must not be
overfilled and properly placed while handles of cooking pans are
kept away from aisles.

° First aid kits are available to employees at all workplaces with
easy access, and proper fire instruction notices are displayed at
all conspicuous positions of the workplaces in case of fire.

To create a safe working environment, the Group requires all our
restaurant employees to attend health and safety training. It also has
an accident reporting guideline on any injury or accident occurred
at restaurants, warehouse or office premises to be reported to the
management as it recognizes that accidents in business are costly. There
were no significant work-related fatalities recorded for the past 3 years.
The number of days lost due to work injury was 1,298 during the Year.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Code of Business and Anti-Corruption (B5&B7)

The Group has in place its code of business conduct, marking steps
forward in its approach to honesty and committing to conduct business
with fairness, integrity and respect for the law and its values.

The Group had no material non-compliance with related laws rules or
regulations of bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering that would
have a significant impact on the Group in the Year. It is the policy of
the Group to ensure that all its employees shall strictly adhere to such
compliance where the employee handbook of the Group contains rules
and guidelines on anti-corruption practices. All directors have received
anti-corruption training by way of anti-corruption training reading
materials circulated instead of physically attending seminars due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. A number of the Group’s employees attended anti-
corruption seminars organized by CCAC Macau. During the Year, there
was no concluded legal case regarding corrupt practices brought against
the Group or its employees.

The Group has established a whistle-blowing policy which allows
employees and third parties (for example, customers and suppliers) to
report concerns about any suspected corruption cases. Reports and
complaints received will be handled and investigated in a prompt and fair
manner.

All suppliers of the Group are managed by the Group’s “Vendor
Management System”: suppliers are selected based on quality, services
and pricing through an open tender process. Suppliers are required to
sign supply agreements, under which the suppliers agree to supply food
and materials as per specific requirements including quality specifications,
appropriate trading documents, health and food safety certificates. And
the Group’s supply and sourcing system for the supplies of its daily
operations and set-up of new restaurants and retail outlets requires open
competing tenders (whenever possible) and selection of qualified tenders
are made jointly by management staff of the procurement and accounting
departments, so as to prevent corrupt practices.

Supply Chain Management (B5)

The Group appreciates the importance of maintaining a good relationship
with its suppliers to meet its immediate and long-term business goals.
The Group’s procurements department should normally adopt a tender
process without conflict of interests. The Group implements a just and
fair tender process to ensure adequate competition and to adopt a series
of assessment methods in relation to supplier management to ensure the
quality of its supplied products and services during performance process.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Supply Chain Management (B5) - Continued

The Group works closely with a number of suppliers in providing a
range of goods and services. The Group assures their performance for
delivering quality sustainable products and services through supplier
approval process and by spot checks on the delivered goods. Further
details of supply chain management is also set out in the section headed
“Sourcing Sustainably” above.

Product Responsibility (B6)

The Group has a centralized procurement department to master-
control most of all sourcing for its restaurants and food souvenir
shops. And the Group maintains quality standards and food traceability
through its centralized warehouse including random site inspections.
To ensure quality assurance, the Group has also for many years
adopted international best practice as its management system with the
certifications of: ISO 22000, ISO 9001 and HACCP accreditation for the
central food and processing centre, whilst ISO 22000 for the catering
services at the canteen of University of Macau. These certifications cover
standards on identifying and controlling safety hazards and effective
management system. And appropriate product liability insurance is
always maintained.

The Group is committed to serving high quality of food to customers
as part of the “product responsibility”. Hence, the Group has in place
policies and procedures on food quality management since quality of
food and hygiene and safety are the Group’s business imperatives. The
Group has its strict internal quality control standards on the quality,
hygiene and safety of food served to our customers such as:

° The Group sources its supplies purchases from reliable and
approved suppliers with proven good track records to ensure the
quality of food ingredients.

° The Group strives to source supplies locally whenever possible
to ensure freshness of food ingredients. Food ingredients are
whenever practicable bulk-purchased and kept at the central
kitchen and logistic centre in Macau while perishable food
ingredients are kept at an inventory level sufficient for the short
term needs. Any unused vegetables are discarded at the end of
the day.

° Employees are properly trained in food safety handling and food
processing including: washing, cutting, seasoning, cooking and
serving. Raw food and cooked food are stored separately to avoid
cross-contamination, and all food processing equipment are
cleaned thoroughly before its use.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Product Responsibility (B6) - Continued

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules
or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to health and
safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters relating to products and
services provided and methods of redress during the Year. It is the policy
of the Group to seek, if required, professional advices and assistance to
ensure compliance with all the relevant laws and regulations on product
responsibility. Also, hotlines for complaints (on products, services and
others) are available to the public. Once a complaint is received, a formal
investigation shall be conducted and follow-up action shall be taken
in a timely manner. It is also the policy of the Group that if there is any
material problem on our product quality, a product recall shall be taken.
There has not been any product recall during the Year.

Data Privacy Compliance

It is the policy of the Group to protect the information privacy and
confidentiality. With the substantial volume of private, confidential and
sensitive information from its operations, employees are properly trained
to handle confidential information with due care, and all employees and
parties having dealings with the Group are required to keep all privacy or
sensitive information confidential at all times. Personal information and
credentials of job applicants are kept in a secured data system for not
more than six months, which is only accessible by restricted supervisors.
And staffs are assigned to maintain and keep customer data and privacy
information confidential while appropriate cyber security software
systems are in place with assistance from professional firms. As a part
of its annual internal control and risk review, the Group also regularly
reviews its internal policy and system to ensure that intellectual property
rights are duly observed and protected. There were no issues occurred
concerning data privacy during the Year.

The Group’s senior management is fully aware that intellectual property
rights are material to business. The Group owns and is licensed to
use several trademarks and respects its intellectual property rights
and others, for example software installed in computers are genuine.
The Group is not aware of any material third-party infringement on its
trademarks and has fully complied with the relevant laws and regulations,
and there was no issue concerning data privacy during the Year. The
Group always stays alert to the relevant legal issues and updates its
internal policies when necessary to stay in compliance with regulatory
requirements.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8)

Responsible Consumption

The Group is dedicated to high food quality, while responsible
consumption is continually promoted to customers to avoid wastage with
the following commitments:

° Committed to developing a workforce with positive mindset, skill
and knowledge to serve its customers attentively and to engage
with customers on the standard and adequacy of food avoiding
food waste to be sent to landfills.

° Committed to raising awareness of its customers of responsible
food and winery consumption.

° Committed to always reminding customers to be mindful of their
daily amount of food waste and to complete their meals by placing
promotional materials, whenever possible, at the restaurants and
food souvenir shops.

Growing with Communities

As its core policy, the Group values the importance of its social
responsibility and its impact on the community, with due regards to
the needs and interests of the communities. The Group therefore
integrates such elements in its business activities and participates in (and
encourages the staff to participate in) charitable activities to promote the
good corporate citizenship in those cities that the Group has operations.

The Group strives to ensure that its success as a business helps the
communities and societies in which it operates to prosper, through direct
contributions, share of core values and exemplified behaviors. The Group
cares and provides employment for the underprivileged. The Group’s
employees proactively provide additional assistance to senior customers
and those in need while high chairs are available for customers with kids
to enjoy their food. The Group welcomes the visually impaired to visit its
restaurants and food souvenir shops with their guide dogs. The Group
has been participating in programs of non-profit organizations for the
underprivileged.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8) - Continued

Growing with Communities — Continued

The Group has in the Year contributed cash donation, time, in-kind
donations and management costs to non-profit organizations. The
Group has a team of staff undertaking volunteer works on a regular
basis and encourages all employees to become actively involved in the
communities in which they live and work. During the Year, a total of 89
employees of the Group have taken part in volunteering activities as
follows: charity carnival “Running with You” held by Bosco Youth Service
Network, Macau, the 23rd charity event of “Association of Parents of
the People with Intellectual Disabilities of Macau”, and the online charity
event 38th “Walk for Millions” organized by the charity fund from the
readers of Macao Daily News.

The Group was nominated to join "2021 Recognition Award Program for
Outstanding Disability People and Appreciation for Employment of the
Disability People” Scheme which was organised by the Social Security
Fund and co-organised by the Macao Labour Bureau and the Social
Work Bureau to recognise companies and organisations that employ
disability people in Macau. The Group was granted the award and two
employees participated in the scheme as the outstanding disability
people.

Being a leading food and catering group in Macau, the Group’s
contribution to the communities is the positive impact of its business
itself: creating jobs, providing business to suppliers and providing wide
variety of quality food products and services to visitors of Macau to help
the tourist industry. The Group has also been undertaking relatively lower
margin canteen services for universities and schools in Macau as a part
of its social responsibility to serve the public. The Group has for years
been hiring people of special needs, providing them with appropriate
accommodation and job training. The Group has been also supporting
the social integration of people with and without disabilities.

Since the year of 2017, the Group has set up a volunteer team to
actively participate in the volunteer activities to assume more social
responsibilities to serve the local community and to bridge the gap
between business and community. It is planned to include activities such
as visits to socially vulnerable groups, provision of training workshop for
the disabled, donations to elderly home and visits to the underprivileged.
The Group has during the Year given Yeng Kee bakery products as
gifts to social charity associations including the Association of Parents
of the People with Intellectual Disabilities of Macau and Macau Special
Olympics.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8) - Continued

Awards and Community Recognition

The Group has been awarded with many recognitions from other
organizations and entities on its food products and services, resources
utilization and community involvement such as the achievements below:

° ISO 22000: 2005 Food Safety Management System certified
since April 2019, and ISO 9001: 2015 Quality Management
System certified since April 2019, with updated valid certificates
till October 2024.

° HACCP (Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point) System and
Guideline certified since February 2019, with updated valid
certificates till April 2022.

° Award — Edo Japanese Restaurant at Venetian Macau being
awarded the Gold Medal Restaurant by Trip.com Group Gourmet.

° Award — Bari-Uma Restaurant and Azores Macanese Restaurant
being awarded “My Favourite Ramen Restaurant” and “My
Favourite Asian Restaurant” by U Magazine (Favourite Food
Awards 2021).

° Award — Azores Macanese Restaurant, Shenzhen being awarded
Shenzhen “Must Check-in Restaurant” Grand Award by Shenzhen
Media Group (Shenzhen Media Group 9th Food & Beverage
Awards).

° Award - Bari-Uma Restaurant, Fu-Un-Maru Restaurant, Café
Terceira and Azores Macanese Restaurant being awarded
commendable catering establishments of the “Catering Industry
Safety Inspiration Programme 2021/2022” by Occupational Safety
and Health Branch (OSH) of Labour Department of Hong Kong.
This programme aims to enhance employers and employees’
OSH awareness and to prevent common accidents in the catering
industry.

° Award — six restaurants of our Group were awarded “Adherent”

Scheme-Certified Shop by Macau SAR Government Consumer
Council.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B)

Parameters and methodologies used in the sections of “Environmental
Protection” and “Social Aspect” of this ESG report are:

1. AMMO Group Corporate Services Limited has conducted a review
over the reporting mechanism of the environmental and social
parts of this ESG report and its recommendations have been
adopted in this ESG report accordingly.

2. This ESG report is prepared in accordance with the principles
and methodologies of local and international carbon accounting
standards, based on the available information as at the date of this
ESG report. This exercise is a fair and reasonable representation
of business activities and operations in which the Group has direct
operational control and full authority to introduce and implement its
operation policies. However, this ESG report excludes emissions
rising from outsourced operations and fugitive emissions that
they are considered not to have a significant impact on its overall
emission performance. The Group has downsized its operations
in Taiwan with one restaurant in operation only such that data of
its operations in Taiwan on usage of water, carbon emission or
packaging materials consumption in Taiwan for the Year have been
minimal and disregarded in this ESG report.

3. CO.e, or carbon dioxide equivalent, is a standard unit for measuring
carbon footprints. The idea is to express the impact of each
different greenhouse gas in terms of the amount of CO, that would
create the same amount of warming. That way, a carbon footprint
consisting of lots of different greenhouse gases can be expressed
as a single number. Greenhouse gas emissions comprise
carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide, hydrofluorocarbons,
perfluorocarbons, sulphur hexafluoride and nitrogen trifluoride. The
data are calculated using locally available methods and data where
they exist. Where there is no locally available method or data, the
data are calculated using other available appropriate references
under the principles and methodologies of local and international
carbon accounting standards. There are thus inherent limitations to
the accuracy of such data.

4. In calculating the greenhouse gas emission under Scope 1’s
mobile source for Hong Kong, reference was made to Guidelines
to Account for and Report on Greenhouse Gas Emissions and
Removals for Buildings (Commercial, Residential or Institutional
Purposes) in Hong Kong published by the Environmental
Protection Department and the Electrical and Mechanical Services
Department in 2010. And calculation of emissions for Hong Kong
was made to include CO,, N,O and CH,, based on emission
factor for unleaded petrol for passenger car of 2.36 kg/litre for
CO,, emission factor for unleaded petrol for passenger car of
1.105 g/litre for N,O, and emission factor for unleaded petrol for
passenger car of 0.253 g/litre for CH,. Calculation of emission
factors of Macau and Guangdong under Scope 1’s mobile source
is also based on the emission factors for Hong Kong.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B) - Continued

5.

46

In calculating the greenhouse gas emission of towngas usage for
Hong Kong, under Scope 1’s stationary source, calculation of
emission of CO,, N,O and CH, is based on the emission factor of
2.549 kgCO,/unit, 0.0000099 kgN,O/unit, 0.0000446 kgCH,/unit
with reference to HKEx How to prepare an ESG Report? Appendix
2: Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs. Calculation of
greenhouse gas emission of natural gas usage of CO,, N,O and
CH, for Macau and Guangdong, is based on the emission factor
of 1.88496 kgCO,/m?3, 0.00000336 kgN,O/m?3, 0.000168 kgCH./
m?3 with reference to GHG Protocol Emission Factors from Cross
Sector Tools March 2017.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Hong
Kong, emission factors for electricity (i) of 0.71 kgCO,e/kWh was
used, as based on the Sustainability Report 2020 of Hong Kong
Electric Investments Ltd, and (i) of 0.37 kgCO,e/kWh was used, as
based on the Sustainability Report 2020 of CLP Holdings Limited,
while emission factor for towngas of 0.592 kgCO,e/unit was used,
as based on the Sustainability Report 2020 of Hong Kong and
China Gas Company Limited.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Macau,
emission factor for electricity of 0.82 kgCO,e/kWh was used,
as based on the Sustainability Report 2020 of Companhia de
Electricidade de Macau, and emission factor for natural gas of
0.592 kgCO,e/unit was used, as based on the Sustainability
Report 2020 of Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited,
assuming same emission factor as Hong Kong since the emission
factor for natural gas in Macau is unavailable.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for
Guangdong, emission factor for electricity of 0.8042 kgCO,e/kWh
was used, as based on 20194 Bl (& {5 B F 1 — E(tHx PR
He-mhRINEN (FERE), and emission factor for natural gas
of 0.592 kgCO.,e/unit was used, as based on the Sustainability
Report 2020 of Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited,
assuming same emission factor as Hong Kong since the emission
factor for natural gas for Guangdong is unavailable.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B) - Continued

9.

10.

In calculating the other indirect emissions of greenhouse gas for
Macau, Guangdong and Hong Kong under Scope 3, reference
was made to Water Supplies Department Annual Report 2019/20
of Hong Kong for emissions due to electricity used for fresh
water consumption by the Water Supplies Department with the
emission factor of 0.417 kgCO,e/m3. For that of Macau and
Guangdong, the same emission factor of 0.417 kgCO,e/m? was
used as relevant emission factors for Macau and Guangdong
are unavailable. The emission factor of 0.21 kgCO,e/m?3 from
sewage discharged with reference made to Drainage Services
Department Sustainability Report 2020/2021. For that of Macau
and Guangdong, the same emission factor of 0.21 kgCO,e/m?3
was used as relevant emission factors for Macau and Guangdong
are unavailable.

For calculating other indirect emission of greenhouse gas for
Macau, Guangdong and Hong Kong due to business air travel by
employees, calculation was made by using ICAO Carbon Emission
Calculator (https://www.icao.int/environmental-protection/
CarbonOffset/Pages/default.aspx) with reference to the emission
factor of CO, per pax = 3.16* (total fuel* pax-to-freight factor)/
(number of y-seats* pax load factor) and ICAO Carbon Emissions
Calculator Methodology — version 10 June 2017.

In calculating the NO,, SOy and PM emissions for Hong Kong,
Macau and Guangdong from vehicles, emission factors of 0.0747
g/km for NOy, 0.0147 g/L for SOx and 0.0055 g/km for PM for
Hong Kong were used since the emission factors for NOy and SOy
for Macau and Guangdong are unavailable. The relevant emission
factors are based on HKEx Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance on
Environmental KPIs. There are thus inherent limitations to the
accuracy of such data. In calculating the NOy and SO, emissions
for Hong Kong, Macau and Guangdong from using towngas and
natural gas, emission factors of 4.02 kg/million MJ for NOy and
0.02 kg/million MJ for SOy were used, with reference to HKEx
Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs, with the
assumption of same emission factors as Hong Kong since the
emission factors for Macau and Guangdong are unavailable.
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The corporate governance report is set out below.

The Board is committed to maintaining and ensuring high standard of
corporate governance. It regularly reviews and improves the corporate
governance practices and standards of the Group to ensure that
business activities and decision making processes are conducted in a
proper manner and to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and
operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the Year.

The Board has in place a set of up-to-date terms of reference on
corporate governance for its Directors in line with the code provisions set
out in the CG Code. These updated terms of references are published on
the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk (“Company’s website”) and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises three
executive Directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent
non-executive Directors. The Directors during the Year and up to the
date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)

Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)

Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
(resigned on 25 March 2021)

Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section
headed “Profile of Directors” on pages 97 and 98 of this annual report.
All Directors have confirmed that they have taken an active interest in the
Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding of its business.
The Board possesses a balance of skills and experience which are
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company. The
independent non-executive Directors have appropriate professional
qualifications and their professional opinions raised in the Board meetings
facilitate the maintenance of good corporate governance practices. A
balanced composition of executive and non-executive Directors also
generates a strong independent element to the Board, which exercises
independent judgment effectively and makes decision objectively for
the best interests of the Company. The Company shall review the
composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board possesses the
appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience to meet the
needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “Chief
Executive Officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the Managing Director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the Chairman is separate
from that of the Managing Director. The Chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The Managing Director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each Director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each Director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive Directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company’s independent
non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the Board. The
Company has received from each independent non-executive Director
a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that each
independent non-executive Director is independent in character and
judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence
criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all
independent non-executive Directors are engaged on service contracts
for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
thereafter for further successive periods of one year, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-
laws. Also a separate ordinary resolution in general meeting is necessary
for shareholders to retain an independent non-executive Director who
has served nine years or more.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
Director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each Director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant commitments
to the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the Directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
Directors at the Company’s expenses.

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided the Directors with
the relevant training reading materials as well as information on different
seminars and training courses during the Year. The Directors confirmed
that they have complied with provision A.6.5 of the CG Code during the
Year on directors’ training. All Directors have confirmed that they have
during the Year participated in continuous professional development
by attending seminars briefing and/or reading the relevant materials to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and provided a record of
training to the Company.

The Board has in place a set of updated procedures for Shareholders to

propose a person for election as a Director, and these procedures are
published on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has in place a code of conduct regarding Directors’
dealings in securities on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
the Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of
conduct regarding Directors’ dealings in securities during the Year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has in place a written guideline on terms no less exacting than
the Model Code for directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Group or
securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance have been
noted by the Company during the Year.

Nomination of Directors

The Board has a nomination committee with specific written terms of
reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. These terms
of reference are published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose
the appointment of Director either to fill a casual vacancy on or as an
additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based
on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate. The
nomination committee also recognises the benefits of having a diverse
Board and believes that it would enhance the decision-making capability
of the Board and thus benefit the Company and the Shareholders
as a whole. When making nomination to the Board, members of the
nomination committee would take into consideration the gender, age,
educational background, place of domicile, experience and professional
expertise of the existing Board and the candidate(s) in order to attain a
balanced mix that is appropriate for the strategies of the Company. A
newly appointed Director must retire and be re-elected at the first general
meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting, one-third
of the Directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation.
A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Nomination of Directors - Continued

A majority of the nomination committee members are independent non-
executive Directors. During the Year, no nomination committee meeting
was held as no new Director was proposed or appointed.

Board Meeting

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve
annual and interim results, review the business operation and the internal
control system of the Group. Apart from these regular meetings, Board

meetings are also held to approve major issues

including, among other

things, overall strategy and investment plans of the Group. At least 14
days’ notice of each regular meeting is normally given to all Directors.
Agendas and accompanying Board papers are usually sent not less than
3 days before the date of Board meetings to ensure that the Directors
are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of Board meetings and
Board committee meetings are circulated to Directors for their review
and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly signed, are
sent to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept by the

company secretary and are open for inspection
on reasonable notice by any Director.

During the Year, 6 Board meetings were held,

at any reasonable time

and the attendance of

these meetings by each Director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Directors 2= HEESRRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo BRZH S 6/6
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny fRENEE 6/6
Mr. Lai King Hung (resigned on 25 March 2021) 24 EA(BER -2 - —F=F -+ HHEHIT) 1/6
Ms. Leong In lan RETHE R+ 6/6
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGEE & 6/6
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBIRITE 6/6
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFESTE 6/6

No Board meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the

Year.

During the Year, a meeting was held between the Chairman and all
independent non-executive Directors in accordance with CG Code A.2.7.

All Directors confirmed that they have in a timely manner informed the
Company that there had been no changes in the number and nature of
offices held by him/her in public companies or organisations and other

significant commitments during the Year.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management

To enable all Directors to make informed decisions at Board meetings
and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management always
provides the Directors with appropriate, complete and reliable information
in a timely manner. In addition, management has been providing the
Directors with monthly management reports and quarterly business
update public announcements which contain the monthly and quarterly
financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s business.
To further reinforce independence, the Board and each Director can
have separate and independent access to the management and staff
of the Company if additional information is required. The Company also
provides appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action against its
directors and senior management.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to Shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-to-
day running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has in place specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function
of the Company.

During the Year, the Board has reviewed the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance, and reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management. The Board has also reviewed and ensured compliance with
the relevant legal and regulatory requirements, the code of conducts, the
CG Code and the disclosure in the corporate governance report.

During the Year, the Board has considered the following corporate
governance matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and
- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk

management systems of the Group through the audit and risk
committees.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has a remuneration committee with specific written terms
of reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board
has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the remuneration
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to the
Board on the remuneration policy and structure for the Directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of Shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive Directors and senior management, as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to the Directors and senior management
are set out in the notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements on pages
171 and 172 of this annual report.

The members of the remuneration committee during the Year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of the remuneration committee members are independent
non-executive Directors. During the Year, one remuneration committee
meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration package of
the Directors, and the individual attendance of that meeting by members is
set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFELEE 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit ROBBESE 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny FR BN A 11

54 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 £ EER A=



Corporate Governance Report - ¥&5a#k&

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by any alternate
Director during the Year.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive Directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for Shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has an audit committee with specific written terms of
reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board has
in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit committee, a
copy of which is published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the Group’s
financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance issues
and make relevant recommendations to the Board. The audit committee
meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee during the Year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

All audit committee members are independent non-executive Directors.
During the Year, two audit committee meetings were held, and the
individual attendance of these meetings of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESBXE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRELEE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESE A 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRLE 2/2

No audit committee meeting was attended by any alternate Director
during the Year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued

In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the Year:

0] review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(i) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements; and

(iif) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A
copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has since March
2012 established a whistleblowing policy and system for employees and
those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
raise concerns, in confidence, with the audit committee about possible
improprieties in any matter related to the Company. A copy of such
policy and system is published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The Board has a risk committee with specific written terms of reference
which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board has in place
a set of terms of reference for the risk committee, a copy of which is
published on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation to the Board
on the risk management framework and internal control policies. The
principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews the effectiveness
of the enterprise risk management function, including staffing level and
qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk tolerances and
policies from time to time.

The members of the risk committee are:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of risk committee members are independent non-executive
Directors. During the Year, one risk committee meeting was held, and the
individual attendance of that meeting of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HEEBERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFESLE 11
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRILAE 11
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny fRBNAEE 11

In discharging its responsibilities, the risk committee has appointed an
independent professional firm named Ammo Group Corporate Services
Limited to review the Group’s enterprise risk management and internal
control system and to advise on the relevant issues in respect of financial
reporting procedures during the Year. More details on risk and internal
control are set out below.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the auditor
of the Company, carried out the review on the interim report of the
Company during the Year and other non-audit services. The fee of the
annual audit was HK$1,060,000 while the non-audit fees in respect of
the interim review was HK$430,000 respectively. The Group also paid
fees of some HK$84,000 for taxation service to BDO Tax Limited.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements and
applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor about their
reporting responsibilities is set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditor’s Report” on pages 109 to 115 of this annual report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS
Group Risk Management

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The audit and risk
committees assisted the Board to fulfill its responsibility. The Board
recognizes that risk taking is unavoidable as part of the Company’s
business. By appropriate risk management and continuous risk
monitoring, risk taking can bring value to the Company. The Board
believes that risks are acceptable after prudent assessment of their
impact and likelihood. The Company can protect its assets and
Shareholders’ interests and create value simultaneously through
appropriate risks management and control measures. The system
includes a defined management structure with limits of authority,
safeguards its assets against unauthorised use or disposition, ensures
the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensures
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The system is designed
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, and to manage the risks of failure in the Group’s
operational systems and in the achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Risk Assessment Approach and Risk Identification

The Board has the oversight responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks faced by the Group and reviewing and
monitoring the Group’s approach to addressing these risks. In addition,
the Board oversees management in the design, implementation and
monitoring of the risk management and internal control systems.

Based on last year’s result, risk assessment is reassessed annually
to ensure material risks to which the Company may be exposed are
properly identified, assessed, managed and monitored. The Company
shall perform ongoing assessment to update the entity-level risk factors
and report to the Board on a regular basis.

Handling and Dissemination of Inside Information

The handling and dissemination of inside information of the Company is
strictly controlled and remains confidential including but not limited by the
following ways:

1. Restrict access to inside information to a limited number of
employees on a need-to-know basis.

2. Reminder to employees who are in possession of inside
information and ensure that they are fully conversant with their
obligations to preserve confidentiality.

3. Ensure appropriate confidentiality agreements are in place when
the Company enters into significant negotiations or dealings with
third party.

4. Inside information is handled and communicated by designated

persons to outside third party.

The Board and the senior management review the safety measures
regularly to ensure inside information is properly handled and
disseminated.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Internal Audit Function

Professional firms also perform company internal audit function and
assists the Board in conducting a review of certain key parts of the
internal control systems of the Group. Based on the Company’s previous
risk assessment results and including its three-year internal audit plan,
the internal audit review carried out during the Year includes: a) scoping
and planning audit locations as agreed with the audit committee and the
Board; b) review of the design of internal control structure by identifying
the key controls in place and determining significant gaps within the
design of the controls; c) testing of the key controls; and d) reporting
to and making recommendations to the risk committee on the major
design weakness in order to enhance the internal control of operation
procedures, systems and controls. The reports and recommendations
were submitted to the Board and rectification actions were taken based
on recommendations by the professional firm.

Management’s Confirmation on Risk Management

Based on the risk management mechanism and internal audit review
activities mentioned in the aforesaid paragraphs, the management
made a confirmation to the Board that the Company had maintained an
effective risk management mechanism and internal control system during
the Year.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
The Company shall, for the purpose of keeping its shareholders duly
informed of their rights, publish from time to time the updated Bye-
laws in a consolidated form on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Group establishes communications with Shareholders through the

publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports on the Company’s website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND

INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

According to the Bye-laws, Shareholders, holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of the Company,
can, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary,
request to convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting, at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered, shall be called by not
less than 21 clear days’ and 20 clear business days’ notice, whilst others
may be called by not less than 14 clear days’ and 10 clear business
days’ notice.

The chairman of general meetings ensures that the Shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to Shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available on the
Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with Shareholders,
Shareholders are encouraged to attend annual general meetings of the
Company at which the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the
various Board committees are available to answer questions related
to the Group’s business. The matters resolved at the 2021 AGM are
summarised below:

i approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2020;

ii. Mr. Chan Chak Mo was re-elected as executive Director;

iil. Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso were re-
elected as independent non-executive Directors;
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

iv. re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the
Company;
V. grant of a general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal

with additional Shares not exceeding 20% of the total number of
issued Shares;

Vi grant of a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase Shares
not exceeding 10% of the total number of issued Shares; and

Vii. extension of the general mandate to issue Shares by adding
to it the number of Shares repurchased under the repurchase
mandate.

The 2021 AGM was held on 24 May 2021, and the attendance of the
2021 AGM of each Director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended
Directors 2= HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PROER T4 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny FREBARSLAE 11
Ms. Leong In lan ZOTR T 1/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit ROBBSE 1/1
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RipRLE 1/1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRE A 171
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND

INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

No general meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the
Year.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to Shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome,
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the
Shareholders.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in charitable activities
to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland China and
Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that staff is a valuable asset, and human capital
is important to the growth of the Company. The Company provides
staff with training to enhance their commercial and technical skills and
expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working environment
to staff of different departments.

COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to people in need by staff and
our customers such as joining events organised by the Community Chest
and placing donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by customers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai remains as the company secretary of the Company.
He has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the Year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Turnover

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$475.4 million for the
Year, representing an increase of approximately 13.4% as compared to

that of 2020 of HK$419.4 million.

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31

December 2021 and 2020:
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For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

TURNOVER

Restaurants:

Japanese restaurants

Chinese restaurants

Western and other restaurants (note 1)
Food court counters

Franchise restaurants (note 2)

2021
—E-—fF
HK$’million
BEET
B
ZEE
AXEE
P EEE

PR AR B A AR (M)
LR RSEL
SR (HE2)

Industrial catering THEWR

Food wholesale B

Food and catering business BYREBERER
Food souvenir business BERFEER
Property investment business MEREER
Total w5t

Change 2020
b= ZETF

% HK$’ million
Aok BEBT
+40.5% 84.3
+2.4% 67.7
+28.7% 40.7
-8.7% 70.1
-5.6% 4.7
+11.0% 337.5
-8.9% 12.3
+4.5% 15.7
+10.0% 365.5
+53.3% 34.7
+4.2% 19.2
+13.4% 419.4

Note 1: The turnover relating to “Western and other restaurants” item included turnover from izl BRI ARNEBRAMER|IER 2 AEERERA

the Group’s Western restaurants and 1 sandwich bar.

FREERAZRELIR =02 255 -

Note 2: The turnover relating to “Franchise restaurants” item included turnover from the MizF2: BRI ELEE|HA B EXALRE

Group’s Pacific Coffee shops, Pepper Lunch, Bari-Uma Ramen, Fu-Un-Maru, Mad
for Garlic and Bistro Seoul restaurants.

The increase in turnover of the Group’s food and catering business was
mainly attributable to the slightly improved operating environment despite
of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic. The increases in turnover of the
Group’s food souvenir business was mainly attributable to the increase
in wholesale business of OEM products. The turnover in the Group’s
property investment business was attributable to the rental income from

ERFFMOEE - IRER - LB BERE  mE

A~ Mad for Garlic B &  8Bx\/ | MEERE 2 £ 558 -

the Key Investment Property in Macau for the Year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third

and fourth quarters of 2021 and 2020:

TURNOVER =E 3
First quarter F—FE
Second quarter EFE
Third quarter B=FE
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total st

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and

fourth quarters of 2021 are as follows:

TURNOVER EED
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants BXEE
Chinese restaurants R EE
Western and other restaurants ~ FETVEEE & H b B 58
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants B EE
Industrial catering TEEH

Food wholesale Rt

Food and catering business BYRBEETRS
Food souvenir business BERFEEE
Property investment business ¥R E %%
Total HET

Fourth quarter
BN
HK$’million
BEET

MO -w
EEE-F

— = —

=

—FER-E-F
BRFBNFE 2 EEBELR

FE—F-

FRZEFXFRAFBLT

2021

—E-—F
Third quarter Second quarter
E=FE
HK$’million
BEET

BE_ZE
HK$’million
BEATT

2021 Change 2020

—F 2E) ZEEF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BERBTT Btk BEBT
-16.0% 132.2

+80.6% 68.0

+38.0% 93.1

-10.4% 126.1

+13.4% 419.4
AEBNR-_ZE-_—FFE— F=- F=NFEN

First quarter
B—FE
HK$’million
BEET
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 @ik 24

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and

fourth quarters of 2020 are as follows:

R 35 C1RA — a7
BRE-&

AEBR_Z-_TFE— F_- -

FEZEXBAMFBOT

lﬁcHi
I
X
i
=

2020
e 225

Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BEMEE E=ZFE FEE F—EFE
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBTT AEETT BEBT BEATL

TURNOVER EED

Restaurants: BEE

Japanese restaurants AAEE 30.3 15.4 10.6 28.0
Chinese restaurants hBE 20.8 16.0 13.3 17.6
Western and other restaurants W BE N EmEE 12.0 10.0 10.3 8.4
Food court counters FRESEN 17.3 12.1 9.2 315
Franchise restaurants S E o 18.8 14.8 15.2 25.9
99.2 68.3 58.6 111.4
Industrial catering TEZEH 5.7 2.8 1.3 2.5
Food wholesale Rt 4.6 4.0 2.3 4.8
Food and catering business BYREBEER 109.5 75.1 62.2 118.7
Food souvenir business BRFEEE 11.8 13.1 1.0 8.8
Property investment business ~ ¥J¥£REX£HK 4.8 4.9 4.8 4.7
Total mmEt 126.1 93.1 68.0 132.2
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued
Same Store Performance

Below is a table of comparison of the Group’s same store performance
(note 3) of its restaurants, industrial catering business and food souvenir
business in terms of their aggregate turnover for the first, second, third

and fourth quarters and whole year of 2021 and 2020:

SAME STORE TURNOVER
First quarter

Second quarter

Third quarter

Fourth quarter

Whole year

EEEEE
EF—FFE
FFE

=FF
ENEE
2F

Details of the Group’s same store performance (note 3) of its restaurants,
industrial catering business and food souvenir business in terms of
turnover for the first, second, third and fourth quarters and whole year of

2021 and 2020 are as follows:

SAME STORE TURNOVER B
- First quarter -B—=F
Restaurants: S
Japanese restaurants B ZEE
Chinese restaurants B
Western and other restaurants ANEE N, EMmERE
Food court counters ERESEN
Franchise restaurants R
Industrial catering THERK
Restaurants and industrial catering &8 & T & 613755
business
Food souvenir business RmF %%

B3O EE -

EEE-F

GEEE

TRANEHEE  TEEREBLRERTFRE
EBR T —FRZZTTFE—F= -
FERFENFEEUAREFRAEERE N ZRAE
KR (FIsE8) 2 H &K

2021 Change 2020
—E-—F o) —E-TF
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEBT ALt BEET
+0.2% 102.1

+92.0% 57.4

+49.0% 79.6

-0.1% 101.0

+25.9% 322.0

REBZERE - I%ﬂﬁkﬁﬁk&ﬁuﬂu?%%ﬂ‘%
RZEZ—FRZZZTFE—  FZ-F=
RENFEAREFRE %%’EaJrZHJE%%EE(M#
H3)FBWT -

For the three months ended 31 March
BE=A=+—HIL=EA

2021 Change 2020
—E-—F b=) ZETF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT ARt BEBTT
+15.6% 26.2

+31.1% 14.8

+51.9% 7.7

-60.3% 30.2

+23.4% 14.1

—2.4% 93.0

+220.0% 1.5

+1.2% 94.5

-11.8% 7.6

+0.2% 102.1
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER BEE %8
- Second quarter —B-FE
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants A&k
Chinese restaurants P EEE
Western and other restaurants ANEE M ERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants BB
Industrial catering THEER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEERER
business
Food souvenir business BmFE%5%
SAME STORE TURNOVER BE& %
- Third quarter -E=FE
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants B ERE
Chinese restaurants B EE
Western and other restaurants AREERHEMERE
Food court counters ERESEAM
Franchise restaurants FRS B
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEERER
business
Food souvenir business BmFE%E%
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MO &
B -F
R — 4

For the three months ended 30 June

BZEANA=1+HLE=MEA

<0el Change 2020
—B-—F ok —E-TE
HK$’million % HK$'million
BHEABTT Antt BEET
+207.6% 10.5

+44.4% 13.3

+43.6% 10.1

+90.2% 9.2

+34.1% 12.6

+80.3% 55.7

+157.1% 0.7

+81.2% 56.4

+700.0% 1.0

+92.0% 57.4

For the three months ended 30 September

BZEhRA=1+HLE=MEA

2021 Change 2020
—B-—F ZaE) —T T
HK$’million % HKS$’million
HEBT "L BEBT
+91.6% 15.4

+9.9% 141

+47.3% 9.3

+56.3% 11.9

+20.3% 14.8

+45.2% 65.5

-10.0% 1.0

+44.4% 66.5

+72.5% 13.1

+49.0% 79.6




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER Bl
- Fourth quarter —-BENEE
Restaurants: EEE
Japanese restaurants A&k
Chinese restaurants B EE
Western and other restaurants AR EE R HEMERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants BEEER
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEERER
business
Food souvenir business RmFEES

MO -&
B -F
[ — 4

For the three months ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HL=EA
2021 Change 2020
B —F #E) —ETF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEETL Bote BEBT

-13.2% 30.3
-13.9% 13.7
+18.0% 10.0
—6.7% 16.3
+5.1% 17.5
-4.9% 87.8
-6.2% 1.6
-4.9% 89.4
+37.1% 11.6
-0.1% 101.0
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued
Same Store Performance — Continued

ERE-@

R #RE — &

MO8 -&

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2021
—B——%
HK$’million
BEETT
SAME STORE TURNOVER Bl
- Whole year -2F
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants B ERE
Chinese restaurants B EE
Western and other restaurants AREERHEMERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants SIS AR
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEERER
business
Food souvenir business RmFEES

Change 2020
e ZETF
% HK$’ million
Aok BEATT
+44.2% 82.1
+13.7% 43.9
+36.3% 35.5
-5.2% 65.8
+17.4% 57.5
+21.7% 284.8
+43.9% 41
+22.0% 288.9
+60.1% 33.1
+25.9% 322.0

Note 3: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those restaurants/shops/ i3 : RERBERN-_Z-_—FR-_ZS_TFRHLE
outlets which were in place in the periods of 2021 and 2020 only. 2%

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover by geographical locations
for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020:

—£R
ST BILFEEEGEHS 2 B RELR

B IER R LR -

—T-FTFF-A

— =

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2021 Change 2020
—E-—F e —ETF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBTT Elisd BEBT

TURNOVER - Whole year B -F
Macau JELPY 301.9 +19.8% 251.9
Mainland China SiEipN 54.9 +13.7% 48.3
Hong Kong &b 111.0 +2.5% 108.3
Taiwan = 7.6 -30.3% 10.9
Total 4t 475.4 +13.4% 419.4
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the Group by
geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of

2021 and 2020:

MIEEIE -

EEE-F
TEARESER-_Z-_—FR_ZT_ZTFFH
— B FIRFNFTERMEBMEE S Z

BEFELLE

2021
—E-—F
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEFE F=FE EoFE E—FE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEAR BEE BEBT AEAR
TURNOVER EED
Macau BT 67.3 81.0 79.9 73.7
Mainland China B R RE 13.3 13.8 13.3 14.5
Hong Kong B 30.0 32.7 28.2 20.1
Taiwan =y 2.4 1.0 1.4 2.8
Total 1Bt 113.0 128.5 122.8 1111
2020
ZECTHF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
E RSy E=FE F_EE E—%F
HK$'million HK$'million HK$’ million HK$'million
BEET BEAT BEATL BEAT
TURNOVER EED
Macau JBRPY 83.4 55.7 32.4 80.4
Mainland China e NE 14.1 14.0 11.1 9.1
Hong Kong 55 25.8 21.0 22.8 38.7
Taiwan = 2.8 2.4 1.7 4.0
Total Bt 126.1 93.1 68.0 132.2
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Cost of Sales)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales) of the
Group for the Year was about HK$328.7 million, representing an increase
of approximately 15.6% as compared to that of HK$284.4 million for the
year of 2020. The increase in gross margin was mainly attributable to the
increase in turnover contribution from the Group’s business. Below is a
table of comparison of the gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less
cost of sales) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2021 and
2020:

GROSS MARGIN EF

First quarter F—=E
Second quarter E-EFFE
Third quarter F==F
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total st

Gross margin ratio ER=E

(Gross margin over turnover) (EFBp AL 2£5m)
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B3O EE -
ERN(REEELBRHEERA)

RAFE - REBEWHEF(BIARS B S S5
ERAR) 49/5328,700,000/8 7T B - T - FTF
#9284,400,000/8 7L MN4915.6%  EF|IE 10Ty
FERANASEEB 2 EEBEREM - T
RAREBR _ZE-_—FR_ZF_TFF—
FZ FoREBENFEZEN(AIAEREES
RIS KA LR

2021 Change 2020
—E-——F #E) T THF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEET BoL EEYC
-15.9% 91.7

+84.3% 46.6

+43.6% 59.4

-7.3% 86.7

+15.6% 284.4

+1.3% 67.8%




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Operating Profit/(Loss) (the Group’s Turnover less Cost
of Sales and Direct Operating Expenses)

The gross operating profit (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales
and direct operating expenses) of the Group for the Year was about
HK$13.1 million as compared to gross operating loss of HK$94.6 million
for the year of 2020. The gross operating profit was mainly attributable
to the increase in turnover and better cost control on direct operating
expenses. Below is a table of comparison of the gross operating profit/
(loss) (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales and direct operating
expenses) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2021 and
2020:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT/ KEER(E8)
(LOSS)

First quarter F—EE

Second quarter F_EFF

Third quarter F=FE

Fourth quarter FOEFE

Total Ha5T

Gross operating profit/(loss) ratio EER](FHE) R
(Gross operating profit/(loss) over (EEER(EB)
turnover) BRLAE2ERE)

EBITDA

The EBITDA of the Group for the Year was approximately HK$35.0
million as compared to approximately HK$49.0 million for the year of
2020. The EBITDA was mainly attributable to the gross operating profit
and other revenue of the Group. The EBITDA and EBITDA ratios for the
years of 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDA against turnover ratio EBITDAKE S & 2 5E L =R

MO8 -&
REER(BB)(REEEELERMESEX
AR EELKERA)
AEBNAFELEEN(BIAREE L ETRH
BN R EE LB A) #9/413,100,000/8 7T
ﬁ%— Z T F K% F 18RI A94,600,000F
CHEENFEFAEEREINREELE
ﬁ§&$¢ﬂ&% T%%$%lﬁ_?_
FR_E_FFEF— CEB=ZRBNEFE

Zwﬁ%ﬁ/ﬁ%EMW$$@M%%M%%ﬁ
AR EZZE

& F SO LB

2021 Change 2020
—EB-—-F #8) =T
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEBT At BEBTT
-63.2% (18.2)

N/A TN A (40.6)

N/A N A (25.1)

N/A i A (10.7)

N/A N A (94.6)

N/A TN A (22.6)%

EBITDA

K £ B K F E 2 EBITDA % & 35,000,000
B T = T F 4 549,000,000 5T ©
EBMDAFXT EHE RN A EEKLE EFN K E M
ek e REEBRZZZEZ_—FRFZTF2
EBITDAKEBITDALL R 40T

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLEE

2021 Change 2020
=F=-F b)) —E-TF
HK$’million % HKS’million
BHEATT Aot BEAT
35.0 —28.6% 49.0

7.4% -4.3% 11.7%
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Loss

The loss attributable to owners of the Company for the Year was
approximately HK$72.9 million as compared to the last year of
approximately HK$120.9 million. The loss attributable to owners of the
Company was mainly attributable to (i) the loss attributable to owners
of the Group’s food souvenir business of some HK$8.9 million (which
included the impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of some
HK$3.4 million), (i) the loss attributable to owners of the Group's food
and catering business of some HK$57.5 million (which included the loss
from written off of/impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of
some HK$16.5 million derived mainly from the closure of the Group’s
restaurants and impairment loss on right-of-use assets of HK$5.4 million);
and (i) the net fair value loss of some HK$5.3 million derived from its Key
Investment Property (being a commercial building in Macau owned by
the Group which has been rented out).

The loss attributable to owners of the Company and loss attributable to
owners of the Company against turnover ratio for the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

RABHEAEEER

Loss attributable to owners of the
Company

RRABE AEHERAY
BEBULE

Loss attributable to owners of the
Company against turnover ratio
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MO8 -&

EiEFE

RAFE  AARBEEABGHEBELN A
72,900,000 7T » ¥t & F BII%Y/4120,900,000
BIL e RRal B ABIGEEEZZERER))
AEBRMRFEEXNEGHEABEERY
8,900,000 8 L (B BIEWME  ME &2 ER
{EE51E 493,400,000 7T ) : (VA EERYEE
REBEESHES ARG EIEAS57,500,000/%8 7T
(ERBRIEDE  BEMIEMHEEE RE
E5184916,500,00058 7T * I T EHA BRI A%
B 2 ZEE & F F# & =R (A F5 185,400,000
7o) R(NEFEREYE(AEERNRII%HE
ZEHEBEEFT ) ELEAABEBIEFEY
5,300,000 7T, ©

BE_Z_—FR-_F_FTF+-_HA=1+—H
HFE - ARFHEAREBEBEEARREER
AN EEEE & R RIT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

2021 Change 2020
:E:—qz @@J — 7 = éﬁ
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEET Bkt BEET
(72.9) -39.7% (120.9)
(15.3)% +13.5% (28.8)%




FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA TS E1RR —
Net Loss - Continued BERE-F
Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of TERUEBE T —FRN_ZT_ZTFF— - F
the Company of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2021 and = - 5= RENEE 7 AN GIHES AEEELE -
2020:
2021 Change 2020
—B-—-F 25 —ECEF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEET =)= BEAT
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO Z& A B#H AL
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (&8]),BF
First quarter EF—FE -53.9% (63.8)
Second quarter E-_FE -62.4% (46.5)
Third quarter E=FF -33.1% (25.1)
Fourth quarter EYES N/A i@ 14.5
The Year KEE -39.7% (120.9)

Details of the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company for the RAFE - RARHEA AEMNL (E18) &5 FIF

Year are as follows: ICEUNNE
2021
—E_—F
HK$’million
BEATT
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO &2 Bl#H AL
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (B’]), &7
Food and catering business BRY B RE
Food souvenir business BRRFEES
Property investment business MEREES
Other revenue, corporate payrolland  E iz - AREH S &
unallocated expenses RABLFS
Total et

Change 2020
e —ETF
% HK$’ million
Bott BEET
-50.0% (115.0)
-27.6% (12.3)
-83.6% 15.9
-4.2% (9.5)
-39.7% (120.9)
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Loss - Continued
Details of the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company for the

first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

Fourth quarter

MO8 -&

BIRFE -

RIBE-—EFR_T_FTFF— F_- -F=

REMFE 2 RRAHEE ARE(ER),E5F

BIEWT

2021
—m—_

A

Third quarter

£

Second quarter

First quarter

ENEE E=FE EoFE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
HEAR BHEAER BEAR BHEAR
(LOSS)/PROFIT P UNCIE: 2PN 4
ATTRIBUTABLE TO (B518) %7
OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY
Food and catering business &%) [ B8R 27
Food souvenir business RMFIEES
Property investment business #2418 %7
Other revenue, corporate HzS - RAlEE
payroll and unallocated RADBEHZ
expenses
Total @t
2020
2T
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
ENEE FE=FE E-FE B—FF
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEAET BEAT BEAT BEET
(LOSS)/PROFIT P ONCIE: 2PN 4
ATTRIBUTABLE TO (E18),wF
OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY
Food and catering business B & B8k 7.4 (23.7) (39.7) (59.0)
Food souvenir business REFEEB (6.4) (1.8) (0.3) (3.8)
Property investment business ) i% & 27 15.7 2.2 (3.9 1.9
Other revenue, corporate Bz - RRES
payroll and unallocated MADEAX
expenses (2.2) (1.8) (2.6) (2.9)
Total BET 14.5 (25.1) (46.5) (63.8)
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA ¥ E16R — v
Net Loss - Continued EEFE-—#
Details of a breakdown of the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the RAARFE » IRMIE B 2D 2 AN "B AFE
Company by geographical locations for the Year are as follows: 1H(E48) w M RmEEE T -
2021 Change 2020
—E-——F EE) ZETF
HK$’million % HK$’million
AEET Btk AEBTT
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO &2 Fl#H AfE(L
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (B518) &7
Macau JEPY -42.0% (112.5)
Mainland China AR K R +36.4% (1.1)
Hong Kong B -31.5% (11.1)
Taiwan =y -63.2% 3.8
Total st -39.7% (120.9)
Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners ofthe THRLUBEZZZ—FR_ZT_TFE— - F
Company by geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth = E=RFMNFEZEMBANEEI D ARG
quarters of 2021 and 2020: WA ANBGRE
2021
—E-—F&
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEFE BE=FE EoFE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BHEAR BHEAR BEAR BHEAR
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE A& A B #EH A S
TO OWNERS OF THE (&518) %7
COMPANY
Macau P
Mainland China Hp B K B
Hong Kong B
Taiwan =
Total BET
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA 5 RS — 40
Net Loss - Continued BERE-F
2020
—EoFF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
=E FEZFE E-EE E—FE
HKS$’million HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBT BEAT BEAT BEAT
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE 7~ B)#EH A FE(L
TO OWNERS OF THE (B518) %7
COMPANY
Macau el 8.2 (30.1) (53.5) 37.1)
Mainland China alETpN 173 3.3 8.6 3.1 (16.1)
Hong Kong B 2.6 (3.8) 1.8) 8.1)
Taiwan =) 0.4 0.2 5.7 (2.5)
Total wEt 14.5 (25.1) (46.5) (63.8)
Loss per Share ﬁﬂﬁgﬂﬁ
The Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the Year was approximately RAFE @ LB S EIBFIEL A67,700,000

HK$67.7 million as compared to the last year of HK$128.0 million. Such
Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the Year was mainly due to the various
losses mentioned above.

Set out below are the Net Ordinary Operating Loss with Net Ordinary
Operating Loss ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Loss against turnover) for
the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020:

Net Ordinary Operating Loss LB HIEFE

Net Ordinary Operating Loss against i 4& 44 F5i8)F B0 %
turnover ratio BRI R
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BT ﬁﬁz“i¢5|JZ%128 000,000 7T ° RFE 8k
SEBYRKEEEFREIEAN LS EE
TR -

HE_Z - K-_T-_ZTF+_A=+—H
FFEzERCEBRFELEBLERHERTF
B R(EREEBEFHMAHSER) HIM
T

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+-HLEE
2021 Change 2020
=¥=—7F & —EoEE

HK$’million % HK$’million

BEET Bt BEET

(67.7) —47.1% (128.0)

(14.2)% +16.3% (30.5)%




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Loss per Share - Continued

The loss per Share of the Company for the Year was some HK10.51
cents as compared to HK17.42 cents for the year of 2020. The Group’s
loss per Share for the years 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

BhEE - &R

Loss per share — basic

The loss per Share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary Operating
Loss for the Year was some HK9.75 cents as compared to HK18.43
cents for the year of 2020. Below is the loss per Share based on the Net
Ordinary Operating Loss for the years 2021 and 2020:

BREBKEER

phcs- R VIN

Net Ordinary Operating Loss per
share — basic

MO8 -&

BREBE-&
$ﬂﬂ#$¢ﬁZE%EE%Emm%m i
T FRNAB17.42810 - AEBR T =—

¢&777 S F 7 FREBRINT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+t—HLEE

2021 Change 2020
—B-—F k) —E-TE
HK cents % HK cents

Al E20 AL

(10.51) -39.7% (17.42)
RAFEE  ARARREBLEBRFEFE

ZEREEBYALTSHEN M -_ZTFEA
FHREE18. 43%%1111 o NREIRN-_ZE=_—FK
TECTERRETRSEFERFETEZER
fE5i8

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=1t—HLEE

2021 Change 2020
=F=—F B8 —E-TF
HK cents % HK cents
&l BAL V&Il
(9-75) -47.1% (18.43)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Cash Flows

The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2021 was approximately HK$34.9 million as compared to
the cash outflow of 2020 of approximately HK$76.6 million. The Group’s
cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities for the years 2021 and
2020 are as follows:

Cash inflow/(outflow) from ESEFHESRA CRit)

operating activities

Net Current Liabilities

As at 31 December 2021, the Group has recognized on its balance sheet
a total right-of-use assets of HK$76.3 million and a total lease liabilities
of HK$101.6 million, in which lease liabilities payable within one year
were HK$53.8 million that were recognized as current liabilities with
considerable adverse impact on the Group’s net current assets level as
shown below. The net current liabilities of the Group as at 31 December
2021 were approximately HK$163.2 million, details of which are set out as
follows:

Total current assets MENVEERER
Total current liabilities without lease 1R IEE S B 7534 48|
liabilities under HKFRS 16 F16mAFTHEREZ
MENE BB
Net current liabilities without lease RIEE B HRE 4ER
liabilities under HKFRS 16 FIRATAHEREZ
B AEFE
Current portion of lease liabilities RIEB S IEHE R
under HKFRS 16 (note) F16WtHE 2 HE
A ERVERER Y (P 5E)
Net current liabilities mENB AT

Note:  Please refer to note 33 to the Financial Statements on pages 194 and 195 of this

annual report.
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B3O EE -

ﬁ%l}lbi
AEEREE_Z-—F+-_A=+—HILHF
&2 2R IR € A4 434,900,000 7T
mM—ZT =T F A /R LK H 476,600,000
Lo REBR T —FRIZFFF L
SEEBRSRACRE) T ¢

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE
2021 Change 2020
—EB-—F #E) —ETHF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEET Bo AEBT
34.9 N/A i A (76.6)

REBEEFHE
RZE-—F+-_A=+—H AEERHEZE
EBEXRBERE A ®EEEH%76,300,000%
m&fﬂ B E4%101,600,000/8 ¢ » He -
AR —FWNIEE2ZE A ES53,800,000% 7T
ERRARBAEE HALEBERBHEEFH
KEZERTHEEHN T - RZE
F+-A=+—H AEERHEGEFERE 277,%

163,200,000/ 7T * FFIBEFIAT ¢
2021 Change 2020
—E-—F 2% —ECERF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT Bok BEBTT
116.0 —24.6% 153.8
(225.4) -12.2% (256.7)
(109.4) +6.3% (102.9)
(53.8) -38.5% (87.5)
(163.2) -14.3% (190.4)

MIGE :  HB2HAFRE194R195H 2 BB IRKMFLSS o
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Current Liabilities - Continued

The net current liabilities of the Group was partly attributable to a change
of accounting standard under HKFRS 16 “Right-of-use assets” which
has considerable impact on the Group’s balance sheet and on the
disclosure requirements for the Group under the Listing Rules. HKFRS
16 “Right-of-use assets”, which superseded HKAS 17 “Leases” and
related interpretations, has since 1 January 2019 introduced a single
lessee accounting model and required a lessee to recognize assets and
liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the
underlying asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee
is required to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use
the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation
to make lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee should recognize
depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability,
and also classifies cash repayments of the lease liability into a principal
portion and an interest portion and presents them in the statement
of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability are
initially measured on a present value basis. This accounting treatment is
significantly different from the lessee accounting for leases that used to
be classified as operating leases under the predecessor standard, HKAS
17. The net current liabilities of the Group as at 31 December 2021
would be approximately HK$109.4 million if the Group’s leases were
classified as operating leases under the predecessor standard, HKAS 17.

In view of the net current liabilities as at 31 December 2021, the going
concern assumption made in relation to the basis of preparation of the
Group’s financial statements for the Year is stated in the note 3(b) to the
Financial Statements of this annual report.

Net Assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2021 were approximately
HK$404.8 million, representing a decrease of approximately 17.7%
as compared to those of HK$492.1 million for the year of 2020. The
decrease in net assets was mainly attributable to the Group’s loss
attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$72.9 million for the
Year. The net assets and net assets per Share of the Group as at 31
December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

BEFH

Net assets

Net assets per Share — basic FREEFE AR

MO -&

REBEERE-F
AEEBZRBAEEFHELSBZERE BT KR
LR FEICH[FREEE BT 2GR ES
g HEAEEEEEBRRL LEMRAUETAR
SEBFERTEERATFE BT —NF—A
—BR BEPMBEREENFI6HEIFEFRESE
EIRREBSENE17HRIEE | MBEHER
B Sl ABE—AE A EEER IR EAME
A BHBBI2EA 2 IEHERREENE
B BRIIFNBEEAKEELEE -EEMS -
RIEB B GHRELERE169 - ABABRE
REFEEE(RTNEAREREBEEEE)
rHEaE(RrEFETXNHEERE) - ®
It AAARERERAEEENERHEESE
FE  THEHEEaEzREERYEALES
APEFEED FRERERPE o I -
FREEEMEEABEVSRBEEREEF=E -
e RIEFFEBEMBERNIENRESS
SHERIFE17THR AR EAKEHE 2 HE 2%
A EBEETR - MAEERERENF]
BB EUNFEI7THEOEACERE - A
R-ZE-—F+-_A=+—8 KEEZLRE
B EF5 15 #9/5109,400,000/8 7T °

R FT_A=+—BHZRBDEEFHE
ME - AKEARFESERRERELEME
M2 B ERZEBRRENAF R B RAM T
3(b) °

EERH
AKEBR-_E-_—F+_A=+—HZEE
SHEE ) /404,800,000 M- T T 4HF
492,100,000 TR D #917.7% » BEFER D
DEBRARAFEARABBE ARMEAEE
E5184972,900,0008 7T - KAEBR T ——4F
F—E_EF+_A=+—"B2EEFELT
fEEEFBEOT

As at 31 December

R+=A=+—H
2021 Change 2020
—T=—fF 2 —T-THF
HK$’m|II|on % HK$'m|I||on
HRET AL HEBIT
404.8 =17.7% 492.1
% HKS
B T
—17.7% 0.709
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OPERATIONS REVIEW = EDEB
During the Year, the Group’s principal activities were in the sales of food HRNREERAEENEIEEBABERYLE
and catering, food souvenir and property investment. - BmFEUNYERE -
Food and Catering Business RYRBREK
The operational financials of the Group’s food and catering business for #HEZ - E-_—FEK_ZE-_FEF+_F=+—H
the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: LHFE AEERVMEREFRER 2 SEHBEH
BT
2021 Change 2020
—E-—F FE) ZETF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEEBT ALt BEET
Turnover EEE 402.2 +10.0% 365.5
Cost of sales FHER A (126.1) +5.3% (119.8)
Gross margin FEFI=E 276.1 +12.4% 245.7
Direct operating expenses BEELERX (279.9) -18.0% (341.5)
Gross operating loss KEEE (3.8) -96.0% (95.8)
Gross operating loss margin (%) KEEBE(%) (0.9)% +25.3% (26.2)%
Loss attributable to owners KARER AEILEE
of the Company (57.5) -50.0% (115.0)

During the Year, the Group’s food and catering business contributed
some HK$402.2 million turnover representing about 84.6% of turnover
of the Group. The increase in turnover for the Group’s food and catering
business was mainly attributable to the slightly improved operating
environment despite of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic. More
details on this business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.
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RAEAFE  AEBERMEEBEREBK RS2
i 49 402,200,000 78 7T °
84.6% - REBRY N EREREHEE 21BN
TEBERR2019 A B R RS EBEHRDA
BE BERREBENRS - AHELERZE
ZHBINAFIRECE10E EERE|—&0 -

HAEBEEERY



OPERATIONS REVIEW - Continued EBEOBE-w
Food and Catering Business - Continued BYREBREK-&
Restaurant Chain EEEEE

During the Year, the Group closed down 6 self-owned restaurants, 2 WRAFE » KREEHEHFHEREEEE - 2[
franchise restaurants and 4 food court counters. As at 31 December & AEERAAEREEIBN - RN T ——
2021, the Group had 29 restaurants (including 17 self-owned restaurants S+ - A=+—H ' AEBHE29HEE (B
and 12 franchise restaurants) and 19 food court counters. Analysis of the 17RE BB EE R 120 L L) %19
number of restaurants as at 29 March 2022 (being the date of this annual {AZRESHIEN - RZ_TE-__F=A=-+NH
report), 31 December 2021 and 2020 are listed as follows: (KREHFHEY) B —FR - E-_FFE+—
A=1+—B2ZZB&E > TEHIET :

As at 31 December

As at the date Rt=A=t+-H

of this report 2020
R E A H —EC-EF

Number of restaurants £BEHAE
Japanese restaurants (note a) BAZE(fiFa) 8 8
Chinese restaurants (note b) PR EEE (D) 4 7
Western and other restaurants (note c) ARBEREMEE (M) 4 6
Food court counters (note d) ERESEM (FTFEd) 15 23
Franchise restaurants (note e) FraTe 2 2B (fifite) 11 14
42 58
Industrial catering (note ) THEER(MIEEN) 1 2
43 60
Total areas of self-owned and franchise BREEEENEHTREEEY 123,083 131,108 166,266
restaurants (sq.ft.) BEE(TERFR) sq.ft. sq.ft. sq.ft.
EAR FAR FAR
Turnover against total areas of restaurants & XL BEAEE Not applicable HK$3,068 HK$2,198
(per sq.ft. per annum) (BEEFAR) TEA 3,06878 7T 2,198
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business - Continued
Restaurant Chain — Continued

Note a:

Note b:

Note c:

Note d:

Note e:

Note f:

84

As at 31 December 2021, Japanese restaurants included 6 Edo Japanese
Restaurants, 1 Senkizen Japanese Restaurant and 1 Musashi Japanese Restaurant.

As at 31 December 2021, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence, 1 Shiki
Hot Pot Restaurant, 1 Seasons Bright Restaurant and 1 Good Fortune Cantonese
Kitchen.

As at 31 December 2021, Western and other restaurants included 4 Azores
Restaurants.

As at 31 December 2021, food court counters included 2 Toei Delights Japanese
food court counters. 1 Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court counter, 1 Hua
Xia Chinese food court counter, 1 Soupot food court counter, 3 “Foodland” food
court counters, 1 “Canton Roast” food court counter, 1 Bari-Uma & Sinsaeat Kitchen
food court counter and 9 food court counters-Food Playground.

As at 31 December 2021, franchise restaurants included 2 Pacific Coffee shops, 4

Pepper Lunch, 4 Bari-Uma Ramen, 1 Fu-Un-Maru and 1 Mad for Garlic Restaurant.

As at 31 December 2021, industrial catering included 1 student/staff canteen.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A

BEOBE-#
BYREBREK-&

Mizta

Bt

Miztc :

FitsEd

Fitste :

Bt 5 F -

RZZE-_—F+=-A=+—0 BXEBEEeHT
FBARHE - 1BTEREARNERIBREB 8
L

R-ZB-—F+-A=1—F FAEECEHE
B IREEAAERE MO FERARRINE
BVE -

RZZT=Z—F+=ZA=1+—R0 BARAEBRRHEME
EREAMDHRERE -

WZEZ—F+ZA=+—8 ZRESELRE
AR+ NEAXERESEMN - 1EE®RH AR
HESEXRESEMN - 1AEEFXERESE
I 1ESREERESEN  SEEZRMIER
BEISHEN - 1A B4E | ZERESEN - 1RALSHES
7% [ Sinsaeat Kitchen 2 & & 35 1 7 & 91 Food
PlaygroundZ & B 5 HEfL ©

RIT-—F+-A=+—RH HHCEERRE
SRR FMSEE « 4R AIREE - ARLSFHISH
#i - 1fEEE A K1 BIMad for GarlicZ 2 ©

RZZZ—%#+ZA=+—R IEXEXKBEIHZ
K/ BERE -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Analysis of the number of restaurants and food court counters by
geographical locations as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 are listed as
follows:

BEOE-w

BYURERRER -

B
RZBEZ—FRZFTF+=_A=+—H&K
HWENVEE S BREERESEUEE 29
EFN AT -

As at 31 December

R+=—BA=+—8H
2020
—E-FF
Number of restaurants ZEZA
Macau SEPY 23
Mainland China A B K e 6
Hong Kong B 7
Taiwan Py 1
Total wact 37
As at 31 December
R+=—B=+—H
2020
— 7 — fE'E
Number of food court counters EXRESENEE
Macau SEPY 11
Hong Kong BB 12
Total FEE 23

Details of the Group’s restaurants are set out in the section headed “List
of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on pages 221 to 228 of this
annual report.

Industrial Catering

The Group’s industrial catering business derives from its provision of
canteen services for universities and school with a modest turnover of
some HK$11.2 million for the Year, representing a decrease of 8.9%, as
compared to that of HK$12.3 million for the year of 2020. The decrease
in turnover of industrial catering business was mainly attributable to
the closure of a student canteen during the Year. More details on this
business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on
pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

AEEZERFBHNAFHRF221E228A 2
[BEE/ZRESEL/TEH B |-

TEREL
RAFE  AEBZ TXEREKKBESK

BRERERZBRERY BE2XERA - 0
£%11,200,00078 7T + ¥ —F — T 512,300,000
BIURD8.9% - TRERFHEXBRZRDT)
TEARFANBE -—HE2EREME - BRI
KBz EHBHNRAFHRECE10A TFER

HI—ff e
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Food Wholesale

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials incurred
a loss for the Year with turnover of some HK$16.4 million, representing
an increase of some 4.5% as compared to that of HK$15.7 million for the
year of 2020. The increase in turnover of food wholesale business was
mainly attributable to the slightly improved operating environment despite
of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic. More details on this business are
set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10
of this annual report.

Food Souvenir Business
The operational financials of the Group’s food souvenir business for the
years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

Turnover ]

Cost of sales SHEK AR

Gross margin EH

Direct operating expenses BEELERX

Gross operating loss KEEE

Gross operating loss margin (%) MEEBR(%)

Loss attributable to owners KREHEB AFE(LEE

of the Company
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EEOE-w

B RERRER -

Rp it &
AEBMZBARMEBRVMBERRAFEE
AR 0 B EEEA A16,400,0008TC C B-F
ZZF 15,700,000 T IN414.5% © Rt
BREEFR B R 7B N T B BN 2019F B E ik
RERIBHRADAFE  BERAREBERES
FEk - BEANEBF 2 ELHBHARNAFRFECE
108 EFEHmE | —&0 -

ﬁ:‘ﬁ':?f*’%i%
JJ:$F£ $%IEDD¥E¥5‘%Z£‘“%WH&§KF
T

2021 Change 2020
—B-—F #E) —TCTF

HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEEET Ekad BEBTT

53.2 +53.3% 34.7
(19.7) +35.9% (14.5)

33.5 +65.8% 20.2
(35.7) ~4.8% (37.5)

2.2) -87.3% (17.3)

@.1)% +45.8% (49.9)%

(8.9) -27.6% (12.3)
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food Souvenir Business - Continued

The Group’s food souvenir business has shown some good improvement
in the Year and recorded a total turnover of some HK$53.2 million with
a loss attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$8.9 million
(comprising of gross operating loss of some HK$2.2 million and an
impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of some HK$3.4
million), as against the turnover of some HK$34.7 million with a loss
attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$12.3 million for the
year of 2020. Further details of the Group’s food souvenir business are
set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10
of this annual report.

During the Year, the Group closed down 2 Yeng Kee bakery shops
and 1 Yeng Kee kiosk in Macau. Analysis of the number of Yeng Kee
bakery shops/kiosks as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 by geographical
location is listed as follows:

EBEOBE-w

BRFEEX-#
AEBEmMmFEEFREFALREBAENRS
B ER15 48 4 258 4953,200,00058 7T © ANA A
B AFE(RE18 478,900,000/ T (B IE&LE B
#92,200,000/8 TTA K% ~ BB K& EREE
1B #93,400,00087L) * M_E_SFEEBY
/34,700,000 70 * N AEHE ABILHEELD
412,300,000 7T - AEBRGMFEEBH 2
—FSHBHR AT RECE10E 2 EFEHRE—
ff o

RAFE  AEBEBERPI2ERLHREH X
1THREHEHEST R —FRZZTFF
T A=+ —HIEEWEBUEBE S C REHRIE
8 EESHB ZoMHEIINT

As at 31 December

Number of Yeng Kee bakery
shops/kiosks

Macau SEPY

HEHREH HESHE

KR+=-—A=+—H
2020
—E-FF
9

Details of the Group’s food souvenir shops/kiosks are set out in the
section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks” on pages 229 and
230 of this annual report.

ARERBTEERTHESZHBRANLEF
HFE220R230ARMTFEE HEF -8R
—ff
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business

In the Year, the Key Investment Property has made steady rental income
contribution to the Group. The Group’s net profit attributable to the
Group’s property investment business was some HK$2.6 million for the
Year, as compared to that of HK$15.9 million for the year of 2020. Such
profit was mainly attributable to the rental income contribution and a fair
value loss on the Key Investment Property of HK$6.0 million.

As at 31 December 2021, the Key Investment Property has been valued
by an independent professional valuer at some HK$562.0 million (31
December 2020: HK$568.0 million). More details on this business are set
out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of
this annual report.

Details of the Group’s properties are set out in the section headed
“Group’s Properties” on page 220 of this annual report.

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The Group’s central food and logistic processing centre in Macau has
become operational since 2018. The Group has also continued to
actively enhance its logistic support including food sourcing and food
processing facilities.

The management and staff teams have reduced during the Year to
some 917 (2020: 1,160) people in Macau, Mainland China, Hong Kong
and Taiwan. Remuneration packages including medical plan have been
and will be regularly reviewed with reference to market terms, individual
qualifications, experience, duties and responsibilities. During the Year,
various training activities including operational safety and management
skills have been conducted to enhance operation efficiency.
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RZEBEZ—F+A=+—RH FERED

¥R BUEEGEMETHE  BEHA
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EENANFRFECEI0R EFERSE |4 -

BRASENEZFBERNAFRF2208[ K
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NREZERADEIR
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T-N\FRIEALE - AEE D EERER N
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DIVIDENDS

As a Net Ordinary Operating Loss was incurred by the Group for the
Year, no dividend (2020: nil) has been recommended. The total dividends
for the year ended 31 December 2021 is nil (2020: nil).

The dividend payout ratio based on the total dividends (all dividends
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the loss
attributable to owners of the Company for the years 2021 and 2020 are as
follows:

BIRBH R (RBARTHEE A
eI IRt E)

Total dividend payout ratio (based
on the loss attributable to owners
of the Company)

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends (all dividends
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the Net Ordinary

Operating Loss, for the years 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

IR B R (IR RS R B

FERRTHE)

Total dividend payout ratio (based
on the Net Ordinary Operating
Loss)

Bz 2
HRAKERANFESFSERELEBRFR -
AEETRZRERE(ZT_FF : £) - B
Z‘é_%:—i—i—_ﬂ:ﬂ——ﬁtir M S EER
RE(ZE-TF:F)-

\—E_—FR-Z_TFERRREBEE (2
BB BREPHE - REALNE) RIS ) ERIA
ARRHEBANEEERTE RS EMT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLEE

Change 2020
gk —E-TF
% %
=)= Ekiynd
N/A N/A
TiEM TiEM

B’\:gi—i}&_ T _EERERERR(FEK

CBIERE - REAR (A )RR B RIAE
W%EE FRATH KB ENT ¢
For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—BLHFE

Change 2020

2 —EITF

% %

Axt Eiynd

N/A N/A

NEm NEm
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MATERIAL LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2021, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2020: nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers. The Group’s
operating cash flow was increased considerably during the Year.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had net current liabilities of
HK$163.2 million (2020: HK$190.4 million). As at 31 December 2021,
the Group had bank deposits, bank overdraft, cash and cash equivalents
totalling HK$23.8 million (2020: HK$43.7 million), while the Group’s
restricted bank deposits amounted to HK$6.4 million (2020: HK$10.0
million), of which HK$5.0 million (2020: HK$5.0 million) has been pledged
to a bank to secure one bank loan and the balance of HK$1.4 million
(2020: HK$5.0 million) has been pledged to a bank for guarantee given in
lieu of paying rental deposit.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans
of some HK$385.7 million (2020: HK$384.4 million). The Group’s
borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars and Macau Patacas. Details
of the borrowings are set out in note 28 “Interest Bearing Borrowings” to
the financial statements on pages 188 and 189 of this annual report.

The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 was as follows:

BEEAMBILE

Gearing ratio

The increase in the Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2021 was
mainly due to the decrease of the Group’s total equity.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2021 was 1.59 (2020: 1.61).
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EXRRA
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

In accordance with the requirements of Rule 13.21 of the Listing Rules,
the following loans and banking facilities (“Relevant Loan Agreements”),
which were in existence during the Year and granted by various banks
(“Lenders”) to certain wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company,
have the following specific performance covenant of the controlling
shareholder(s) of the Company:

(i)

(it

Under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements, a specific
performance covenant is imposed on Mr. Chan, being the
controlling shareholder of the Company, and his associates to
hold not less than 37%-40% equity interest in the Company
during the term of each of the Relevant Loan Agreements.

Failure to comply with the aforesaid covenant will constitute an
event of default under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements
and the Lenders shall have the right to cancel the relevant loan
and/or declare all or part of outstanding amounts thereunder,
together with accrued interest and all other sums payable, to be
immediately due and payable.

The Relevant Loan Agreements are as follows:

(i

(it

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 23 November
2010, provides a mortgage loan in an initial aggregate amount
of approximately HK$236.81 million (equivalent to approximately
MOP243.91 million). This mortgage loan is repayable within 15
years from February 2011 on the terms and conditions therein
contained. During the Year, the Group fully repaid this loan (as at
31 December 2020, the outstanding loan amount was HK$60.4
million).

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 29 December
2015, provides an unsecured bank loan with a maximum
facility of HK$80.0 million. This bank loan is repayable within 5
years from January 2016 on the terms and conditions therein
contained. During the Year, the Group fully repaid this loan (as at
31 December 2020, the outstanding loan amount was HK$7.2
million).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - continued

)

(iv)

(vi)

92

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 21 April
2016, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$60.2 million (equivalent to MOP62.0 million).
This mortgage loan is repayable within 7 years from May 2016
on the terms and conditions therein contained. During the Year,
the Group fully repaid this loan (as at 31 December 2020, the
outstanding loan amount was HK$29.3 million).

A bank facility letter which became effective on 21 April 2016,
provides a bank overdraft facility with a maximum facility of
approximately HK$38.83 million (equivalent to MOP40.0 million).
This bank overdraft has been updated and is repayable in April
2021 on the terms and conditions therein contained. During
the Year, the Group fully repaid this bank overdraft (as at 31
December 2020, the outstanding bank overdraft was HK$32.1
million).

A bank facility letter which became effective on 15 August 2018,
provides a mortgage loan, with 3 tranches in an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$222.0 million, pursuant to which
two formal loan agreements with the same terms have been
entered into. This mortgage loan is repayable within 5-7 years
after 3 months from the date of drawdown on the terms and
conditions contained therein. Mr. Chan and his associates have to
hold not less than 37% equity interest in the Company during the
term of this banking facility letter. As at 31 December 2021, the
outstanding loan amount was approximately HK$126.9 million (as
at 31 December 2020: HK$140.3 million).

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 28 December
2018, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$97.08 million (equivalent to MOP100.0 million).
This mortgage loan is repayable within 5 years from December
2018, on the terms and conditions therein contained. During the
Year, the Group fully repaid this loan (as at 31 December 2020,
the outstanding loan amount was HK$95.2 million).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER

RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - continued

(vij A bank facility letter which became effective on 30 April 2021,
provides a mortgage loan and a bank overdraft facility, with 3
tranches in an aggregate amount of MOP284.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$275.7 million), of which 2 tranches amounted
MOP264.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$256.3 million)
is repayable within 7 years from the date of the facility letter and
the remaining 1 tranche amounted MOP20.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$19.4 million) is repayable on demand, and
is made available on the terms and conditions therein. Mr. Chan
and his associates have to hold not less than 40% equity interest
in the Company during the term of this banking facility letter.
As at 31 December 2021, the outstanding loan amount was
approximately HK$239.5 million (as at 31 December 2020: nil).

As at 31 December 2021, the total outstanding bank loans with the
abovementioned specific performance covenant were some HK$366.4
million (as at 31 December 2020: HK$364.5 million). If there is a breach
of the abovementioned specific performance covenant by Mr. Chan
and his associates, the Lenders will have the right to (i) declare all these
loans due to the Lenders thereunder and any other loan documents
containing a similar specific performance covenant on Mr. Chan and
his associates (together with any sum and accrued interest payable) to
become immediately due and payable; and (i) cancel all other remaining
bank facilities thereunder with the Lenders. As at 31 December 2021,
Mr. Chan and his associates held 41.31% of the existing issued share
capital of the Company. The Company shall continue to comply with its
disclosure requirement and reporting obligations under the Listing Rules
for so long as circumstances giving rise to such obligation continue to
exist.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

The Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisitions of investment
properties and property, plant and equipment for the Year were nil (2020:
nil) and approximately HK$3.9 million (2020: HK$8.9 million) respectively.

The Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisitions of trademark,
franchise and royalties for the Year were nil (2020: nil), nil (2020: nil) and
approximately HK$0.4 million (2020: nil) respectively.
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CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group has pledged its
investment properties in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure one (2020:
three) mortgage loan and one (2020: two) bank overdraft facility. The
Group has also pledged two land and buildings in Macau to another bank
in Macau to secure two mortgage loans. The Group has also as at that
date pledged a bank deposit in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to
secure one bank loan. The Group has also as at that date pledged bank
deposits to banks in respect of its bank guarantee given in lieu of paying
rental deposit. Other than that, the Group did not have any charges on
assets.

Details of the charges on assets are set out in note 22 “Restricted Bank
Deposits” to the financial statements on page 184 of this annual report
and note 28 “Interest Bearing Borrowings” to the financial statements on
pages 188 and 189 of this annual report

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2021, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2020: nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2021, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

The Group had no material changes in its composition during the Year.
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EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2021, a total of 917 (2020:
1,160) full-time staff, in which 574 (2020: 797) full-time staff in Macau,
183 (2020: 176) full-time staff in Mainland China, 146 (2020: 163) full-
time staff in Hong Kong and 14 (2020: 24) full-time staff in Taiwan. The
remuneration policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence, while the detailed remuneration packages for the employees
are determined by the management based on their performance.

An employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted on
8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set
out in notes 4(0) and 42 to the financial statements of this annual report.
The contributions to the retirement schemes charged to the consolidated
income statement during the Year was approximately HK$4.5 million
(2020: HK$4.4 million), after deducting forfeitures of approximately
HK$4.4 million (2020: HK$9.0 million). As at 31 December 2021, forfeited
contributions available to reduce future contributions amounted to
approximately HK$0.8 million (as at 31 December 2020: HK$2.8 million).

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed from
Tuesday, 24 May 2022 to Friday, 27 May 2022 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of Shares will be registered, for the
purpose of ascertaining Shareholders’ eligibility to attend and vote at the
2022 AGM. The record date for the 2022 AGM shall be 27 May 2022. In
order to qualify as shareholders of the Company to attend, act and vote
at the 2022 AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at Level
54, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than
4:30 p.m. on Monday, 23 May 2022.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS - continued

In view of the recent developments relating to COVID-19 pandemic, the
Company strongly recommends the Shareholders intending to attend
the 2022 AGM to vote by filling in and submitting the proxy form, i.e.
to indicate their voting intention in the proxy form and designate the
chairman of the 2022 AGM as your proxy to vote on your behalf on site.
The form of proxy will be despatched to Shareholders and can also be
downloaded from the Stock Exchange’s website at www.hkexnews.hk
and the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk. To be valid, the form
of proxy must be deposited at the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, on Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time
appointed for holding the 2022 AGM or any adjourned meeting, as the
case may be.

The Company will also take the following precautions and control
measures at the 2022 AGM to protect the Shareholders from the risk of
infection:

a. Compulsory body temperature check will be taken for every
Shareholder or proxy at the entrance of the venue and anyone
with a body temperature of more than 37.3 degrees Celsius will
not be given access to the venue;

b. Every Shareholder or proxy is required to wear facial surgical
mask before entering into the venue and during their attendance
of the 2022 AGM; and

C. No gifts will be distributed and no refreshment will be served.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 219 of this
annual report.
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Profile of Directors
558

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 62, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 31 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a younger brother of the Company’s managing director,
Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 70, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 35 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is both a member of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council
of Macau Special Administrative Region. He holds a bachelor degree and
a master degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan, aged 54, joined the Group in March 2004. She has
over 25 years of experience in the accounting and finance fields and has
obtained an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF
Technical College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
departments of the Group in Macau, Mainland China and Taiwan.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 68, joined the Group as an independent
non-executive Director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 42 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman and
an executive director of ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) which is
a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 67, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor degree in
economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at Bayer
AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of Hong Kong
Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the Physically Disabled,
the Founding Vice President of Hong Kong Organ Transplant Foundation
and is the Vice President of the Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants
Association Limited. He also actively participates in many charitable
organisations and is Vice Patron, General Donations/Special Events
Organising Committee Chairman and campaign committee member of
the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 75, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in April 2008. He holds a bachelor
degree in accountancy. He has over 41 years of experience in the
financial and accounting industries. He is the sole owner of Chan Pak
Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting and auditing firm,
and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more than 41 years and
acted as the vice director and the vice president of Macau Society of
Accountants during the years from 1980 to 2008 and from 2008 to 2018
respectively. He acted as a Commissioner of the Finance Department
of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit Tax for the years from
1984 to 1996, and from 2011 to 2014 and also the year of 2018, as well
as one of the Examination Commissioners of the Commission of Registry
of the Auditors and the Accountants for the years from 2006 to 2011.
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Profile of Senior Management
SREBABE—E

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 22 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the financial controller and the company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004. He is a qualified
accountant and holds an honour diploma of accountancy from Lingnan
University. He is currently an associate member of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He has over 26 years of extensive
experience in the accounting field.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, is the IT director of the Group. He is
responsible for the management and development of information system
and network security of the Group. He joined the Group in February
1993. He holds a bachelor degree of computer studies from Macau
Polytechnic Institute and a master degree in business administration from
Murdoch University of Australia.
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The Directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.

And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 36 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the Year and the financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2021 are set out in the financial
statements on pages 116 to 218.

The Directors do not recommend for the payment of dividend (2020:
nil), totalling of nil (2020: nil), in respect of the Year. Further details of the
dividends declared (if any) during the Year are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the Year
are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the Year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30.0% of the Group’s total sales.
During the Year, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers comprised approximately 29.4% of the Group’s
total purchases, while the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
supplier were approximately 11.1% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the Year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in
these major customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors during the Year and up to date of this report were as
follows:

Executive directors:
Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
— resigned on 25 March 2021
Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Bye-laws, Mr. Chan See Kit,
Johnny and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln will retire from office, and being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Each of the remaining independent non-executive Directors has been
appointed for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment
and thereafter for further successive periods of one year until terminated
by not less than one month’s written notice served by either party on the
other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the 2022 AGM
has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which
is not terminable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” on pages 104 and 105 of this report, no contracts of
significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or an entity connected
with a Director is or was materially interested, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

EFERENRERKRGZEGRKE

RZZBZ—F+ZA=+—H0 BEARFRE
78 75 N B GG FI521FFE 2 B reMAraCek -
EENREZHBEALIRARR RHEEEEE
2B RARBER D R 2 S RORR - HIRE
EHBTAERETESRRINEETIE %
TTAEANRR LB R PT 2 am SORBIAT

L3y}
RNABEREECABITZ BB

Percentage of
issued share

Number of ordinary capital of the
Name of director Capacity shares held Company
RN
EEnE g4 FREBEREE ERITRABDL
Mr. Chan Beneficial owner 249,438,422 35.92%
BRI EmBEAA
Interest of controlled corporation (Note) 37,396,200 5.39%
Rpr A E S (M)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%
REPR LA BEmEAA

Note:  These shares represented approximately 5.39% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31 December 2021, of which 4.44% were held by Puregain Assets
Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. Chan; and the balance of 0.95%
was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a company which is 50% beneficially
owned by Mr. Chan.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2021.
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SHARE OPTIONS
The Company has an employee share option scheme, particulars of
which are set out in note 42 to the financial statements.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment transactions
during the Year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2021, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors and below, the Company has not been notified of any other
relevant interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

S B 4
ARARETEBERETE  BREFBHNH
HMERMEE42 -

ARG BN AN F A BRI A D ST RRIER
% o

MEKRNRRFZRHE

ARRTE -~ HMBRBRETARRMERRR
AREZEMFELBILE AL BEES
AIFEB AR R B R EMAEA B Z i m

Mz o
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L3y}
RAREREECABTTZ BB

Percentage of
issued share

Number of ordinary capital of the

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held Company

LERNE]

R A g4 FREREREE ERITRABDL

Ophorst Van Marwijk Kooy Investment manager 97,272,000 14.01%
Vermogensbeheer N.V. BRI
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Lease Agreement

Mr. Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) is a beneficial shareholder and an
executive Director, and thus a connected person of the Company.
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease
Agreement”) and a series of supplementary agreements dated 14
December 2015, 9 January 2017, 28 September 2017, 27 September
2018, 26 March 2019, 30 June 2019 and 26 September 2019, 1
February 2020, 25 September 2020 and 29 September 2021 (together
with the Lease Agreement, collectively the “Lease Agreements”) between
Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright
Elite”), a subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), Bright Elite leased the
shop premise located at a Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do
Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area of approximately
74 square meters for an initial term of three years commencing from 1
October 2014 to 30 September 2017 and extending to 30 September
2022. The monthly rentals under the Lease Agreements for the twelve
months ended 30 September 2021 and the twelve months ending 30
September 2022 are HK$150,000 and HK$120,000 respectively. No
rental relief was granted by Mr. Chan in the year ended 31 December
2021.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group paid rental of
HK$1,710,000 to Mr. Chan. This connected transaction is exempted
from the announcement requirement under the Listing Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The rental of
HK$1,710,000 (2020: HK$1,050,000) paid for the above shop premise
for the Year is disclosed and included under note 37(b) to the financial
statements of this annual report.

Advertising Agreements

Pursuant to an advertising contract dated 29 September 2020 between
Mr. Chan (as Media Service Provider) and FB Group Enterprises
Management Company Limited (“FBG”), a subsidiary of the Company (as
advertiser), FBG had been provided with advertising services in Macau for
a term of one year commencing from 1 October 2020 to 30 September
2021 at an annual consideration of Macau Patacas (“MOP”) 270,000.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
Advertising Agreements - Continued

Pursuant to an advertising contract dated 29 September 2021 between
Mr. Chan (as Media Service Provider) and FBG, a subsidiary of the
Company (as advertiser), FBG is provided with advertising services in
Macau for a term of one year commencing from 1 October 2021 to 30
September 2022 at an annual consideration of MOP180,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group paid advertising
fee of MOP247,500 (equivalent to approximately HK$240,000) to Mr.
Chan.

This connected transaction is exempted from the announcement
requirement under the Listing Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The advertisement
fee of MOP247,500 (equivalent to approximately HK$240,000) (2020:
MOP270,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$262,000)) paid for the
above advertising services for the Year is disclosed and included under
note 37(c) to the financial statements of this annual report.

The independent non-executive Directors confirm that the above
transactions have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary
course of its business, on normal commercial terms from independent
third parties, and in accordance with the terms of the agreement
governing such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified
letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing
Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company
to the Stock Exchange.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A summary of the significant related party transactions which were
conducted in the ordinary course of business are set out in note 37 to
the financial statements.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 37(b) and 37(c)
to the financial statements were continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the Lease Agreements and the advertising contracts
mentioned in the “Continuing Connected Transactions” section.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 37(a), 37(d) and 37(e)
to the financial statements were not continuing connected transactions as
defined in the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to the
Directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 42 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws, or the
laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer new shares on
a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the different sectors of Macau markets, while, under the current
outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, its current business strategy is (i) to
slow down the opening of any new restaurants or (i) to close those
underperforming restaurants in the future. The business strategy for the
Group’s food souvenir business is to enhance operating cost efficiency
and to open up more sales channels locally and overseas to generate
more revenue. The Group is also in a constant and continuous process
of reviewing its business strategy and model in light of the changing
business environment.

DONATIONS
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the Year
amounted to approximately HK$41,000 (2020: HK$48,000).

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
Year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the Year have been reviewed by
the audit committee before submission to the Board for adoption.

RISK COMMITTEE

The risk committee of the Board consists of two independent non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Chairman),
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and an executive Director, namely, Mr. Chan
See Kit, Johnny. The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation
to the Board on the risk management framework and internal control
policies. The principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing
and monitoring the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews
the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management function, including
staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk
tolerances and policies from time to time.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has complied with the CG Code for the Year as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
them, all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
standard set out in the Model Code and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors adopted by the Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company has considered all of the
independent non-executive Directors to be independent.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

After the fifth wave of outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic in early 2022, a
series of precautionary and control measures have been and continued
to be implemented across many countries/regions. The Group will pay
close attention to the development of COVID-19 pandemic and evaluate
its impact on the financial position and operating results of the Group.
Pending development of such subsequent non-adjusting event, the
Group’s financial and operating performance may be affected, the extent
to which cannot be estimated as at the date of this annual report.

Save as disclosed above, there is no significant subsequent events after
the year end date of 31 December 2021.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the 2022 AGM of the Company to
reappoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Directors/By order of the Directors

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 29 March 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 2 B R =

IBDO

TEEE ¢ +852 2218 8288
{8H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(EREEFRAF)

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 116 to 218, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’'s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

25 Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
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MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO GOING
CONCERN

We draw attention to Note 3(b) to the consolidated financial statements,
which indicates that the Group recorded a net loss of approximately
HK$76.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2021 and its current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately HK$163.2 million
as at 31 December 2021. As stated in Note 3(b), these conditions
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL
ASSETS

The Group had significant tangible and intangible assets on its
consolidated statement of financial position, including property, plant
and equipment of approximately HK$199.7 million, right-of-use assets
of approximately HK$76.3 million, goodwill of approximately HK$81.8
million and other intangible assets of approximately HK$15.9 million as at
31 December 2021.

Management is required to perform impairment assessment on goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives at least annually; and
where indicators of impairment are identified, on the property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and other intangible assets with definite
useful lives. For the purpose of assessing impairment, these assets
were allocated to cash generating units (“CGUs”), and management
has assessed the recoverable amount of these assets based on higher
of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal. In carrying out the
impairment assessments, significant management judgement was used
to appropriately identify CGUs and to determine the key assumptions and
estimations. Based on the above assessment performed, for the year
ended 31 December 2021, management concluded that total impairment
loss of approximately HK$11,448,000, HK$5,367,000, HK$6,000, and
HK$289,000 were made in respect of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, goodwill and other intangible assets.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of impairment
of goodwill and other assets are included in Notes 4(d), 4(e), 4(h), 4(i),
4(p), 5(b)(i), 5(b)(ii), 18, 20, 21 and 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL
ASSETS - Continued

Our response:

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation methodology;

° Assessing the appropriateness of the management’s identification
of CGUs based on our understanding of the Group’s business;

° Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions and estimations
used;
° Reconciling the key input data to supporting evidence such as

historical financial information, approved budgets and considering
the reasonableness of these budgets;

o Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodologies and the reasonableness
of the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the recoverable amounts of certain CGUs and non-
financial assets; and

° Evaluating of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Management estimated the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties to be approximately HK$562.0 million as at 31 December
2021, with a fair value loss of approximately HK$6.0 million recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. To support
management’s estimation of the fair value, the Group engaged an
independent external valuer as the management’s expert to perform
valuations on the investment properties at the end of the reporting
period.

Valuations of the Group’s investment properties are dependent on certain
key assumptions and estimations that require significant management
judgement.

The valuation was inherently subjective due to the significant estimates
used and significant changes in these estimates could result in material
changes to the valuation of the properties.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of fair
value measurement are included in Notes 4(f), 5(b)(iii) and 19 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

- Continued

Our response:

Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of investment
properties included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the methodology and the
reasonableness of the key assumptions and estimations used;

° Checking the appropriateness of the key input data used and
determination of fair value;

o Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodology and the reasonableness of
the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the fair value of the investment properties; and

° Evaluating of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report By #Z2iEhk s

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the directors in
discharging their responsibility in this regard.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
S0 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lee Ka Leung, Daniel

Practising Certificate Number PO1220

Hong Kong, 29 March 2022
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e ZEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZ T -_—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2021 2020
—E—F —ETHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B aE FHET FH&T
Turnover BT 7 475,422 419,433
Cost of sales SHERAR (146,688) (135,030)
Gross margin EF 328,734 284,403
Direct operating expenses BEEEERX (315,649) (378,949)
Gross operating profit/(loss) LEER(FEE) 13,085 (94,546)
Other revenue H b e 8 20,985 31,685
Other gains and losses Huas kEE 9 (2,342) 91,375
Administrative expenses TR (100,885) (128,721)
Share of loss of a joint venture Sh—HEAEETEEE - (2,688)
Finance costs B FS AR AN 14 (18,581) (31,279)
Loss before income tax B ETIS Bl A Es 18 10 (87,738) (134,174)
Income tax credit FTiSfiif e 15 11,084 6,694
Loss for the year FEFEE (76,654) (127,480)
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax Hib2mEEE  NKRHE
[tems that may be reclassified HigskesHnfazEsy
subsequently to profit or loss: IHAE
Exchange differences on translating EINETS R N 5
foreign operations (10,594) (22,164)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FELHEEIEERE (87,248) (149,644)
Loss attributable to: AT AT FE(RIEE
Owners of the Company EANCIEZZS DN (72,953) (120,945)
Non-controlling interests eI AR A (3,701) (6,535)
(76,654) (127,480)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to: AT ATEAEHEEIBRE
Owners of the Company KARIEAR A (83,547) (143,109)
Non-controlling interests IEIE AR A A (8,701) (6,535)
(87,248) (149,644)
Loss per share FhkEE
- Basic and diluted (HK cents per share) — EAR M EEE (IE) 17 (10.51) (17.42)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

As at 31 December 2021 R=T=-—F+=-A=+—H

2021 2020
—B-—F —ZETF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B5E F&T FET
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment YIE - BB KRS 18 199,710 248,636
Right-of-use assets FREEE 33 76,250 187,718
Investment properties KEYE 19 562,000 568,000
Goodwill HES 20 81,775 81,781
Other intangible assets HihmpaeE 21 15,918 16,550
Prepayments and deposits AR RIEE 24 36,442 38,041
Total non-current assets FRBAERE 972,095 1,140,726
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 23 27,014 26,025
Trade and other receivables B 5 hEMEWIE 24 45,790 51,927
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEBRZLZ
profit or loss STREE 25 37 55
Restricted bank deposits ZIR4ISRITIER 22 6,377 10,023
Cash and cash equivalents B NERIRESEAR 36,778 65,795
Total current assets REBEELRE 115,996 153,825
Total assets EEHATE 1,088,091 1,294,551
Current liabilities nEBEE
Trade and other payables 2 5 REMERN IR 26 117,389 124,874
Amount due to a related party JEfS—RREA LT FIR 27 17,005 -
Lease liabilities HEBE 33 53,818 87,520
Current tax liabilities REBIERE 18,960 32,355
Interest bearing borrowings ATEEE 28 70,636 98,099
Non-interest bearing borrowings EmEEE 30 1,388 1,388
Total current liabilities RENAEAE 279,196 344,236
Net current liabilities REBEEFE (163,200) (190,411)
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERIRBERE 808,895 950,315
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position &&B#&ikn &
As at 31 December 2021 R=—ZE=——F+=-A=+—H

2021 2020
=B —F —EEF
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
B aE FET FET
Non-current liabilities FEREBEE
Lease liabilities HEaE 33 47,737 129,995
Interest bearing borrowings HEEE 28 315,113 286,307
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFRIE & fE 29 35,781 36,501
Non-interest bearing borrowings mEEE 30 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities FRBEEEAE 404,060 458,232
Total liabilities BEHAE 683,256 802,468
NET ASSETS EERE 404,835 492,083
Capital and reserves attributable to KAREEABEEERR
owners of the Company &
Share capital R& 7 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves ExE 362,121 445,668
Equity attributable to owners of EAREEAEMLER
the Company 431,551 515,098
Non-controlling interests By (26,716) (23,015)
TOTAL EQUITY A 404,835 492,083

The consolidated financial statements on pages 116 to 218 were HRF116E218B V&AM BEHREE N _-Z

approved and authorised for issue by the directors of the Company on Z——F =8B -+ N BEXRRGEFH A NKKE
29 March 2022 and are signed on their behalf by: FEE - WANATATREEE
Chan See Kit, Johnny Chan Chak Mo
Chairman Managing Director
E EFRBIE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

e RES BHRR

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZ T -_—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

Retained Equity
Property Foreign profits/  attributable Non-
Share Share Special Capital  revaluation exchange (accumulated toownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve losses)  the Company interests Total
NRER REBR/ ADAHEA
Ra  BROEE  GREE EARE R JMERE (RHER)  EEEE  FERER &t
(note 31) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32)
(as) (&%) (Mase)  (as) (M%) (WaEs)
HKS'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FERL A T TEn FER Thr TEn TER FER TEn
At 1 January 2020 R=3-%5-A-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 7,191 3,254 166,78 658,207 (16,480) 641,721
Loss for the year FEER - - - - - - (120,945) (120,945) (6,535) (127,480)
Other comprenensive loss; H2EEE:
Exchange differences on translating BNERREEEE
foreign operations - - - - - (22,164) - (22,164) - (22,164)
Total comprehensive loss for the year ~ EE2EFREE - - - - - (22164 (120,945 (143,109) (6,535) (149,644)
At 31 December 2020 and HZZZSF+ZR=1-8k
1 January 2021 —Z--%-f-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 7,191 (18,910) 45,840 515,098 (23,015) 492,083
Loss for the year FEFR - - - - - - (72,953) (72,953) (3,701) (76,854)
Other comprenensive loss; AtZEEE:
Exchange differences on translating BNERESELER
foreign operations - - - - - (10,594) - (10,594) - (10,594)
Total comprehensive loss for the year ~ FE2EEBEEE - - - - - (10,594) (72,953) (83,547) (3,701) (87,248)
At 31 December 2021 RoE--E+-A=1-8 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 7,191 (29,504) (2r113) 431,551 (26,716) 404,835

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal
amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

SERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-T——F+—

RA=+—RHIFE

2021 2020
—E-—fF ZEZETF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FET
Cash flows from operating activities RETHERERE
Loss before income tax expense FrPT1S TR L A& 18 (87,738) (134,174)
Adjustments for: BUATIHEBEL AR
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RERBAE K 9 - (5,649)
Depreciation of property, plant and Wz - WEMRETE
equipment 10 33,049 46,507
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEEITE 10 70,294 104,378
Amortisation of other intangible assets H AT A 10 778 1,036
Fair value loss/(gain) of investment REAMEZ AR BERE
properties (Yzs) 9 6,000 (8,000)
Interest expense MERMX 14 18,581 31,279
Interest income FBEUW A 8 (299) (1,877)
Share of loss of a joint venture DiE—HAEEREEE = 2,688
Fair value loss of financial assets at fair BAnBEABRZ
value through profit or loss TRIEEANEEBEEE 9 18 3
Impairment loss on property, plant and Y - BERREREBER
equipment 9 11,448 20,892
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets FREEERERE 9 5,367 6,990
Impairment loss on other intangible assets  E i & iZ & &= R {E 518 9 289 1,814
Impairment loss on goodwill FEREEE 9 6 -
Loss on written off of other intangible assets iS5 £ EF & & 2 E518 9 - 585
Loss on written off of property, plant and WEEDE - BE NREZEE
equipment 9 8,469 8,530
Rent concessions HeER 9 (14,056) (52,447)
Gain on lease modification MEBs s Kam 9 (1,410) (38,863)
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—HeEbEBE 9 - 3,130
Gain on written off of amount due to WEHEN —EAECEREBY
a joint venture g 9 - (5,653)
Operating profit/(loss) before working REtEBEESBEA 2
capital changes mERF S (BE) 50,796 (18,831)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEOEMm,w (989) 20,793
(Increase)/decrease in trade and B 5 R EH AW GRIE(E M),
other receivables Vogas (4,369) 13,850
Decrease in trade and other payables E 5 R HE A A FOR R (7,485) (88,043)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations R EEE (FFA)HRE 37,953 (72,231)
Income taxes paid BERFEH (3,031) (4,344)
Net cash generated from/(used in) LESTEHAE (TR B3R
operating activities 34,922 (76,575)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &R &nm8%

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #;

—F+=A=t—ALFE

2021 2020
=B —F —ECEEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FH&IT
Cash flows from investing activities RETHMERERE
Decrease in restricted bank deposits ZRRHIRITIFFOR D 3,646 17,132
Interest received BFIE 299 1,877
Purchases of property, plant and equipment fBE Y% - = M&E (3,856) (8,655)
Purchases of other intangible assets BEEMEREE (390) -
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary HE B R R TS HIE - (84)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BRETEH (A FEEe
investing activities FEE (301) 10,270
Cash flows from financing activities MEITBMEBHRESRE
Advance from a related party —REEALTZBR 39 17,005 -
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings 5t B & EF1EIE 39 242,636 4,347
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings BiEgstaEs 39 (241,293) (45,432)
Repayment of principal portion of the EEHEEBELRESH S
lease liabilities 39 (64,902) (62,029)
Interest paid BAFIE 39 (18,581) (31,279
Net cash used in financing activities METBHMARESFHE (65,135) (134,393)
Net decrease in cash and cash HeRERBELER R
equivalents FEE (30,514) (200,698)
Cash and cash equivalents at REAzEEeRERRSE
beginning of year HE 65,795 261,376
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EZ#HHELRZERRE
and cash equivalents BEEZEE 1,497 5117
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZ2BEERERRELER 36,778 65,795
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GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The address
of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda. Its head office and principal place of
business are at Units 803-804, 8th Floor, Seaview Commercial
Building, Nos. 21-24 Connaught Road West, Hong Kong. The
Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged
in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and property
investment.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(@) Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
has issued a number of amended HKFRSs that are first
effective for the current accounting period of the Group:

Amendments to HKAS 39,
HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7,
HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 16

Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform — Phase 2

Amendment to HKFRS 16~ Covid-19-Related Rent

Concessions

The Group has not early applied any new or amended
HKFRSs that is not yet effective for the current accounting
period except for the amendment to HKFRS 16, Covid-19-
Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021.

Other than the amendments to HKFRS 16, none of these
new or amended HKFRSs has a material impact on the
Group’s results and financial position for the current or
prior period. Impact on the application of the amendments
to HKFRS 16 is summarised below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(@)

Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs - Continued

Amendment to HKFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions beyond 30 June 2021

In April 2021, the HKICPA amended HKFRS 16 Leases,
extending the practical expedient in order to permit lessees
to apply it to rent concessions for which reductions in
lease payments affect payments originally due on or
before 30 June 2022. This amendment is applicable for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April
2021, with early application permitted, including in financial
statements not authorised for issue at 9 April 2021. The
Group has early adopted this amendment for its annual
reporting period beginning on 1 January 2021. During the
year ended 31 December 2020, The Group had elected to
apply the practical expedient provided by the amendment
to HKFRS 16 issued in June 2020. In accordance with this
practical expedient, the rent concessions received affecting
payments originally due on or before 30 June 2021 were
not accounted as lease modifications. The ineligible rent
concessions that affected payments originally due after
30 June 2021 but before 30 June 2022 were accounted
for as lease modifications, as they were not eligible for
the application of the practical expedient in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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2.

124

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(@

Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs - Continued

Amendment to HKFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 — Continued

The transitional requirements of the extension to the
practical expedient require retrospective application, with
the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendment
recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance
of retained earnings (or other component of equity, as
appropriate) at the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which the entity first applies the amendment.
There is no impact on the opening balance of equity of
the Group as at 1 January 2021. During the year ended
31 December 2021, the Group has entered into additional
rent concessions that satisfy the criteria for the application
of the extended practical expedient. The Group has
applied the practical expedient to these rent concessions.
Accounting for the rent concessions as lease modifications
would have resulted in the Group remeasuring the lease
liability to reflect the revised consideration using a revised
discount rate, with the effect of the change in the lease
liability recorded against the right-of-use asset. By applying
the practical expedient, the Group is not required to
determine a revised discount rate and the effect of the
change in the lease liability is reflected in profit or loss in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers the
rent concession occurs. The effect of applying the practical
expedient is disclosed in note 33.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective

The following new or amended HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been early

adopted by the Group. The Group’s current intention is to
apply these changes on the date they become effective.

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1 and

HKFRS Practice Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 16

Amendments to HKAS 37

Amendments to HKFRS 3

Amendments to HKFRSs

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2020)

Classification of Liabilities as Current
or Non-current?
Disclosure of Accounting Policies?

Definition of Accounting Estimates?

Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction?

Proceeds before Intended Use!

Onerous Contracts — Cost of
Fulfiling a Contract’

Reference to the Conceptual
Framework'

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2018-2020!

Presentation of Financial Statements
- Classification by the Borrower
of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause?

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new or revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. Up to now, the Group considers that these
standards will not have a significant impact on the Group’s
financial performance and financial position.
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3.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRS”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost basis except for investment
properties and certain financial assets, which are measured
at fair values as explained in the accounting policies set
out in note 4 to the financial statements. The outbreak
of the COVID-19 pandemic and the lockdown measures
imposed by governments in various regions to contain the
spreading of COVID-19 pandemic had negatively impacted
the results of the Group during the reporting period and
the liquidity position. The Group also closed some of the
restaurants during the year.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group has
incurred a net loss of approximately HK$76.7 million and at
the end of reporting period, its current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by approximately HK$163.2 million.
However, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$36.8 million only as at 31 December
2021.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption - Continued

These conditions may cast significant doubt about the
Group’s ability to continue as going concern. For the
purpose of assessing going concern, the directors of the
Company have reviewed the Group’s cash flow forecast
covering a period of twelve months from the end of the
reporting period (the “Forecast Period”), after taking into
account the past operating performance of the Group and
the following:

(b)

)

(i

(i)

(iv)

The Group has been actively negotiating with banks
for having favourable terms when renewing the
banking facilities in order to secure necessary funds
to meet the Group’s working capital and financing
requirements in the foreseeable future;

Up to the date of this annual report, the Group had
unused bank and credit facilities of a total amount
of approximately HK$75.2 million, including credit
facilities for capital expenditures and working capital
of amounts of approximately HK$25.2 million and
approximately HK$50.0 million respectively;

Management has been endeavoring to improve the
Group’s operating results and cash flows through
various cost control measures, including offering
flexible working hours, and will continue to slow
down the opening of new restaurants or close
underperforming restaurants in the future;

The Group has been actively negotiating with the
landlords for rent concessions due to the reduced
number of customers as overshadowed by the
COVID-19 pandemic; and

The Group will consider to realise the investment
properties of the Group with a fair value of
approximately HK$562,000,000 and certain land
and buildings of the Group with a carrying amount
of approximately HK$137,152,000 as at 31
December 2021 and using the proceeds to repay
certain secured bank loans and strengthen the
Group’s liquidity, when necessary.
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3.

4.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(b)

()

Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption - Continued

They are of the opinion that, taking into account the
above-mentioned plans and measures, the Group will
have sufficient working capital to finance its operations
and meet its financial obligations as and when they fall
due in the Forecast Period. Accordingly, the directors
of the Company believe it is appropriate to prepare the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2021 on a going concern basis.
These conditions indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as going concern, and therefore
it may be unable to realise its assets and discharge its
liabilities in the normal course of business.

Should the Group be unable to continue in business as a
going concern, adjustments would have to be made in the
consolidated financial statements to write down the values
of the assets to their net realisable amounts, to provide for
any further liabilities which might arise, and to reclassify
non-current assets and non-current liabilities as current
assets and current liabilities respectively. The effect of such
adjustments has not been reflected in the consolidated
financial statements.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”), while the financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”). Each entity in the Group
maintains its books and records in its own functional
currency. As the Company is listed on Main Board of
the Stock Exchange, the directors consider that it will be
more appropriate to adopt HK$ as the Group’s and the
Company’s presentation currency.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Group. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies
together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which
case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the dates of acquisition or up
to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

The Group accounts for business combinations using the
acquisition method when the acquired set of activities
and assets meets the definition of a business and control
is transferred to the Group. In determining whether a
particular set of activities and assets is a business, the
Group assesses whether the set of assets and activities
acquired includes, at a minimum, an input and substantive
processes and whether the acquired set has the ability to
produce outputs.

The cost of an acquisition is measured at the aggregate
of the acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the Group,
as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed are principally measured at acquisition
date fair value. The Group’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree is re-measured at acquisition-date fair value
and the resulting gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss. The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction
basis, to measure the non-controlling interests that
represent present ownership interests in the subsidiary
either at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling
interests are measured at fair value unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition
related costs incurred are expensed unless they are
incurred in issuing equity instruments in which case the
costs are deducted from equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
— Continued

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control of the subsidiary are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amount
of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interests. Amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary
are accounted for on the same basis as would be required
if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(b)

(c)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Joint Venture

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under
the same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as
either:

° Joint ventures: where the group has rights to only
the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

° Joint operations: where the group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of
the joint arrangement.
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4.

132

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

Joint Venture - Continued
In assessing the classification of interests in joint venture,
the Group considers:

° The structure of the joint arrangement;

° The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

o The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

o Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The group assesses and classifies its interests in joint
arrangements as Joint venture.

Joint venture are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amount are adjusted for the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition change in the joint venture’s net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the joint venture are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is
capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
investment in joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been
impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment in the same way as other non-financial
assets.

The Company’s interest in a joint venture is stated at cost
less impairment losses, if any. Results of joint ventures are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the fair value of
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
measured as at the acquisition date.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
exceed the aggregate of the fair value of consideration
paid, the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree,
the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition
date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash
generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A CGU is the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other
assets or groups of assets. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, by comparing its carrying amount with its
recoverable amount (see note 4(p)), and whenever there is
an indication that the unit may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment
loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other
assets of the unit on pro-rata basis of the carrying amount
to each asset in the unit. However, the loss allocated to
each asset will not reduce the individual asset’s carrying
amount to below its fair value less cost of disposal (if
measurable) or its value in use (if determinable), whichever is
the higher. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
in profit or loss and is not reversed in subsequent periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other costs, such
as repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Buildings
Leasehold improvements

20-25 years
Over the shorter of remaining
life of the leases or 5 years

Office fixtures and 2-5 years
equipment

Kitchen utensils and 5 years
supplies

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in
profit or loss on disposal.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(f)

(9)

Investment properties

Investment properties are property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is measured
at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise
acquire non-current assets (including property, plant and
equipment) are recognised as deferred income in the
statement of financial position and transferred to profit or
loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives
of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they become receivable and are
recognised as other revenue, rather than reducing the
related expense.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of
interest is treated as a government grant, measured as the
difference between proceeds received and the fair value of
the loan based on prevailing market interest rates.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

Leasing

All leases are required to be capitalised in the statement of
financial position as right-of-use assets and lease liabilities,
but accounting policy choices exist for an entity to choose
not to capitalise (i) leases which are short-term leases
and/or (i) leases for which the underlying asset is of low
value assets and leases for which at the commencement
date gave a leases term of 12 months or less. The lease
payments associated with those leases have been
expensed on straight-line basis over the lease term.

Right-of-use asset

The right-of-use asset should be recognised at cost and
would comprise: (i) the amount of the initial measurement
of the lease liability (see below for the accounting policy
to account for lease liability); (i) any lease payments made
at or before the commencement date, less any lease
incentives received; (iii) any initial direct costs incurred
by the lessee and (iv) an estimate of costs to be incurred
by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying
asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions
of the lease, unless those costs are incurred to produce
inventories. Except for right-of-use asset that meets the
definition of an investment property or a class of property,
plant and equipment to which the Group applies the
revaluation model, the Group measures the right-of-use
assets applying a cost model. Under the cost model,
the Group measures the right-to-use at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liability. For right-
of-use asset that meets the definition of an investment
property, they are carried at fair value and for right-of-use
asset that meets the definition of a land and buildings held
for own use, they are carried at depreciated cost.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

Leasing - Continued

Right-of-use asset — Continued

The Group accounts for land and buildings that are held
for rental or capital appreciation purpose under HKAS 40
and are carried at fair value. The Group accounts for land
and buildings which is held for own use under HKAS 16
and are carried at depreciated cost. Other than the above
right-of-use assets, the Group also has leased a number
of properties under tenancy agreements which the Group
exercises it judgement and determines that it is a separate
class of asset apart from the land and buildings which is
held for own use. As a result, the right-of-use asset arising
from the properties under tenancy agreements are carried
at depreciated cost.

Lease liability

The lease liability is recognised at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at the date of
commencement of the lease. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if
that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Group uses the lessee’s
incremental borrowing rate.

The following payments for the right-to-use the underlying
asset during the lease term that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease are considered to be
lease payments: (i) fixed payments less any lease incentives
receivable: (ii) variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate
as at commencement date; (iii) amounts expected to be
payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
(iv) the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is
reasonably certain to exercise that option and (v) payments
of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the
lease.
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138

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

Leasing - Continued

Lease liability — Continued

Subsequent to the commencement date, the Group
measures the lease liability by: (i) increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability; (i) reducing
the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made;
and (iii) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any
reassessment or lease modifications, or to reflect revised
in-substance fixed lease payments.

When the Group revises its estimate of the term of
any lease (because, for example, it re-assesses the
probability of a lessee extension or termination option
being exercised), it adjusts the carrying amount of the
lease liability to reflect the payments to make over the
revised term, which are discounted using a revised
discount rate. The carrying value of lease liabilities is
similarly revised when the variable element of future lease
payments dependent on a rate or index is revised, except
the discount rate remains unchanged. In both cases, an
equivalent adjustment is made to the carrying value of the
right-of-use asset, with the revised carrying amount being
amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term. If the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is adjusted to
zero, any further reduction is recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

Leasing - Continued

Lease liability — Continued

When the Group renegotiates the contractual terms of a
lease with the lessor, if the renegotiation results in one
or more additional assets being leased for an amount
commensurate with the standalone price for the additional
rights-of-use obtained, the modification is accounted for as
a separate lease, in all other cases, where the renegotiated
increases the scope of the lease (whether that is an
extension to the lease term, or one or more additional
assets being leased), the lease liability is remeasured using
the discount rate applicable on the modification date, with
the right-of-use asset being adjusted by the same amount.
With the exception to which the practical expedient for
Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions applies (see note
2(a)), if the renegotiation results in a decrease in the scope
of the lease, both the carrying amount of the lease liability
and right-of-use asset are reduced by the same proportion
to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease with any
difference recognised in profit or loss. The lease liability
is then further adjusted to ensure its carrying amount
reflects the amount of the renegotiated payments over
the renegotiated term, with the modified lease payments
discounted at the rate applicable on the modification date
and the right-of-use asset is adjusted by the same amount.

Accounting as a lessor

The Group has leased out its investment property to a
tenant. Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on the straight-line basis over the lease term.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Intangible assets other than goodwill

(i)

(i)

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

The amortisation expense is recognised in profit or
loss and included in administrative expenses. The
useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period. Amortisation is provided on a
straight-line basis over their useful lives as follows:

Trademarks Indefinite
Franchise 3-10 years
Royalties 2-3 years

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure, including expenditure on internally
generated goodwill and brands, is recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Intangible assets other than goodwill - Continued

(i)

v)

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts (see note 4(p)).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as revaluation decrease to the extent of
its revaluation surplus.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments

(i)

Financial assets

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable
without a significant financing component) is initially
measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition
or issue. A trade receivable without a significant
financing component is initially measured at the
transaction price.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade date, that is,
the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirely when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. The Group classifies its
debt instruments in below measurement category:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost. Financial assets at
amortised cost are subsequently measured using
the effective interest rate method. Interest income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain on
derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(i) Financial Instruments - Continued
(i) Financial assets — Continued
Equity instruments

On initial recognition of an equity investment that
is not held for trading, the Group could irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the
investment’s fair value in other comprehensive
income. This election is made on an investment-
by-investment basis. Equity investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income are
measured at fair value. Dividend income are
recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend
income clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investments. Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other comprehensive income
and are not reclassified to profit or loss. All other
equity instruments are classified as FVTPL, whereby
changes in fair value, dividends and interest income

are recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Impairment loss on financial assets
The Group recognises loss allowances for expected
credit loss (“ECL”) on trade receivables and financial
assets measured at amortised cost. The ECLs are
measured on either of the following bases: (1) 12
months ECLs: these are the ECLs that result from
possible default events within the 12 months after
the reporting date: and (2) lifetime ECLs: these are
ECLs that result from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument. The
maximum period considered when estimating ECLs
is the maximum contractual period over which the

Group is exposed to credit risk.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the difference
between all contractual cash flows that are due to
the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive.
The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation
to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Group measures loss allowances for trade
receivables using HKFRS 9 simplified approach
and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs.
The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the Group’s historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs are based
on the 12-months ECLs. However, when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
origination, the allowance will be based on the
lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECL, the Group
considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or
effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information analysis, based on the Group’s historical
experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
The Group assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly if it is
more than 30 days past due.

For internal credit risk management purpose, the
Group considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained from
external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely
to pays its creditors; or the financial asset is more
than 90 days past due.

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on
a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics,
such as past due status and credit risk ratings.

The Group considers a financial asset to be credit-
impaired when:1) significant financial difficulty
of the debtor; 2) a breach of contract, such as
a default or being more than 90 days past due;
3) the restructuring of a loan or advance by the
Group on terms that the Group would not consider
otherwise; 4) it is probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or 5)
the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties.

Interest income on credit-impaired financial assets
is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the
gross carrying amount less loss allowance) of the
financial asset. For non credit-impaired financial
assets interest income is calculated based on the
gross carrying amount.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
Financial assets are written off when there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a
debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan with
the company. The company categorises a loan
or receivable for write off when a debtor fails to
make contractual payments more than 365 days
past due. Where loans or receivables have been
written off, the company continues to engage in
enforcement activity to attempt to recover the
receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these
are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
initially measured at fair value and financial liabilities
at amortised costs are initially measured at fair
value, net of directly attributable costs incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including trade
and other payables, amount due to a related party,
borrowings and lease liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method. The related interest expense is
recognised in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire or when the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKFRS 9.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where the Group issues its own equity instruments
to a creditor to settle a financial liability in whole
or in part as a result of renegotiating the terms
of that liability, the equity instruments issued are
the consideration paid and are recognised initially
and measured at their fair value on the date the
financial liability or part thereof is extinguished. If the
fair value of the equity instruments issued cannot
be reliably measured, the equity instruments are
measured to reflect the fair value of the financial
liability extinguished. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability or part
thereof extinguished and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss for the year.

4,

EEERBE-w
() #MEIA-&
() — EEFIFES

v)

(vi)

ERMTERAETRE
EXTR B ESERAR
REEER RS B S
ABRMEBRXZTE - B
RAESREREENKEA
Bz At ARk (i@
) B 52 B R RERE 3R
AR RE 2

Rl o

RATA

KRR ETZRATAR
BB REARIRE
BRI o

UL TERR

Wy REMEEZIRKR
TREANENER - X
HEeEMEECKER M
ERBETAEEVBR
EERNFOM 2 & ILTER
RE - AREERIEER
ZRTREE °

CHEBERBEE AR
E2BEFERIT - sEiHk
E i R 2 L E R ©
EASE B EBRIET
ER R EEAEITH
RTE - DMERZI0E

IR
RTERBHRE IR
CREBERERIRKE
B R EIE AR EE
FE e WEETSAED
BIRATEZRARE
B WATABGR®RE
K emBELAREA
METFTE - BERBE /M
BENEF S 2 REEH
ENREZEZERFEANE
B R -

T
Bt

DEMBER D%

T
s
Q
N

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2021 147



Notes to the Financial Statements i &HizE
31 December 2021 —E=——&F+—-A=+—H

4.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(k)

o

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised
when control of goods or services is transferred to the
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction
of any trade discounts.

Revenue from sales of food and catering is recognised
at a point in time when the food and catering have been
served, and customer payments are generally due at the
time of sale.

Revenue from sale of food souvenir is recognised at a point
in time when control of the goods has transferred, being
the point the customer takes possession of the goods.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income when management services have
been provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period. The amount of
current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the
tax amount expected to be paid or received that reflects
any uncertainty related to income tax.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for goodwill not deductible for tax purposes and initial
recognition of assets and liabilities that are not part of the
business combination which affect neither accounting
nor taxable profits, taxable temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future, deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised, provided that the deductible temporary
differences are not arises from initial recognition of assets
and liabilities in a transaction other than in a business
combination that affects neither taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
appropriate to the expected manner in which the carrying
amount of the asset or liability is realised or settled and
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of reporting period, and reflects any uncertainty related
to income taxes.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

Income taxes - Continued

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income tax levied by the same taxation authority and the
Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities
on a net basis.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the assets to be recovered.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are
also recognised directly in equity.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A

4,

FEEHBER--

(m)

Fris®i—@

2B ATE AR BT R A A K AR
IR EEEREARHARE -
BAAHHREERABY KR~
RIS BB TS B A AN 5=
B A RRFRALLEE AR
BERAER  DHREERESR
ENMEETIAKE -

EREBAAENREER S ES
B - AR TE RS R
HE SR BA M B 2 BB 2R 28 59
AERAD ©

HRFEEEHESRRANE
EEAMEN—RRENS B
—@FISMER - R EMERIE
FE G ERIF405RIREME]
BARBEIR - RIFXBRER
HH - DRILEREMERZEL
BPETEALERFEENER
FEMZRE  RERREAH
ZAREER & - HIREMERE
PR YT B 0 % DA BB 2 By ) HE RS T O
FEXMEFTR 2 B KD &k
Ma(MARBBHE) RENZ
EBRAFER - AZEERNEK

FreMaERaTER - ERAE
BFREBA/EMPE KR Z
A - AIRZBR T BRBBEET
REMPEKDER - HWAE
MEREENERER AR
AIERRIAME RN R -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2021 —E=——F+=-A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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4.

152

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

(0)

Foreign currency - Continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected
to be settled wholly before twelve months after
the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short term
employee benefits are recognised in the year when
the employees render the related service.

(ii) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)]

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

° property, plant and equipment;

° right-of-use assets;

o intangible asset;

° non-current prepayments and deposits; and
° interests in subsidiaries.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the cash generating unit (see
note 4(d)), discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the cash
generating unit.
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154

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(@)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(s) Related parties

A person or a close member of that person’s family is

related to the Group if that person:

(@)

(i

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of key management personnel
of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(s) Related parties - Continued
(b) — Continued

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

(vii)  The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings
with the entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(iif) dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these

estimate

S.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

(@)
(i)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required
in determining the provision for income taxes.
Transactions and calculations may exist for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax
arising from the Group’s investment properties
that are measured using the fair value model, the
directors of the Company have concluded that the
Group’s investment properties are not held under
a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the investment properties over time. Therefore,
in determining the Group’s deferred taxation on
investment properties, the directors of the Company
have determined that the presumption that the
carrying amounts of investment properties located
in Macau measured using the fair value model are
recovered entirely through sale is not rebutted.
Deferred taxation liabilities are therefore recognised
based on the applicable tax rates applicable to
when it is a disposal of investment properties.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
- Continued
(i) Going concern basis

(b)

As disclosed in note 3(b), the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis. The appropriateness of the going concern
basis is assessed after taking into account all
relevant available information about the future of
the Group, including the cash flow forecast of the
Group covering a period of twelve months from the
end of the reporting period. Such forecast about the
future, at a particular point of time, about the future
outcome of events and conditions, which inherently
involves various assumptions and uncertainties.
Actual results could differ significantly, and hence
it may cast significant doubt in relation to the going
concern assumption.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within next financial year are as follows:

(i)

Impairment of gooawill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use and fair value less
costs of disposal of the CGUs to which goodwill has
been allocated. The value in use calculation requires
the directors to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the CGU and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
Further information on the impairment assessment
on CGU are provided in note 20.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i)

(ii)

Impairment of non financial assets (other than
gooawill)

The Group tests annually whether the financial
assets and other assets have suffered any
impairment in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU
is determined based on fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use calculations which require
the use of assumptions and estimates.

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

° Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

° Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs
other than level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived
from market data).
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -
Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(iii) Fair value measurement — Continued
The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (note
19) and financial assets at FVTPL (note 25) at fair
value. For more detailed information in relation to
the fair value measurement of these items, please
refer to the respective notes.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are
used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These segments are
managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The
following summary describes the operations in each of the
Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and catering — sales of food and catering in Macau,
Mainland China, Hong Kong and Taiwan;

° Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including festival
food products; and

° Property investment — leasing of property
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE &
2021 2020
- TR CEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
F& T FHEIT
Revenue from contracts with customers REEBUBHREEAE15HKZ
under HKFRS 15 BEFEHRE
Food and catering — sales of food and catering &%) % &8k — 108F -
in Macau, Mainland China, Hong Kong FREIARE - BENMRBEIHE
and Taiwan B RER 402,212 365,539
Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, EmFE—HERERT(=z B
including festival food products ERM 53,219 34,649
455,431 400,188
Revenue from other source Hth 3R 2 Wz
Property investment — leasing of property VI E - HEYE 19,991 19,245
475,422 419,433

Inter-segment transactions are priced with reference to prices
charged to external parties for similar order. Central revenue and
expenses are not allocated to the operating segments as they are
not included in the measure of the segments’ profit that is used
by the chief operating decision-maker for assessment of segment
performance.
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SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued

(@) Business segments

For the year ended 31 December 2021

DEEWE -w

(@)

R
BE-F-—-F1+-HA=+—H
ILFE

Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir  investment  elimination ~ Consolidated
RUREH RRFRE NERE SHEHE =8
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TEx TEx TER TEx TERT
Revenue e
Revenue from external customers  REINERP 7 W& 402,212 53,219 19,991 - 475,422
Revenue from inter-segment RES A Wiz - - 198 (198) -
Other revenue Elizs 20,422 374 189 - 20,985
Reportable segment revenue REDFhE 422,634 53,593 20,378 (198) 496,407
Results EF
Reportable segment results BECrREL (69,085) (12,229) 2,875 - (78,439)
As at 31 December 2021 R-FE-——Ff+=-H=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER A EXH MERE Re
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TET TET TR
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets* AREDHERE" 445,671 55,547 585,985 1,087,203
Liabilities =L
Reportable segment liabilities AREDBEE 353,067 23,962 304,304 681,333
Reportable segment net assets ARESBEEFRE 92,604 31,585 281,681 405,870

As at 31 December 2021, food and catering and food souvenir

segment assets included cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$31,357,000 (2020: HK$64,437,000) and
HK$5,165,000 (2020: HK$873,000) respectively, while property
investment segment assets included cash and cash equivalents
of approximately HK$72,000 (2020: HK$166,000), and
investment properties of approximately HK$562,000,000 (2020:

HK$568,000,000).
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
(@) Business segments - Continued (@ EBoW-&
Other information p=ih ¢
For the year ended 31 December 2021 BE—_FE-_—fF+_-_F=+—H
IEFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir  investment Un-allocated  Consolidated
BURER BRFE NERE KB G
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TR TR TER THR
Interest income MEBA 296 3 - - 299
Interest expense FERY 11,544 425 6,612 - 18,581
Capital expenditure ERRT 3,063 1,183 - - 4,246
Addition of right-of-use assets NEEREEE 953 - - - 953
Depreciation of property, nE  BERRERE
plant and equipment 27,693 4,548 787 21 33,049
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRESENE 66,624 3,670 - - 70,294
Amortisation of other intangible assets B AR i 575 203 - - 778
Impairment loss on goodwil BEREEE 6 - - - 6
Impairment loss on property, nE - BERREHE
plant and equipment B 8,046 3,402 - - 11,448
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets  # BEEERERE 5,367 - - - 5,367
Impairment loss on other intangble ~ Eth & A& ERE
assets 289 - - - 289
Loss on written off of property, g% - BERZEL
plant and equipment B 8,469 - - - 8,469
Fair value loss on investment property &M% 7 A4 BEBE - - 6,000 - 6,000
Fair value loss of financial assets BARBESAERZ
at FVTPL eREE AREREE - - - 18 18
Rent concessions HeER 12,424 1,632 - - 14,056
Gain on lease modffication MEEYN W 1,254 156 - - 1,410
Income tax credit/(expense), net FEhER/ (BX) 38 11,176 - (92) - 11,084
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6.

164

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEHE -
Business segments - Continued (@) EKorH-&
For the year ended 31 December 2020 Br_—_FE_FTFf+ _-_H=+—H
IFFE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir investment glimination ~ Consolidated
RIREH Rm¥fE NERE  HEEBH e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e TR TET  TER AR
Revenue g
Revenue from external customers REMNREF 2 Wiz 365,539 34,649 10,245 - 419,433
Revenue from inter-segment RE A KE - - 108 (198) -
Other revenue Efth e 22,479 8,599 121 - 31,199
Reportable segment revenue CE Epile 388,018 43,248 19,564 (198) 450,632
Results ES |
Reportable segment results IRENHER (132,089) (9,354) 17,011 - (124,432)
As at 31 December 2020 R-FE_FF+_H=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMREHR EmFfE NERE 7a
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEx TR THET
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets* AREHDEE 638,798 62,051 592,403 1,293,252
Liabilities =R
Reportable segment liabilities REDHEE 489,612 26,754 284,619 800,985
Reportable segment net assets ATHRE D EPE E) 149,186 35,297 307,784 492,267
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE &
(a) Business segments - Continued (@) EKorIH-&
Other information p=ih ¢
For the year ended 31 December 2020 BFr —E-—FTFf-—H=+—H
IFFE
Food Food Property
and catering souvenir investment  Un-allocated ~ Consolidated
RURER RmFE MERE KAl )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHn T T TET
Interest income FEHA 1,875 2 - - 1,877
Interest expense MEFEY 22274 1,849 7154 2 31,279
Capital expenditure YNGR 7,808 115 9% - 8,919
Addition of right-of-use assets RERAEEE 21,204 - - - 21,294
Depreciation of property, nE  RERXERE
plant and equipment 40,871 4842 729 65 46,507
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRAEEENE 92,630 11,538 - 210 104,378
Amortisation of other intangible assets ~ EfEF EEHH 676 360 - - 1,036
Impairment loss on property, 0% BERXENE
plant and equipment B 12,157 8,735 - - 20,892
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets ~ FREAERERE 6,737 123 - 130 6,990
Impairment loss on other intangible AthENEERNESE
assets 814 1,000 - - 1,814
Loss on written off of other intangible Mt EREE 7 R
assets 90 495 - - 585
Loss on written off of property, %  BERSELZ
plant and equipment BE 8,530 - - - 8,530
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RNBLR e 5,649 - - 5,649
Falr value gain on investment property &M% 7 A% BENE - - 8,000 - 8,000
Fair value loss of financial assets BRREBTABRL
at FVTPL SREELARBEFE - - - 8 3
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE-RagrEEE 3,130 - - - 3,130
Gain on written off of an amount due to MBI —FIAEREFHEL
ajoint venture g 5,653 - - - 5,653
Share of loss of a joint venture Mi-HRELEEE 2,688 - - - 2,688
Rent concessions HeE=R 45,086 7,361 - - 52,447
Gain on lease modification Tl G 27,461 11,402 - - 38,863
Income tax credit/(expense), net FraREs/ (M) FE 7,654 - (960) - 6,694
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6.

166

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, b) HWUHEEITW=E - WERE
profit and loss, assets and liabilities B -EEREBZYHER
2021 2020
=B —F —EIERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T FET
Revenue g
Reportable segment revenue EE e 496,407 450,632
Less: Other revenue A HAaas (20,985) (31,199
Consolidated revenue tre W 475,422 419,433
Loss before income tax MRETBBIAIEIE
Reportable segment loss B e i (78,439) (124,432)
Other revenue and other gains and losses £ {th 25 DA Rz H b U 5 K2 &5 18 (286) 2,809
Corporate payroll expenses UNSIEdcnliabg (4,537) (6,809)
Unallocated expenses KoM X (4,476) (5,742
Consolidated loss before income tax BETS TR & B 18 (87,738) (134,174)
Assets =
Reportable segment assets A RE D EEE 1,087,203 1,293,252
Financial assets at FVTPL BARBEFABREZ
TREEE 37 55
Unallocated corporate assets AOBEEE 851 1,244
Consolidated total assets e BEER 1,088,091 1,294,551
Liabilities =R
Reportable segment liabilities AR E DA E 681,333 800,985
Unallocated corporate liabilities Aol AaE 1,923 1,483
Consolidated total liabilities FEREERE 683,256 802,468

Unallocated expenses comprised mainly of the expenses
of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating

segment.

Unallocated corporate assets comprised mainly of cash
and cash equivalents which are held as general working

capital of the Group as a whole and other corporate
assets of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment. Unallocated corporate liabilities mainly comprised
of the liabilities of the Group’s headquarter which were
not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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6.

(c)

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Mainland AEEEBMAERP - FE X
China, Hong Kong and Taiwan, while Macau is the place of b BHERESE  MAMAEAR
domicile of the Company. The following table provides an B2 FRfEH o TRIBHAEE K
analysis of the Group’s revenue from external customers BINREBEF 2 WS MIEREEE
and non-current assets (other than financial assets). (ERVBERIN 20HT -
Revenue from Non-current assets
external customers (other than financial assets)
RENREF 2 ERBEE(SRMEERD)
2021 2020 2021 2020
“B--F —Z-% —E--F —ZT_TF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000
TR T TR THET
Hong Kong Bk 110,980 108,284 29,301 91,309
Mainland China Bl ABE 54,929 48,341 25,085 37,169
Macau s 301,926 251,924 881,267 974,207
Taiwan =y 7,587 10,884 - -
475,422 419,433 935,653 1,102,685

(d)

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the goods and services are delivered.
For goodwill and other intangible assets, the geographical
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The
geographical location of other non-current assets is based
on the physical location of the assets.

Information about major customers

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020.

(d)
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7. TURNOVER 7. - 3]
Turnover represented sales of food and catering, food souvenir BEBIERYNEBEIULRBERFEZHE
and gross rental income from investment properties. The amounts EHEUNKEREMEZBRESIWA -
of each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover RBERRNELEXEEIRER S EANE
during the reporting period were disaggregated as follows: AU SRR ¢
2021 2020
—E-—fF —ECEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Revenue from contracts with REEBUBEREERE15HE
customers under HKFRS 15 BEFEHNE
Sales of food and catering RYNERZHER 402,212 365,539
Sales of food souvenir RmFE2HER 53,219 34,649
455,431 400,188
Revenue from other source HtRRE =z W=
Rental income from investment properties "EYE B WA 19,991 19,245
475,422 419,433
By timing of revenue recognition under RIEE B B EERFE 15501
HKFRS 15 R W 2 s ]
At a point in time RE—FFE2 455,431 400,188
The Group did not have any contract asset and contract liability as KEBR T —FRZE-TF+=
at 31 December 2021 and 2020. A=+—BHEARNENEEREGNE
::EE\ o
8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Httlk &
2021 2020
—EB-—F T TF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
Interest income FBUA 299 1,877
Management fee income EEBIA 4,073 3,766
Rental income from staff quarters and others HKEEBIFEEREMZASWA 966 2,514
Government grants (note) BB (FEE) 3,996 19,321
Others EHAfth 11,651 4,207
20,985 31,685
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8.

OTHER REVENUE - continued

Note:

Government grants of approximately HK$2,182,000 (2020: HK$4,073,000)

was obtained for the year ended 31 December 2021 from 10-Billion-Pataca
Fund Scheme (“Scheme”) launched by Macau Government supporting the
Macau companies. Under the Scheme, the Group had to commit not to lay
off employees without justified reason in prescribed period.

8. Htuka-=w
e : HEZZEZ-—F+-A=+—HLEFE
BH5 42,182,000 L (=T =T F :
4,073,000/ 70 ) 2 BRF B - HRH R

Government grants of approximately HK$1,814,000 (2020: HK$7,760,000)
was obtained for the year ended 31 December 2021 from Food License
Holders Subsidies Scheme (“FLHSS”) launched by Hong Kong Government
to subsidise companies with valid food license in prescribed period.

Government grants of approximately HK$7,488,000 was obtained for the
year ended 31 December 2020 from Employment Support Scheme (“ESS”)
under the Anti-epidemic Fund launched by the Hong Kong Government
supporting the payroll of the Group’s employees. Under the ESS, the
Group had to commit to spend these grants on payroll expenses, and
not to reduce employee head count below prescribed levels from June to

November 2020.

The Group does not have other unfulfilled obligations relating to the above

programs.

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

FIBFERZ B RRER) AL S &
(T&t&I]) - AEBVRPIR A o BEZAT
& AEEDAERETHRATE EHR

B4+ -_A=+—HILEE
EEE 41,814,000 T (Z T T F :
7,760,000/ 7T ) 2 BG4 B - HKRBEFH
BRTHE L 2 RMERREE AMBLTE
([RYEMBEE AMmAETE )] - BUHRL
PIETRBRABEERRMERRB AR -

HE-Z-_ZTF+-A=+—HILFED
5 497,488,000/ L 2 BUR B - HKE
EEBFHEL 2 ENEES T ZREE
SHEI([RBEE]) - UEBAERI (S
EBEHFM - RIBRMEAE - AEBEEA
HAEZEHPAREMAY -  ER =T
TENAE+— AHBTEHEEB AR
DEERIETEKRTF ©

$%l§ljﬁﬁ§ﬁtﬁlﬁ BAMZ EMARET
B

it

9. HMBMRRER

2021 2020

—E-—F 2% F

HK$’000 HK$’000

F#& T FHIT

Rent concessions HeE=R 14,056 52,447

Exchange gain, net b 5 Y s 558 13,609 24,046
Fair value (loss)/gain of investment properties & &% 2 A7 BE(EE),/

(note 19) Wezs (F7E19) (6,000) 8,000
Impairment loss on property, plant and Yz - W KR EEE

equipment (note 18) (PfFEE18) (11,448) (20,892)
Loss on written off of property, plant and MiETE - WERRE2EE

equipment (note 18) (MF3E18) (8,469) (8,530)
Loss on written off of other intangible assets  Hi$HE b 2 & & 2 B 18 - (585)
Gain on lease modification (note 33) HE Bz e (FFE33) 1,410 38,863
Loss on disposal of a joint venture (note) HE—BAENE ZEB(HH) - (3,130)
Gain on written off of amount due from MIEEK—HEEPEREBEL

a joint venture Wz - 5,653
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RNBRARZ IS

(note 34) (FfF5E34) = 5,649
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets EREE EREEE(MEE33)

(note 33) (5,367) (6,990)
Impairment loss on other intangible assets EmpEEREBE(E21)

(note 21) (289) (1,814)
Impairment loss on goodwill (note 20) PR A K18 (FT3E20) (6) -
Fair value loss of financial assets at FVTPL WAREBEFAERZZ

TREEZAAEBERE (18) 3)
Others Hi 180 (1,339)
(2,342) 91,375

Note:  For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group has fully disposed Mizt: BE_Z_ZTF+_A=+—HILFE -
its 51% interests in a material former joint venture of the Group namely FEBEDEERHEHEERNEAEEFE

Studio City Shiki Hotpot Restaurant (“Studio City”), at nil consideration. EEECENRZENENAR ([

The revenue, total comprehensive loss, and depreciation and amortisation BRIE]) 261%Em c BE_T_TF

of Studio City for the year ended 31 December 2020 were approximately TZA=+—HIEFE  FETEZK
HK$1,478,000, HK$5,271,000 and HK$2,644,000 respectively. = 2HEBERAENRITEREHED R

49 451,478,000 % 7T ~ 5,271,000 % 7T &

2,644,000 7T °
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10.

11.

170

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX

10.

Loss before income tax was arrived at after charging:

FRFF S RAES R

FRPTS BRI EE FBR T 51%I8 -

2021 2020
—®B——F ZETF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses ERAFRI ZFERA 145,816 134,835
Direct operating expenses arising from FRNEREMEEECBEFLE
investment properties during the year B 872 195
Cost of sales HEKA 146,688 135,030
Employee costs (note 11) BITAA(KIRETT) 189,249 227,403
Depreciation of property, plant and ¥ BENMRETE
equipment (note 18) (Mfsx18) 33,049 46,507
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (note 33)  {FRAEEEH & (M15E33) 70,294 104,378
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hihmp & e
(note 21) (BF3E21) 778 1,036
Auditor’s remuneration % SRR & BN 1,490 1,583
Operating lease charges on properties M EE fﬁﬁa%ﬁﬁ
- Contingent rentals* — s RS 4,620 6,362
— Short term lease expenses —RHAERY 4,756 8,308
Contingent rentals are calculated, based on a percentage of the relevant SRR NBEEERERZIRER/)E
sales of the restaurants/shops pursuant to the relevant rental agreements. AR ERE 2 LLHIETHE -
EMPLOYEE COSTS 11. BRI
2021 2020
—E-F e Sanle a3
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Employee costs (including directors) comprise: B LKA (BIEES)EHE
Wages and salaries I#& &ﬁiﬁf?/i\ 184,711 223,003
Contributions on defined contribution FREFUR IR FHEIHE R
retirement plans 4,538 4,400
189,249 227,403
FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED #2£BERAA
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12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EE#&
Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows: EEMEWEENOT
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
e 2ER Bire
EEHe BENEF TR @t
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
2021 e FH7 F#7 F#7 Fi7
Executive directors: BTEE:
Chan Chak Mo BER 9,260 605 - 9,865
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 386 - 386
Leong In lan TR - 601 - 601
Lai King Hung (resigned on R (M- B —F
25 March 2021) ZAZTHBET) - 114 - 114
Independent non-executive directors:  BUFHITES :
Cheung Hon Kit FEE 120 - - 120
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln i 120 - - 120
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREH 120 - - 120
9,620 1,706 - 11,326
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
e 2R BARE
HEHD BMiEA| REGES st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2020 —ToFF TAT TAT TAL TAL
Executive directors: HITES
Chan Chak Mo BRZR 11,648 1,369 - 13,017
Chan See Kit, Johnny REA - 477 - 477
Leong In lan 2OTH - 677 12 689
Lai King Hung Bzt - 527 12 539
Independent non-executive directors: BIFHTES :
Cheung Hon Kit FEM 180 - - 180
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln SRR 180 - - 180
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso Y= 180 - - 180
12,188 3,050 24 15,262
No director waived any emoluments in the years ended 31 BMEESEREE T —FRN T _TF

December 2021 and 2020.

TZA=tT—BLFEAREENHE -

ANNUAL REPORT &3 2021

171



Notes to the Financial Statements i &HizE
31 December 2021 —E=——&F+—-A=+—H

13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 13.
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, one (2020: one) was a director of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 12 above. The
emoluments of the remaining four (2020: four) individuals were as
follows:

LEREHAL
RAEBREARSHALTES  —R(Z
TTF —R)RARAESR WEZ
& B £ XM 12958 - Hepr& (=
ZoTFIB)ALZBEMT

2021 2020

—E-—F —E-TF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FE&xT FHEIT

Salaries and other benefits e hEMmEF 3,091 5,100
Contributions to retirement pension schemes — E{R&ET 2|5 38 54
3,129 5,154

mEZMES N FIATEHE -

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

2021 2020

—E-—F ZE-TF

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAZ EE A

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z%1,000,000% 7T 4 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001%8 721,500,000/ 7T = -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001& 7 £2,000,00078 7T = -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7T 22,500,000/ 7T = -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T 23,000,000/ 7T = 1

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within
the following bands:

EENSREREZMEN FIATHE :

172

2021 2020

—EB-—fF TR CEF

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAH BE A

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000/ 7T 9 10

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$9,500,001 to HK$10,000,000
HK$13,000,001 to HK$13,500,000

2,500,001 75 23,000,000/ 7T
9,500,001 £ % 10,000,000/& 7T
13,000,001 75 213,500,000/ 7T,

1

1

1
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14.

15.

FINANCE COSTS 14. MERF
2021 2020
—E—-F —E-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: SEEERNE
— Repayable within five years —BRAFANEE 6,089 12,649
— Repayable over five years —ERAFRER 3,277 -
9,366 12,649
Imputed interest expenses on lease liabilites ~FAE&BFEZ(HEFEEY
(note 33) (Pf#7¥33) 9,215 18,630
18,581 31,279

INCOME TAX CREDIT

The amount of income tax credit in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income represented:

15. Fﬁ%%#ﬁﬁﬁ

RearmlaRAREHERSRE

2021 2020
—EB-—F T TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Current tax — Macau Complementary REAFRIE — BPIF SRR
Income Tax
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —MBEFE 2B E (10,364) (7,654)
Deferred tax RIEFL IR
— (Credit)/charge for the year —FRN(ER) /I (720) 960
Income tax credit FriSHiiE & (11,084) (6,694)

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December

2021 (2020: 12%).

BT AT S TR TR IRF (A AT R

mﬂhzf%ﬁﬁ@aﬂ‘

HEET-_—F

TA=+t-RLEFEZESRER

12%(ZZF=FF : 12%) °

ANNUAL REPORT %3 2021 173



Notes to the Financial Statements i &HizE

31 December 2021 —ZF = —

15.

174

F+-—A=t—R

INCOME TAX CREDIT - Continued

15. iR IREBR-#

The income tax credit for the year can be reconciled to the loss FRNMEFREEHEGS 2EKFRT
per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as E51E 2 EERT ¢
follows:
2021 2020
—E--F —EEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Loss before income tax B PTISH Ak 18 (87,738) (134,174)
Tax calculated at the applicable Macau REARMLERE12%(ZZE =
corporate tax rates of 12% (2020:12%) TF 12%)FTE 2B (10,528) (16,101)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries HEm AR EE 2B AR
operating in other jurisdictions MERAR 2z 2 (1,594) (2,520)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TAMBEAS 2 ST 2
tax purposes 4,600 16,916
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for AR S 2 RIS R 2
tax purposes (3,386) (9,744)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERATRTEERB Y MG E 10,188 12,409
Over-provision in respect of prior years BT EE 2 BERE (10,364) (7,654)
Income tax credit FriS B & (11,084) (6,694)

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2020: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2021 and 2020.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$148,645,000 (2020: HK$168,862,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax loss of HK$68,050,000 (2020: HK$59,331,000)
in Hong Kong available for offset against future profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group had unused tax losses of HK$203,892,000
(2020: HK$143,751,000) in Macau available for offset against
future taxable profits which will expire in three years. No deferred
tax asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to
the unpredictability of future profits streams.
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16. DIVIDENDS 16.

No interim dividend was declared during the year (2020: nil) and
the board of directors of the Company does not recommend the
payment of any final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2021 (2020: nil).

17. LOSS PER SHARE 17.

The calculation of the basic loss per share attributable to owners
of the Company is based on the following data:

Ba
FAMESKTPHEBRB(ZZE_ZF -
E)RARRETETEZREEZF
——F+ A=+ RIEFEREIM
RERB(ZEZTF - &|) -

BEREBIR
AR IR A S IR A AR X
TRBHE

a. Basic loss per share a. BREREE
2021 2020
—E-—F T THF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Loss for the year attributable to KABEB AFE(EFAEIE
owners of the Company (72,953) (120,945)
Number of Number of
shares shares
38 E R EE
Weighted average number of ordinary STEERENER 2 L@

shares for the purposes of basic INEF 5 8
loss per share

694,302,420 694,302,420

Basic loss per share (HK cents) FIEAREECGEW)

(10.51) (17.42)
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17.

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

176

LOSS PER SHARE - continued
b.

Diluted loss per share

The amounts of diluted loss per share for the years ended
31 December 2021 and 2020 were the same as basic loss
per share respectively as there were no dilutive potential
ordinary shares in existence during the years ended 31

December 2021 and 2020.

17. SRER-#
b. SRE#EES

HREZE_ZE—FRZT=F
F+-_A=1+—RHLFEIESF
EEMBE#HELBR  WEE
TE—FRZFTZFTF+=A
—t—HIEFEZSREEHE
SHESREANEEER -

18. W%k - HE KR

Office Kitchen
Land and Leasehold fixtures and utensils and
buildings  improvements equipment supplies Total
HAZ FERAR
THREF BERE RERRMG fEs a5t
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
T TR Tén Thn TR
Cost A
At1 January 2021 RZE--5-A-A 165,773 300,009 53,438 77,357 596,577
Additions RE - 3,115 601 140 3,856
Written off A - (40,018) (4,962) (13,045) (58,025)
Exchange adjustment B A% - 1,949 472 11 2,432
At 31 December 2021 RZE-—F+-f=+-H 165,773 265,055 49,549 64,463 544,840
Accumulated depreciation and impairment SHRERAE
At1 January 2021 RZE_-5-A-A 17,979 233,748 42,119 54,095 347,94
Depreciation Vit 6,193 18,953 2,019 5,884 33,049
Impairment loss” HEEE" - 4,883 2,046 4,519 11,448
Written off s - (34,037) (4,690) (10,829) (49,556)
Exchange adjustment EREE - 1,793 447 8 2,248
At 31 December 2021 RZE--F+ZA=+-H 24172 225,340 41,94 53,677 345,130
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued

18. Y%  BER®RE-#

Office Kitchen
Land and Leasehold fixtures and utensils and
buildings improvements equipment Supplies Total
7N BRRER
THRET HERE RERGE fHER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thn Thn T TR Thn
Cost A
At1 January 2020 RZZ-EF-F-H 165,773 388,280 61,823 91,132 707,008
Additions RE - 8,166 121 632 8919
Written off ik - (99,935) (9,385) (14,69) (124,016)
Exchange adjustment ERHEE - 3,498 879 289 4,666
At 31 December 2020 RZFZTETZA=1-H 165,773 300,009 53,438 71,351 596,577
Accumulated depreciation and impairment ~ E3HTERBIE
At1 January 2020 RZB-EF-A-A 11,498 275,281 46,978 58,101 391,858
Depreciation HE 6,481 28,152 2,867 9,007 46,507
Impairment loss* HEBE - 19,632 148 1,212 20,892
Written off s - (92,575) (8,683) (14,228) (115,486)
Exchange adjustment Bk - 3,368 809 8 4170
At 31 December 2020 RZFZTETZA=1-H 17979 233,748 42,119 54,09 347,941
Net book value FEZE
As at 31 December 2021 W-8--%+-fA=t-8 14,601 39,715 7,608 10,786 199,710
As at 31 December 2020 R-E-E5+-f=1-H 147,794 66,261 11,319 23,262 248,636
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18.

178

F+-—A=t—R

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
The land and buildings located in Macau are held under private
properties on a permanent basis without tenure.

At 31 December 2021, the Group’s land and building at net book
value of approximately HK$4,452,000 (2020: HK$4,505,000) was
pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage loan (2020: one) granted
to the Group with the aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$12,300,000 (2020: HK$12,900,000) (note 28).

At 31 December 2021, the Group’s land and building at net book
value of approximately HK$137,152,000 (2020: HK$143,289,000)
was pledged to a bank to secure a bank loan (2020: one) granted
to the Group with the aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$126,920,000 (2020: HK$140,280,000) (note 28).

During the year ended 31 December 2021, management of the Group
has provided impairment loss on leasehold improvements and equipment
of several restaurants and food souvenir shops in Macau and Hong Kong
which were loss-making for quite some time. Due to the lack of an active
market for these leasehold improvements and equipments, management
has considered that the leasehold improvements and equipment of these
restaurants may not be easily sold and may have insignificant re-sale value.
Accordingly, full impairment on such remaining leasehold improvements and
equipment of approximately HK$11,448,000 had been made in 2021 (2020:
HK$20,892,000).
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18.

MR  BEREE -
fir PR PT 2 4 i Jo 8 5 R AR 4 45 TR A oK
ARAMERE -

WZZE-_—F+=-A=+—H A&£H
BRE R E 494,452,000 T(—Z 2 - &
F 14,505,000 7L) 2 THEEBFE
%fﬁﬁﬁﬁ’* EBAREBER —ER®m

4 {E 412,300,000 T(ZFE=_FF :
12,900,000,%-571>zw BR(ZE=%
F o —IH) 2 ER([HEE28) »

RZBE-_—F+_A=+—H8" £5E
REFE 137,152,000 T (— T -
F 1 143,289,000/87T) 2 L R EEFE
ERTIRT  ERAASEEEE —IBERE
4 {E %7126,920,000/8 L ( T —ZTF :
140,280,000/ 70) 2 IRIBER(ZEZF
F o —IH) 2 ER(HE28) °

HE-Z-—F+-A=+—ALFE"
REEEEBRUNRFARESRANAR
SENRBEZAREBRRERFEEY
AERERLEELAEBEEE - B
EHELERIBERZTEDS  TEE
RAEZEERZHERERSERDELT
e BRI TAEREEEE ¥
ERZZZ—FRaSRTHERERS
fEH 2 R E 11,448,000/ T (—Z 2 =
T4 ¢ 20,892,000/ 7T) ©
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19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. BEM=E
Investment
properties
REYE
HK$’000
FHT
Fair value AREE
At 1 January 2020 RZZ_ZFF—F—H 560,000
Fair value gain DR BERE 8,000
At 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 R-E-ZTE+_A=+—80K
—E-—%—A—H 568,000
Fair value loss N BEEEE (6,000)
At 31 December 2021 NR-_EBEB-_—F+=-HA=+—H 562,000

The investment properties are located in Macau and held under
private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a permanent basis
without tenure.

Investment properties with carrying amount of approximately
HK$562,000,000 (2020: HK$568,000,000) have been pledged
to a bank to secure one mortgage loan and one bank overdraft
facility (2020: three mortgage loans and two bank overdraft
facilities) granted to the Group with aggregate carrying
amount of HK$239,529,000 as at 31 December 2021 (2020:
HK$217,058,000) (note 28).

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2021 and 2020 have been arrived at on market value
carried out by Jones Lang LaSalle Limited, an independent valuer
who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

BEWMRMPORFIR A RARE & 8K
ARLADERE -

85 T B %) A& 562,000,000 T ( — 2 =
T 4 : 568,000,000 L) ZIREY
XPEBTRT  EALXEER-FT
T+ - A=+ HEREEER
B 5289,529,000 8 T (ZE ZF F :
217,058,000 7T ) ) —TBIRIBE R K —
HIRTTBESTME(ZTZF « ZIHIELB
BEREMIBRTESRME) 2 EIR(E
28) °

AEERZZZ—FR_ZZ2FF+=
A=+—B2REMERALEBEEHE
SihEMAEBRITER AT UTEE
BH - ZEEMBSERY RABEEE
1 WERHEREMENE RIER
AT AR -
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19.

180

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - Continued

The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing

fair value balance is provided below.

19. BRBYR-4

fREAR o

REWME DR E TELA%S%Z%'J%&%*’A/
EBEFE - FORFL &

(EREE

Investment
properties
BEYE
HK$’000
FHEIT
At 1 January 2020 ATE-_TFE—HF—H 560,000
Gain included in other gains and losses (note 9) P AE MU S K51 2 Wak (BEE9)
— Fair value gain - AnBEERS 8,000
At 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 RZZE-TF+-_A=+—HK
—E-—F—/HF—H 568,000
Loss included in other gains and losses (note 9) s AE AUz & B a2 B (BFT9)
— Fair value loss —RAEBEEBE (6,000)
At 31 December 2021 R-—EBE-_—F+=-_HA=+—H 562,000

The fair value of investment properties located in Macau is
determined by applying the income approach based on the
capitalisation of the fully leased current rental income and potential
reversionary income of the property with reference to estimated

market rent at appropriate investment yield to arrive at the market THE °

value.
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19.

20.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. REYE-w
Range of  Relationship of
FairValue  Unobservable unobservable  unobservable inputs
Properties Location Valuation Technique hierarchy inputs inputs  to fair value
TABERA TUBRRAHEH
n& WE fhiER % RMEEER FIBEBAHE HEEE DNAEEZBE
2021
—BC-F
Investment properties ~ Macau Investment Method of Level 3 Estimated market HK$1.5 milion  The higher the rental value,
RENE il valuation - Capitalisation ~ 345 monthly rent monthly basis the higher the fair value
of net income R AR (00:  AEES DAEEES
REBERNE-WETE HK$1.5 milion)
Bk SR1SEERET
(Z22%F:
15B8%T)
Reversion yield 3.3%  The higher the reversionary yield,
EElE (2020:3.3%)  the lower the fair value
33% ERkEER AnBEME

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the

MRBEAERER LAMEZES R
EME  BEERAGITE B -

year.
GOODWILL 20. mEe

2021 2020

—E-—F —ZETF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

At 1 January w—HA—H 81,781 81,781

Less: Impairment B RE (6) -

At 31 December W+-—B=+—H 81,775 81,781
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20.

182

GOODWILL - continued

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were
identified as follows:

mE -
/&ﬁ}v\/'\_LBZEE%F/_:EELL E;&%'JZEE
BEFEMAT

2021 2020
—EB-—F T TF
HK$’°000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiat=® ) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited  ZBBEHREIEHE AT
(“Era Catering”) (TBEBEE]) - 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited AXERmEBSBRAR
(“Nippon Gourmet”) (TBZ&Mm]) 20,000 20,000
81,775 81,781

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined
from value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections
from formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash
flow beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at growth rate
of 2%, which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the
business in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as
follows:

ReELBUZ7AINOEeERBRER
FHRFXNEMEBEMSRERER
AABEZ2EREEET - BBARFHM
ZIREMEBIE2RIEREHE - AIT G
HIRSEFBUREMBEF 2 RHE
RE - F2EBRROT :

Discount rate BHIR &
Operating margin 4R R R
Growth rate within five-year period AFEHRHAZERER

2021 2020
—E-—F —ETHF
% %

ALt Ekslsd
13% to 15% 14% to 15%
13%£E15% 14%215%
11% to 33% 12% to 43%
11%£33% 12%243%
-55% to 5% -40% to 2%
-55%%5% -40%22%

Operating margins have been determined based on past
performance, and management’s expectations for market share,
after taking into consideration published market forecast and
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks
related to the CGU.
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20.

21.

GOODWILL - continued 20. WE-#
During the year ended 31 December 2021, management of the Hr—_E-_— 4+ -_A=1+—HI1%*
Group has provided impairment loss on goodwill of HK$6,000 € ARBRERZEEKALZLE K
(2020: nil) allocated to Era Catering to write down its recoverable EREEEREE R 2 EETIRBE
amount to nil due to permanent closure of its restaurant. E386,0008 T ( —E =T F : M) - LA
Management believes that any reasonably possible change in any WMEDWOESEES o %?IE*HL: F
of above assumptions would not cause the aggregate recoverable o] EaiBE 2 EMESBA e ETS
amounts to be lower than the aggregate carrying amounts of the BERal e %ﬁiﬂiﬁéKanysm;‘%& =
Kanysia Group and Nippon Gourmet. ERMIEEERE -
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HthEREE
Trademark Franchise Royalties Total
[iag BREE HRIRE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FHET FHET
Cost B
At 1 January 2021 RZZE-_—4%—F—H 15,003 8,196 2,586 25,785
Addition NE - - 390 390
Exchange adjustment [& 5 % - 152 - 152
At 31 December 2021 R-—E-_—F+-A=+—H 15,003 8,348 2,976 26,327
Accumulated amortisation 2B EREE
and impairment
At 1 January 2021 RNZZE-_—F—H—H 1,000 5,803 2,432 9,235
Amortisation 5 - 575 203 778
Impairment loss* A EE" - 289 - 289
Exchange adjustment b 5 R - 107 - 107
At 31 December 2021 R-E-_—-F+=-A=+—H 1,000 6,774 2,635 10,409
Cost A
At 1 January 2020 WZE-ZF—HF—H 15,003 9,335 2,586 26,924
Written-off s - (1,404) - (1,404)
Exchange adjustment M 5 R - 265 - 265
At 31 December 2020 RZE_EF+-_A=+—8 15,003 8,196 2,586 25,785
Accumulated amortisation Rt @SR RE
and impairment
At 1 January 2020 RZZE-ZF—HA—H - 4,966 2,072 7,038
Amortisation B - 676 360 1,036
Written-off s - (819 - (819)
Impairment loss* HERE 1,000 814 - 1,814
Exchange adjustment M i, 2 - 166 - 166
At 31 December 2020 RZZ-TF+_A=+—H 1,000 5,803 2,432 9,235
Net book value BRTEFHE
At 31 December 2021 R-_E-_—-F+-A=+—H 14,003 1,574 341 15,918
At 31 December 2020 RZZE-ZF+-_A=+—H 14,003 2,393 154 16,550
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21.

22.

184

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - Continued
Impairment tests for trademark with indefinite useful
life

For the purpose of impairment testing, trademark with indefinite
useful life is allocated to a group of CGUs under the food souvenir
segment. The recoverable amount of above CGU has been
determined based on value in use calculations, covering a detailed
five-year budget plan, followed by an extrapolation of expected
cash flows at the average growth rates of 3% (2020: 3%) and pre-
tax discount rate of 20% (2020: 22%) estimated by management.

The key assumptions for the Group have been determined by
the Group’s management based on past performance and its
expectations for the industry development. The discount rate used
is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the food souvenir
segment.

Apart from the considerations described in determining the value
in use of the CGU, the Group’s management is not currently
aware of any other probable changes that would necessitate
changes in key estimates.

* During the year ended 31 December 2021, management of the Group
identified impairment indicator of other intangible assets due to decline
in performance in the segment of food souvenir business and franchised
restaurants respectively. The Group assessed the recoverable amount of
the other intangible assets allocated to its respective CGU and as a result
the carrying amount of the other intangible assets was written down to
its recoverable amount. Accordingly, an impairment on other intangible
assets of approximately HK$289,000 was recognised for the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: HK$1,814,000).

RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS

Restricted bank deposits classified as current assets in the
amount of HK$6,377,000 (2020: HK$10,023,000) have been
pledged to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of
paying rental deposit and to secure a bank loan (note 28).
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23.

24.

INVENTORIES 23. &H

2021 2020
=B —F —ECEEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE&xT FHEIT
Raw materials — food and catering REME R RER 14,838 14,155
Raw materials — food souvenir EME-R&BFE 10,263 9,675
Consumable goods HE W 1,913 2,195
Total 4=t 27,014 26,025

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 24. BHEREMEBWRE

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash and credit
card settlement. Trade receivables mainly represent the revenue
collected by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the
restaurants of the Group are located. The credit terms granted to
these operators are 30 days from the sales made.

AEBUEPETZHETEURER
ERRERE - BHRWHATRIELE
B AN SR B B B P M AU R AN R B R
ZWes o W EEERRRZEENRA
R IHEERFT30H -

2021 2020
=B —E_TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T Fi&TT
Current portion BNEE 5o

Trade receivables B 5 W EIE 23,867 23,713
Prepayments and deposits (note) TEfTFRIE Rtk e (FisE) 20,688 27,146
Other receivables Hfh eI GRIB 1,235 1,068
Total Bzt 45,790 51,927

Non-current portion JERNHRER &
Prepayments and deposits (note) TE I8 R (fFE) 36,442 38,041

Note:  As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, these balances mainly represented
deposits paid for rental and utilities.

The Group and the Company recognised impairment loss based
on the accounting policy stated in note 4(j)(ii).

Trade debtors are due within 30 days from the date of billing.
Further details on the Group’s credit policy and credit risk arising
from trade debtors are set out in note 41(e).

feE: R-B_—ER-_ZT_FF+_A=1—

- ZEHERTEEREEROARBEX
NZEE -

AREBNARBRBENFA()MTE S
BRI EEE -

B o EINERN B B ERN30E N E
- AEAERZEERRRELEAE
SERER CEERR 2E—PFFBFH
R EE41(e) °

ANNUAL REPORT %3 2021 185



Notes to the Financial Statements i &HizE
31 December 2021 —E=——&F+—-A=+—H

24.

25.

186

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date

(net of impairment losses) is as follows:

24. RHBRAMEWRE-w
B 5 WE0E (IR E R BB R

HiZ BREe DATENT -

2021 2020
=B —F T _TF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHEIT

0 to 90 days 0&90H 22,855 20,075
91 days to 365 days 91 H&E365H 1,001 3,610
Over 365 days BiB365H 11 28
Total FEN 23,867 23,713

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

25. BARREMHARSZEMEE

2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

Financial assets at FVTPL: BAREBAEFABRZSRHEE
— Listed equity investments in Hong Kong — BB LM EEE 37 55
The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair CREENETRAATMSEE - DB
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices BEN2EREVEREENFEIZFTA

which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy

under HKFRS 13.
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26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. BHRHEMEMRE

2021 2020

—B-—F —ETF

HK$’000 HK$'000

F& T FET

Trade payables B S REMN A 31,227 42 626

Accruals and other provision FEEtE A R E MBS 34,205 37,545

Construction and other payables JE <t TH2 3008 N H b & (< R IE 51,957 44,703

Total Bzt 117,389 124,874

Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following ZoRNERCSTHABSENFHIE K

ageing analysis, based on invoice dates, as of the end of reporting PG RRREZEARZRROITNAT

period:

2021 2020

=B —F —ETF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FH&T FET

Within 90 days 90H A 28,607 40,601

91 to 180 days 912180H 1,345 1,366

181 to 365 days 181%365H 525 602

More than 365 days BiB365H 750 57

Total st 31,227 42,626

27. AMOUNT DUE TO A RELATED PARTY 27. BEf—RBEAEALTRIE

The balance represents an amount due to Future Bright EREENEESRPEER AR

Restaurant Enterprises Limited, of which Mr. Chan is also a - REENNAZ AT ESRERESE

director and an equity holder. This amount is interest-free, AN ZFEARE MKW LERENK
unsecured and repayable on demand. 188 o
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28.

188

loans of approximately HK$7,000,000 (2020: HK$7,000,000). It bears
interest at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 1.8%
per annum. As at 31 December 2021, the loan is secured by restricted
bank deposit of approximately HK$5,000,000 (2020: HK$5,000,000)

Note b: As at 31 December 2021, the Group had a secured bank overdraft of

approximately HK$19,335,000 (2020: HK$32,104,000) with unutilised
facility of approximately MOP85,000 (equivalent to HK$82,000) (2020:
approximately to MOP6,933,000 (equivalent to HK$6,731,000)) which is
repayable on demand (2020: within one year). It bears interest at the prime
rate less 2.0% per annum and is secured by the investment properties (note
19). Such overdraft facility also carries a covenant which requires that Mr.
Chan and his associates had to hold not less than 40% (2020: 37%) equity
interest holding of the Company.
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FiisED

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS FRESE
2021 2020
=B —F —EEF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Secured bank loan (note a) BEMETER(MiEa) 7,000 7,000
Secured bank overdraft (note b) BEIRR1TEZ (F5ED) 19,335 32,104
Mortgage loans (notes ¢ and d) RB/ER(MsEckd) 359,414 338,134
Unsecured bank loan (note e) EIIRITE R (M 5Ee) - 7,168
Total interest bearing borrowings FTEEEERE 385,749 384,406
Carrying amount repayable: ABEIRME
On demand or within one year LERE—F RN 70,636 98,099
More than one year, but not exceeding BiE—F EMFR
two years 32,777 72,614
More than two years, but not exceeding BAMFERFAN
five years 183,307 213,693
More than five years HBilaAF 99,029 -
385,749 384,406
Amount due within one year included BirARBEEZ —FA
in current liabilities E|HiFRIE (70,636) (98,099)
315,113 286,307
Note a: As at 31 December 2021, the Group had one (2020: one) secured bank MiFa: RZTE=-Z—F+=-A=+—H *&EEEH

—FH(ZTZTF  —F)FERBRTER
#97,000,000/8 7T (ZZ = Z 4 : 7,000,000
BT c Rl —MABRBRTAERE(E
BIRITRERE D INFBA8EE - R=
EZ-—F+-A=Z+—H ZETUIR
HI8R 1717 7K 495,000,000/ T (B = Z4 :
5,000,000/ 7T ) fEHE 3 ©

R-T-—F+-_A=+—0 A&£EA
—IBEHEAIRITEZ 419,335,000 (=
TEAE 1 32,104,000 7T ) BIREF (=
ToTF  R—FR)EE  RAPARES
%84 585,00038 P 7T (18 & 782,000/ 7T )
(ZZ =4 : 496,933,000t (FHE R
6,731,000/ 7)) » KIS EBRF R FHF
B20BsTE - WA E WEMEEIE (KT
19) - ZEB L MENTH A —HHE - Bk
MR R B A LB AARRR DR
40%(ZZ=TF : 37%) Az ©
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28.

F+-—A=t—H

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued

Note c: As at 31 December 2021, the Group had three (2020: five) mortgage loans
of approximately HK$359,414,000 (2020: HK$338,134,000), including:

Note d:

Note e:

(i

(i)

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$220,194,000 (2020: nil)
which is repayable within 7 years from April 2021 and bears
interest at the prime rate less 2.5% per annum. The mortgage loan
is secured by the investment properties (note 19);

a mortgage loan of HK$12,300,000 (2020: HK$12,900,000) which
is repayable within 5 years from 2017, bears interest at HIBOR
plus 2.0% per annum and is secured by a land and building (note
18);

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$126,920,000 (2020:
HK$140,280,000) with unutilised facility of approximately
HK$55,000,000 (2020: HK$55,000,000). This secured bank loan
is repayable within 5-7 years from 3 months from the date of
drawdown, bears annual interest rate at 1.8% per annum over
HIBOR, and is secured by a land and building (note 18);

Other than above, as at 31 December 2020, the Group had:

(v)

(vi)

a mortgage loan of HK$60,462,000 which was repayable within
15 years from 2011 and bore interest at HIBOR plus 2.75%
per annum. The mortgage loan was secured by the investment
properties (note 19). The Group repaid this mortgage loan during
the year;

a mortgage loan of HK$29,306,000 which was repayable within
7 years from 2016 and bore interest at the prime rate less 2.7%
per annum. The mortgage loan was secured by the investment
properties (note 19). The Group repaid this mortgage loan during
the year; and

a mortgage loan of HK$95,186,000 with no unutilised facility. The
loan was repayable within 5 years from December 2018 and it
bore interest at prime rate less 2.25% per annum and was secured
by the investment properties (note 19). The Group repaid this
mortgage loan during the year.

As at 31 December 2021, two (2020: four) mortgage loans (mentioned in
note c(i), (iii), (iv), (v) and (vi)) totalling of approximately HK$347,114,000
(2020: HK$325,234,000) carried a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37%-40% (2020: 37%) equity interest
holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had one unsecured bank loan of
approximately HK$$7,168,000 which is repayable within 5 years from
2016 with maximum facility of HK$80,000,000. It bore interest at the prime
rate less 1.5% per annum and carried a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37% equity interest holding of the
Company. The Group repaid this unsecured bank loan during the year.

28.
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IE?;?%)%E?%LX&Q%%VE%MWW
F£19) 5

(ii) —IB# 18 E 5112,300,000/8 T (=
T -F4 1 12,900,00087C) © B
BT —+FRAAFAEE -
REBRITRAEFSNEL2.0E
AR Iuiht&@ﬂﬁﬂwﬁﬂ(w

% 49126,920,000 78
= £ 140,280,000
B *ibﬂ%%ﬂﬁ@%ﬁ%@
55,000,000 L (=T =T 4F =
55,000,000 7T) ° #% 8
TER/AEERAEE=EA t
STREEFNERE - REBERT
FEFRBMEEIBEE - W
T RAEFEEIR (HI5E18)

(ii) — A& %«%l_a

BREMERIIN RZTZTHF+ A
=+—B8 Xx£EH:
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BEAT——FRATRAFARE
B RBEARTAXEFEMFER
2.75[EET B o ZIBIEBE FIAK
BYEERA(KHIE19) - K%M
BERFNEBLIERIBENR
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RREEMERHFEE27ERE -
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HIERBER &
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29.

30.

190

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

20, REMIBAR

Deferred tax liabilities represented the temporary difference arising EERBEBGEREELKREYWEMELEY

from revaluation of investment properties.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements

during the current year and prior year are as follows:

R EEE o

EREBZFEWT

RAFEBEFEDEABE

ERIA R

Deferred tax

liabilities
ELEHESRE
HK$’000
FET
At 1 January 2020 RZZE_ZTF—H—H 35,541
Charged to profit or loss for the year FREBERMNR 960
At 31 December 2020 and at 1 January 2021 RZBEZZEF+_A=+—BK
—E-—-%—8—H 36,501
Credited to profit or loss for the year FARNFAELR (720)
At 31 December 2021 R-B=-—F+=ZA=+-—H 35,781
NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 30. WMBEMEH
2021 2020
—EB-—fF —E2-FF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHEIT
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders — FE{TFt B A 71 EIZARAR
of subsidiaries FE] 6,817 6,817
Amounts due within one year included FFARBAGEN —FRRH
in current liabilities E/QL| (1,388) (1,388)
At 31 December wt+—_B=+—H 5,429 5,429
The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with written ZESEAEIKELEE  WHEAR
confirmations from certain non-controlling shareholders of the MEBATE TIFIERREESG 2 Z2EiE
subsidiaries confirming that they will not demand repayment of 2 BREELASBRNME KRB
the balance of HK$5,429,000 within one year from the end of the —FNEEE5,429,000/8 7T °

reporting period.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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31.

F+-—A=t—H

SHARE CAPITAL 31. =&
(@) Authorised and issued share capital (@ ZEERERITRAE
Number of
shares Total value
A& E HEE
000 HK$’000
T FHEIT
Authorised: ERE
As at 1 January 2020, and RZE_ETF—A—HUK
31 December 2020 and 2021 TECEFR-IT-—F
+=-—A=+—H
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each HREE BT R 1,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRARE :
As at 1 January 2020, and RZZEZZTF—RF—HUK
31 December 2020 and 2021 ZECEFERITF—F
+-A=+—H
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each FRAEC 1B T Tl 694,302 69,430
During the year ended 31 December 2021, neither the HE-_ZET-_—F+-_A=+—H
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or IEFEAN » NARSEAEMAH B
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities (2020: NEHEES  HEBLOAA
nil). AIEM EFTEF(ZE_EF :
) o
(b)  Capital Risk Management (b) EBEAXEBEE

The Group’s objective of managing capital is to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s risk management reviews the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the management
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with
each class of capital.
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31.

32.

192

SHARE CAPITAL - continued 31. B&Fx-m
(b) Capital Risk Management - Continued (b) EXEBEE-&
The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting period were as RIREHR 7 EEBRBLXRNOT -
follows:
2021 2020
—E-—F —ZETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT FHT
Total liabilities BERER 683,256 802,468
Cash and cash equivalents RekFRHALIER (36,778) (65,795)
Net debts &R FE 646,478 736,673
Equity e 404,835 492,083
Gearing ratio BEEBELER 1.6 1.5
RESERVES 32. fkfs
Retained
earnings/
Share  Contributed (accumulated
premium surplus losses) Total
REEF,
B3R E BAZLR (R5HE8) et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company ¥ /NS FHT FHT FHT FHT
At 1 January 2020 RZE-ZF—H—H 376,715 243,302 55,370 675,387
Loss for the year FEEE - - (256,851) (256,851)
At 31 December 2020 and i -
1 January 2021 +-RA=+t—HK
—2-—%—H—H 376,715 243,302 (201,481) 418,536
Loss for the year FEBE - = (83,054) (83,054)
At 31 December 2021 WZTE——4F
+=-A=+—H 376,715 243,302 (284,535) 335,482

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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32.

RESERVES - continued
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve

within owners’ equity:

Reserve

fEE

32. fHfE -
AT BN EE AR TR B tE
R AR

Description and purpose

B A&

Share premium

gyl
Contributed surplus

BARER

Capital reserve

B

Property revaluation surplus

MESHEHG
Foreign exchange reserve
I A

Retained earnings/
(accumulated losses)

REBF,(RFHER)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBIRA R L EERD

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE_EE_FEESAMPERB AR B EE FREBEADTH
WHEFTE TR AR 2 Z£58 -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
R ANTERE -

Gains/losses arising on revaluation of properties.

ShMEMEEZ W, B -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

EMESINEBEEFRAZREBEE 2 W B8 -
Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.

NiB Rz RIa U e M B 1R FHE -

ﬁ%ﬁ%%-ﬂﬂ-i@ﬂ%“@k

contributed surplus account of the Company is available for HOE $’&ﬂZ%&)\§ﬁ%E§TTﬁ“&

distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its (@
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than (b)
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

o R TIER - AR ﬁ@%
@A%%Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁi

K BN B BRIRR EIA
REEEEEDIEER X

RAREE 2 ZREE/AM

BREAE  SETRARRND
i ERR 2 A -
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33.

194

LEASES 33. #8
Right-of-use assets/lease liabilities FHEESE HEARE
Land and buildings
T REF
Right-of-use Lease
assets liabilities
ERAEEE HESE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
At 1 January 2020 R-E-ZTF—H—H 303,260 385,199
Additions INE 21,294 21,294
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHHEAT - (11,094)
Depreciation e (104,378) -
Lease modification HEBKR (27,432) (66,295)
Loss on impairment* B E R (6,990) -
Interest expenses FIEMA - 18,630
Lease payments HENR - (80,659)
Rent concessions HEeER - (52,447)
Exchange adjustment PE 5 FH % 1,964 2,887
At 31 December 2020 RZZ-_ZEF+-A=+—H 187,718 217,515
Additions NE 953 953
Depreciation e (70,294) -
Lease modification HEBK (37,550) (38,960)
Loss on impairment* VERENSE N (5,367) -
Interest expenses F B = 9,215
Lease payments AENR = (74,117)
Rent concessions HeE=R - (14,056)
Exchange adjustment BEE 5 A 790 1,005
At 31 December 2021 N-ZE-—F+-A=+—8H 76,250 101,555
* During the year ended 31 December 2021, management of the * HE-_Z-—S+_A=+—HIFE "

Group has provided impairment loss on right-of-use assets of several
restaurants in Macau and Mainland China which were loss-making for
quite some time. Due to the lack of an active market for these right-of-
use assets, management has considered that the right-of-use assets of
these restaurants may not be easily sold and may have insignificant re-
sale value. Accordingly, full impairment on such remaining right-of-use
assets of approximately HK$5,367,000 had been made in 2021 (2020:
HK$6,990,000).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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33.

LEASES - continued 33. HE-#

Right-of-use assets/lease liabilities - Continued EREEE HEaE-#
2021 2020
—E-—F T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHEIT
Current liabilities mEAE 53,818 87,520
Non-current liabilities ERBAE 47,737 129,995
101,555 217,515

The present value of future lease payments are analysed as:

ARREERBZREINTAT -

Carrying amount repayable: AEEREE

Within one year —FR 53,818 87,520

More than one year, but not later than HBR—FEMFA
two years 35,703 63,855

More than two years, but not later than HBAMFERFA
five years 11,852 64,864
More than five years HEAF 182 1,276
101,555 217,515

Operating leases - lessor

The investment property of the Group was leased to a tenant for a
term of 8 years since 2019. The rental income for the year ended
31 December 2021 was HK$19,991,000 (2020: HK$19,245,000).

The minimum rent receivables under non-cancellable operating
leases are as follows:

KERE-HBEA
BE-ZT—NFR ALEER—FAP
HATREYME - AHSTE - REZE-F
T+ -A=+—HILFEZES
WA A19,991,0008 T ( ZE T F
19,245,000/ 7T ) ©

PRI EHETE T (K E Y & 40
T

2021 2020

—EB-—F T TF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Not later than one year THBB—F 17,400,000 17,400,000
Later than one year and not later than HBA—FEMFNRN

two years 17,400,000 17,400,000
Later than two years and not later than HBEMTFE=FNA

three years 19,970,000 17,400,000
Later than three years and not later than BB =FENFERN

four years 19,970,000 19,970,000
Later than four years and not later than HBNFERFR

five years 19,970,000 19,970,000

Later than five years HBiEhF 29,068,000 49,038,000

123,778,000 141,178,000
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34.

196

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 34. HE—RMELTR
During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group entered REE-_Z-_TF+_-_A=+—HILHF
into an agreement to dispose the entire equity interests in its E - AEEGTZBZARSNRE1008 T
wholly owned subsidiary namely Bright Fame Restaurant Limited HEE2EWNBAREEXREMRABRA
at a cash consideration of HK$100. The disposal was completed Azl AER - ZHEEHEHER S
on 7 May 2020 and the Group recognised a gain on disposal of a TZEFRATHTK  MASEER
subsidiary of approximately HK$5,649,000. & —EME 2 5 2 WE 45,649,000

5T o
Note HK$’000
B aE THET
Net liabilities disposed of: it EREFE

Trade and other receivable B 5 R H A E YRR 6,619
Cash and cash equivalents RehERBEIEE 84
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMER IR (1,258)
Lease liabilities HEAE (11,094)
(5,649)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—HWB ARz K 9 5,649

AR

Be

Satisfied by:
Cash

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as follow:

FRAHE HNBRARZEERERR
SHEBRRLFEOMAT

HK$°000

FHET

Cash consideration B"eRE -
Cash and cash equivalent disposed of FrHEReRERBRLIER (84)
(84)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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35.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

HOLDING COMPANY

35. HEARZMBRRE

2021 2020
=B —F el a3
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FH&T FET
Non-current asset IRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RB AT R 387,718 387,718
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries i A YNGR 384,977 467,812
Other receivables H b fE U R IE 211 212
Cash and cash equivalents RehkERHEEE 35 135
Total current assets MBEERRE 385,223 468,159
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables H b fE 5008 1,860 1,439
Amounts due to subsidiaries JES B B A B IE 366,169 366,472
Total current liabilities BB EEE 368,029 367,911
Net current assets RBEERRE 17,194 100,248
Total assets less current liabilities EERAERREERE 404,912 487,966
Net assets EEZRE 404,912 487,966
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital H& 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves B 32 335,482 418,536
Total equity b ] 404,912 487,966

On behalf of the directors

Chan See Kit, Johnny

REA

SN W

REREF

Chan Chak Mo
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36.

198

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

36.

REEARZHES

TERHINESTA/YAKREXENEE
BREAZEZAKEWNBERR - EF
RB/WINEEMHB AR ZFIFTESE

BBR TR -

Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2020 and 2021
ER-B-BER
BRTRMRRE/  —B--F+=A=t-H
WEAR LR HMKL B e FEEHR AMRAEE ERF/ERMRADERDL
Directly Indirectly
EE GE
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir MOP30,000 - 70%
(“Bright Elite”)
EERBARAR ([ EE])0 = RaFR 30,0002 7 - 70%
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
XEEHBRAA 38! BE2E 25,000£F3 7 - 100%
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau Operation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
processing centre
EBRBARRA 38! BERMMIHPL 30,0002F - 100%
Bright Mark Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$1 - 100%
restaurant
ERERERAT 3 BERHEEEE 1T - 100%
Bright Noble Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
EENERAA] 9 K2EE 25,0002 7 - 100%
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 - 100%
Company Limited

ERNERERARARA = e E 30,0002 7 - 100%
Bright Rich Restaurant Limited Hong Kong QOperation of restaurant HK$300,000 - 100%
EEER(ER)BRAA R LeRE 300,000% 7T - 100%
Bright Success Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$1,000,000 100% -
EBERERAA &E BEEE 1,000,0007% 7T 100% -

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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36.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued 36. RBARZER -
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2020 and 2021
BR=B-2FR
BRRARRE/  ZB--FtZA=+-H
WEAR LR EMRL/ AL/ EEnE  FTER IMRAEE ERf/ERRAEERAL
Directly Indirectly
HE B
Era Catering Management Company Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 50.8%
Limited®
BERERERARAFY & BE2E 25,0002 - 50.8%
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited (‘FBG") supporting services
ESEECXERERAA(ESER) BN THRSRRS 25,0002 7 - 100%
Future Bright Restaurant (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% -
Limited supporting services
ERER(ER)BRAA Bl TR R RRS BT 100% -
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 - 100%
ERERLA &R ESE 147 - 100%
Hamilton Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$500,000 - 100%
#EARAH &R KeEE 500,000/ 7 - 100%
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
FESEARAR 9 S 25,0002 - 100%
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
Limited
AXRmEHERAA # RmEH 25,0002 - 100%
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau QOperation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
REEHARAA & BE2E 25,0002 - 100%
Success Cuisine Company Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
Limited (“Success Cuisine”))
TEARBRAR( LEHR e % BeEE 30,0002 7 - 75%
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36.

200

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued 36. RMBAFRIZRE -w
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2020 and 2021
ER-B-BER
BRARAERE/  —B--F+tZA=1-H
WEAR LR EMRYL/ AL/ EEHE  FTEE AMRAEE ERf/ERRAEERAL
Directly Indirectly
HE 4
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
(“Successful Food”)
SERRARRA(RERR])Y P BE2E 30,0002F7C - 80%
EMNMESERERAF Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$1,000,000 - 100%
hEARE R22E 1,000,000 - 100%
WEEBERARAA" Mainland China Operation of franchise RMB100,000 - 100%
restaurant
AR REBHEegE AR¥100,0007 - 100%
WEREERBRAA" Mainland China Operation of franchise RMB100,000 - 100%
restaurant
PEIARE BERHReER AR %100,0007 - 100%
SEEBERERERARLA Taiwan Operation of franchise Taiwan Dollars (‘TWD’) - 100%
restaurant 5,000,000
=) BERHEEEE a%(akl) - 100%
5,000,0007C
* These companies are registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in * ZENRRPEAEFH A EBEEDE -
Mainland China.
(1) Bright Elite, a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non- 1) RAGEBTO%EZ 2B ARIEERES
controlling interests. BAIEIEIRAERS o
2) Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non- ) RATHEEL0.8% B ATBBAER
controlling interests. KRB EARIEIE AR -
3) Success Cuisine, a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material (3) RAFEBTS%ERZ 2B AT LESRE
non-controlling interests. B B AR RERS o
(4) Successful Food, a 80% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material (4) RATEESO% R 2B AT RER R
non-controlling interests. S E AR AERS -
(5) The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are not 100% (5) FrEREBEZEREZHMHBRARZ
owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial. FEIERAE SR B TEKX
(6) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the (6) NI EHL - BE B AR BT ERER

reporting period.
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36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36.

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Bright Elite, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REARZHES -
REBRAREEHER - EERIFER
BaBRIMBERBZZ5T

2021 2020
=F=—F i
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+T—HILFE
Revenue W zs 42,808 32,242
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year FAEIE M 2 EE B2 (10,967) (14,570)
Loss allocated to non-controlling interests D= R 2 BB (3,290) (4,371)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests REE T IEE R 2 IR B - -
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=1t—HItFE
Cash flows (used in)/generated from WESEE (P, FTBEERE
operating activities (2,310) 244
Cash flows (used in)/generated from WEES(FTA) /3R RaE
investing activities (2,629) 939
Cash flows generated from/(used in) mEESE(FTR)REeRE
financing activities 5,130 (5,928)
Net cash inflows/(outflows) WEmA Gt F58 191 (4,745)
2021 2020
—B-—fF TR EF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHEIT
As at 31 December RT+=ZH=+—H
Current assets MENEE 24,041 21,330
Non-current assets IEREEE 21,870 31,880
Current liabilities mENaE (273,821) (264,844)
Non-current liabilities EMBAR (7,566) (12,875)
Net liabilities AEFE (235,476) (224,509)
Accumulated non-controlling interests 2R IR R (70,642) (67,352)
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36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36. RMBAFRIZRE -w
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REBAR R R FEE AT -
BERERARMBEMIEZ5/MT

B BRI

2021 2020
=B —F T TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 5,694 9,126
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year F A EIE M 2 EE B2 (2,329) (3,792)
Loss allocated to non-controlling interests DRI R 2 B8 (1,146) (1,866)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests REE T IEE R 2 IR - -
For the year ended 31 December HE+Z-_A=1+—RIFE
Cash flows used in operating activities KEEBTARESRE (1,499) (1,718)
Cash flows generated from investing activities & EEFEHRESRE 498 75
Cash flows generated from financing activities Ft&/EBFFEIRESRE 1,016 -
Net cash inflows/(outflows) BERACrtl)F58 15 (1,643)
2021 2020
=B —F T _TF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
As at 31 December B+=—A=+—H
Current assets MENVEE 38,029 40,860
Current liabilities mENAaE (4,786) (5,288)
Net assets BEFHE 33,243 35,572
Accumulated non-controlling interests ZET IR TR e s 16,355 17,501
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36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36.

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Successful Food, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REARZHES -
REBRRAREHIHER - ERERMIF
EREaARMBEMEZ5/MT

2021 2020
=F=—F i
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+T—HILFE
Revenue W zs 12,898 9,553
Profit and total comprehensive income FRRF REE NS ETE
for the year 3,098 377
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DI E IR 2 A 620 75
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IREE T IEE R A S 2 AR B = -
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=1+t—HIFE
Cash flows generated from/(used in) KEREME(FTR)BRSRE
operating activities 1,401 (1,974)
Cash flows generated from/(used in) WREESE/ (FTR)BEERE
investing activities 48,667 (22,668)
Cash flows (used in)/generated from BEEEN(FTR), /3R aensE
financing activities (49,847) 22,328
Net cash inflows/(outflows) Ben A/ (Rt ) g5 221 (2,314)
2021 2020
—E-—F TR CEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
As at 31 December Rt+-—A=+—8H
Current assets RENVEE 74,432 123,117
Non-current assets FERBEE 303 124
Current liabilities Uk JB=NE (18,242) (69,846)
Net assets BEFH 56,493 53,395
Accumulated non-controlling interests R R 11,299 10,679
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36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36.

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Success Cuisine, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REARZHES -
REBARAREEHER - 2 EERRIEF
BERERARMBEMIEZ5/MT

2021 2020
=B —F T TF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 23,454 19,812
Profit/(loss) and total comprehensive FRER (FE) &
income/(loss) for the year 2k (EB) e 462 (1,492)
Profit/(loss) allocated to non-controlling DEEIFERER 2
interests wmA, (E1E) 116 (373)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IREE T IEER RS 2 IR B = -
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+—HIEFE
Cash flows used in operating activities KEEHTARSAE (1,495) (6,215)
Cash flows generated from/(used in) WEESE,/ (FTR)BEERE
investing activities 134,294 (29,042)
Cash flows (used in)/generated from BEES(FTR) FERERE
financing activities (132,912) 32,821
Net cash outflows RE ML FRE (113) (2,436)
2021 2020
-5 TECEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
As at 31 December ®+=—A=+—A~
Current assets RENEE 115,052 249,868
Non-current assets EMENE E 624 148
Current liabilities mENAE (45,203) (180,005)
Net assets BEFHE 70,473 70,011
Accumulated non-controlling interests LIRS 17,619 17,503
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37.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group had the following significant transactions
with related parties:

(@

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
received management fee income and promotion
fee income of approximately HK$2,396,000 (2020:
HK$2,053,000) and HK$281,000 (2020: HK$492,000)
respectively, on a reimbursement of expenses sharing
basis, from several companies of which a director of the
Company is also a director and holds an ultimate non-
controlling interest of such companies.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
made lease payments of HK$1,710,000 (2020:
HK$1,050,000) to Mr. Chan, to lease a shop premise
located at a Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-
do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor
area of approximately 74 square meters, under the
lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 and a series of
supplementary agreements entered in 2015, 2017, 2018,
2019, 2020 and 2021 between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and
Bright Elite, a subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), with
the latest maturity date on 30 September 2022.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
paid promotion expenses of approximately HK$240,000
(equivalent to MOP247,500) (2020: HK$240,000 (equivalent
to MOP247,500)) to Mr. Chan under the media advertising
agreement (“LED Advertisement Agreement”) dated 23
August 2019 between Mr. Chan and FBG, a subsidiary of
the Company where FBG had been provided an advertising
services in Macau for a term of one year commencing
from 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 at an annual
consideration of MOP270,000. On 20 September 2020,
Mr. Chan and FBG have renewed this LED Advertising
Agreement for another one year from 1 October 2020 to
30 September 2021 for the same annual consideration of
MOP270,000. On 29 September 2021, Mr. Chan and FBG
have renewed this LED Advertising Agreement for another
one year from 1 October 2021 to 30 September 2022 for
the annual consideration of MOP180,000.

37.
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37.

206

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

©

As at 31 December 2021, two mortgage loans of
approximately HK$220,194,000 and approximately
HK$126,920,000 of the Group contained a covenant that
Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than
37%-40% equity interest holding of the Company. As at
31 December 2020, four mortgage loans of approximately
HK$60,462,000, approximately HK$29,306,000,
approximately HK$140,280,000 and approximately
HK$95,186,000 of the Group contained a covenant that
Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than 37%
equity interest holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2021, a bank overdraft facility of
approximately HK$19,335,000 with maximum facility
of MOP20,000,000) (equivalent to HK$19,417,000) of
the Group contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 40% equity interest
holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2020, one unsecured bank loan
of approximately HK$7,168,000 with maximum facility
of HK$80,000,000 and a bank overdraft facility of
approximately HK$32,104,000 with maximum facility
of MOP40,000,000) (equivalent to HK$38,835,000) of
the Group contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37% equity interest
holding of the Company and this unsecured bank loan and
bank overdraft were fully repaid during the year.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year ended 31 December 2021
are disclosed in notes 12 and 13.
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38.

39.

F+-—A=t—H

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 38. BRAMR
As at 31 December 2021, the Group did not have any significant RZEBE-_—F+ZA=+—8 "  &~&EH
contingent liabilities (2020: ni). WHEEMNENKRBE(ZZE_ZF
) o
NOTE SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED 39. FEHERERME
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing AEITEfELEEEZYHE
activities:
Amount due Interest
to a related bearing Lease
party borrowings liabilities
(note 27) (note 28) (note 33) Total
Eff—%
BEALRE dEEE HESE
GEZ1) (H=E28) (K&k33) @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
TET TEx TER TER
At 1 January 2021 RN_Z-—%—F—H - 384,406 217,515 601,921
Changes from cash flows: Rened
Advance from a related party —ZBEAL BT 17,005 = = 17,005
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings SHEEEMEHE - 242,636 - 242,636
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings BEFEEE - (241,293) - (241,293)
Repayment of principal portion of the lease EBEHEaEREHS
liabilities - - (64,902) (64,902)
Interests paid BIFE - (9,366) (9,215) (18,581)
17,005 (8,023) (74,117) (65,135)
Other changes: Hin g
Rental concessions HeERE - - (14,056) (14,056)
Interest expenses Mm% - 9,366 9,215 18,581
Exchange adjustment 0 5 - - 1,005 1,005
Additions of lease liabilities WNEHERE - - 953 953
Lease modification HEBHR - - (38,960) (38,960)
At 31 December 2021 RZEZ—F
+-RA=+—H 17,005 385,749 101,555 504,309
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39.

208

NOTE SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - continued

39. FEHERERME-»

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing BEIHFFELEEZYHE -
activities: - Continued
Interest
bearing Lease
borrowings liabilities
(note 28) (note 33) Total
HEEE MEEE
(KizE28) (Pf533) fmEt
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHAT FHAT FHAT
At 1 January 2020 RZZE_TF—-HF—H 425,491 385,199 810,690
Changes from cash flows: Rensd
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings st EEE Fﬁﬁ?ﬁx 4,347 - 4,347
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings ~ Bi&:t BEE (45,432) - (45,432)
Repayment of principal portion BEHEaEASH Y
of the lease liabilities - (62,029) (62,029)
Interests paid 217 & (12,649) (18,630) (31,279)
(53,734) (80,659) (134,393)
Other changes: Hib &9
Interest expenses BT 12,649 18,630 31,279
Exchange adjustment P& i R - 2,887 2,887
Additions of lease liabilities /,J\i'fﬁfaﬁif,\ - 21,294 21,294
Disposal of subsidiary HERBQ - (11,094) (11,094)
Lease modification HEBKR - (66,295) (66,295)
Rental concessions HeE= - (52,447) (52,447)
At 31 December 2020 —E-TF
‘f‘fﬁ =+—H 384,406 217,515 601,921
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40.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 40.
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets

and liabilities as defined in note 4()). At the end of reporting period,

the carrying values of financial assets and financial liabilities at
amortised cost approximate their fair value.

BRENBSCEMRER
THARBE
TRINTH AR EEREERAE
ZHREE - RI|EHE - REHRAG
EZeREEREMABRAERALD
RBERS -

2021 2020
—E-—F ZECTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FiETT
Financial assets EREE
Financial asset measured at FVTPL: BEAnEBEFABRITEZ
TRIEE
— Listed equity investment — R EE 37 55
Financial assets measured at amortised cost: IR A2 2 S REE
- Trade and other receivables — 85 LHEAMEWFIE 69,669 76,387
— Restricted bank deposits — ZBRHIRITF K 6,377 10,023
— Cash and bank balances —IHe RIRITHEES 36,778 65,795
Financial liabilities cHaes
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost: IZEEK AT EZ S RIBE ¢
— Trade and other payables — B 5 RHEMERNFIE 117,389 124,874
— Amount due to a related party —EN—REEA LA 17,005 -
— Interest bearing borrowings —stBEE 385,749 384,406
— Non-interest bearing borrowings —EmEEER 6,817 6,817
- Lease liabilities —HEARE 101,555 217,515
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1.

210

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 41.
MANAGEMENT
The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and
other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include
trade and other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

Interest rate risk

Equity price risk

Currency risk

Liquidity risk

Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detalil

below.

(@

Interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises primarily
from its variable-rate bank deposits and interest bearing
borrowings. The Group’s interest rate profile as monitored

by management is set out below.

The following table shown details the interest rate profile of
the Group’s bank deposits and interest bearing borrowings
at the end of the reporting period.

MEIR-RREHE
AEETREREEBRRITER &
AREEFABZZEHEENANES
REMBEKRHE AEEETZSHAME
BRESNREMBERNFEAREE

REBARKERBEZ AT ERER

. 2= E B
. PAEE R
. B R
. nBETER
. EERR

AEEEFCHERREBLFRR
AEEEERREETESTREBT
B2 AREAREE - UREREEAEE
MBRRZBETFEE - 5L LR IA
R B TE < BRERFF IR T3 »

(@ RERE
AEBzReRENXRERTE
REEZERITERLGBE
E - BEEERZAKRENEXA
BEMN T -

TRANAEBRITERLEE
EERRERR 2 EEE -

Effective Effective
interest rate 2021 interest rate 2020
ERFI= —B--f EHH % “E-FF
% HK$’000 % HK$'000
B TER ANt TET
Floating rate FENF R
Bank deposits RITFR 0.01t00.3 8,987 0.01100.3 22,792
0.01Z0.3 0.0120.3
Interest bearing borrowings HEEE 2.0t0 3.75 (385,749) 2.0103.75 (384,406)
2.0%3.75 2.083.75
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41.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(@)

(b)

Interest rate risk — Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2021, a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates, with
all other variables held constant, would increase/decrease
the Group’s loss after tax and accumulated losses by
approximately HK$3,316,000 (2020: HK$3,182,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had occurred
at the end of reporting period and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for the borrowings in
existence at that date. The 100 basis points increase
or decrease represents management’s assessment of
a reasonably possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual reporting date. The analysis
has been performed on the same basis for 2020.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its financial
assets at FVTPL (held for trading). The Group’s listed
investments are listed on the Stock Exchange. Decisions
to buy and sell trading securities are based on daily
monitoring of the performance of individual securities
compared to that of the index and other industry indicators,
as well as the Group’s liquidity needs. Management
monitors the price movements and takes appropriate
actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes the
Group’s financial instruments, of which fair value fluctuates
because of changes in their corresponding or underlying
asset’s equity price. If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 10% higher/lower, loss after tax
would decrease/increase by approximately HK$3,000
(2020: HK$5,000).

41.

MEIR-REREE-#

(a)

(b)

2R [ by — 4
R_ZE-_—F+—-_A=+—H"
BEFTAEMER BT -
ETEEBERIR EF T FR1001E &
2 AEERBERBBERRTE
‘e, 543,316,000 7T
(ZZ T4 : 3,182,000 7T) °

FAGUBIRE DT R RER A K&
BENHEMREL  AEER
RERBFEZEENXERME
E o EFRTERI0EERBE
BEMMGEMNEREE MEFE

i&iaﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁz/—\ﬁ—fﬁﬁﬁ
B pERE_T_ZFIAR
ZEAEHETT o
AR 2 (B 45 B

K’EI/A%XE’A%{ Bt AR

BZEREEFHEEER) ZIRA
EBRER - ZlKEIZim?‘xﬁﬁA
B LE™ BEXHEFRT
ERESRAERMESR Jaa%tlziﬂa
BREMITREREZRRARK

EBERHESTRIEL - BEEE
ERERES  TAEBBER
HX EE%?Q ©
R

xﬂ&m R ET 2 SRR E
AMBEAEE B IA K
AREEREEESEEEER
REREBE) ML IREE o WIAE
AT EEE LA TH%10%
BB FR 1B RS 18 TR 2 3 0 49
3,000/ (ZFE=F 4 : 5,000/
JC) °

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2021 211



Notes to the Financial Statements i &HizE

31 December 2021 —ZF = —

41.
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()

F+—-A=+—8H

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 4. MBIA-RREE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
Foreign exchange risk () IMNERBS
The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through its AREFBAZ EERAKRTERR
operations in Macau and Mainland China which give rise to HNRFIRPBEARE XL B
financial assets, trade payables and cash balances that are RA TS E A LASNE (BNEE XS 5 4H
denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other ZEBZNEEBUAINEE)FHE
than the functional currency of the operations to which the ZERMEE  BHEMNFIAENME
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk iR  BRZERZEBKEE
are primarily RMB and TWD. BAREREH -
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency ARE B B R A NS SRR -
hedging policy. It manages its foreign currency risk by REBEFE BB ERINEE K E
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency S 1B HNEE [\ B K2 #52E B T A AP
rates and will consider entering into forward foreign PR HAA L ARK P fElfs -
exchange contracts to reduce the exposure should the
need arise.
The following table details the Group’s exposure at the T%%§IJEA1E¢HHZXH%$;%
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from LAEBS BRI se B LASNE B 5T
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency BEBREEXBBEMAZTZ
other than the functional currency of the entity to which EBRER  REFRME - IERX
they related. For presentation purposes, the amounts of ZRBSEAE TR - WA
the exposure are shown in HK$, translated using the spot WMERRZBNERERBE o
rate at the end of the reporting period.
Assets Liabilities
BE 8%
2021 2020 2021 2020
—BC-F b S 33 —B--F b 323
HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TExT FET TET THT
RMB ARH 19,744 39,013 4,211 12,072
TWD Al 1,333 1,544 1,726 5,008
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41.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 4. HMBEIR-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(c) Foreign exchange risk - Continued () HER-&
The following table indicates the approximate change TERBRAEB ZBRAABHREX
in the Group’s loss before income tax expense and BEBREMGEHEZRTAR HE
other components of consolidated equity in response NEBNRHEERATENRE
to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange ZHMEE RSB A pEE B) 2 BEAY
rates to which the Group has significant exposure at BE o  IRIEESITBEEAER
the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis NEIABGRA R ERAZEE
includes balances between Group companies where the B AINE’ESIME 2 &dk o &R
denomination of the balances is in a currency other than TTRABBEEEEER - L TEH
the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A RRNEERL RHMEREE 1T
positive number below indicates a decrease in loss and e fWERY TN AR B A
an increase in other component of equity where the MOP & BYEEREmERSER S
weakens against the relevant currency. For a strengthens BEHRERERZFE  MATE
of the MOP against the relevant currency, there would BRiGEEEE -
be an equal and opposite impact on the loss and other
component of equity, and the balances below would be
negative.
2021 2020
—E--F ZZFF
Effect on Effect on
Effect other Effect other
on loss component onloss  component of
after tax of equity after tax equity
HERBi% HHMER HT% HEMWER
BEzEE HEEE BEFE BEZRE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TER THL THL
RMB to MOP: ARBERMTT
Appreciates by 1% FE1% 137 - 237 -
Depreciates by 1% FE1% (137) = (287) -
TWD to MOP: AMERMT
Appreciates by 1% FE1% @) = (30) -
Depreciates by 1% PE1% 3 - 30 -
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1.
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F+-—A=t—R

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

()

(d)

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to each of the group entities; exposure to currency risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HK$ and the MOP would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the
MOP against other currencies. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of
the effects on each of the Group entities profit after tax and
equity measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into HK$ at the exchange rate ruling at the end
of the reporting period for presentation purposes. The
analysis has been performed on the same basis for 2020.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial
obligations.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A

41.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE

31 December 2021 —E=-—F+=-A=+—H

41.

(d)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 4. HMBEIR-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
Liquidity risk - Continued (d RBELREKE-&
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as CRIBECANEFHZINAT
below:
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1yearbut 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than less than More than
amount  cashflows  ondemand 2 years 5years 5years
ERRERL -ERg —E4E MERE
BEE BeREsE BEX MER LER LE#
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tan AR TER TER AR TER
2021 “BI-f
Non-derivatives: HITETE
Trade and other payables B REAMENTE 117,389 117,389 117,389 - - -
Amount due to a related party N —EBEALTE 17,005 17,005 17,005 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings GEEE 385,749 422,837 79,447 41,300 200,311 101,779
Lease liabilities HERE 101,555 111,322 56,988 40,033 14,072 229
Non-interest bearing borrowings ~ Z8EE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
628,515 675,370 212,217 81,721 215,548 105,884
2020 3
Non-derivatives: FTETA:
Trade and other payables EHRAMENTE 124,874 124,874 124,874 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings iTEfEE 384,406 411,443 108,454 77,492 205,497 -
Lease liabilities HERE 217,515 245,222 92,675 71,599 79,249 1,699
Non-interest bearing borrowings ~ Z8EE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 33876
733,612 788,356 327,391 149,479 305,911 5,575
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41.

216

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 41. HMEBEIA-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(e) Credit risk e) RFEERB
Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on CERBEXFIEHFHEREE
its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the %’U’@f‘?&ﬁﬁﬁﬁzﬁéﬁéiﬂﬁ‘%
Group. The Group exposed to credit risk from receivables. BB RS o ANE EE S ER R
The Group assesses credit risk based on debtor’s past B EERR  AEBREBES
due record, trading history, financial condition or credit A2 BEIE G X GEEE
rating. PSRz E :EFZ&;HE EE @
fz o
The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by REBAZRZEFERRTIERE
the individual characteristics of each debtor. The default BEBAZBARERZE - BF
risk of the industry and country in which customers operate BT ETTE R %ZLZ’]J—LEﬁ
also has an influence on credit risk but to a lesser extent. NHEEERBETE  HEER
1K o
The following table provides information about the Group’s TREHEEEAERAS ZES
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade receivables: W FIEEERR MBS EEE
B2ER
Gross
Expected carrying
loss rate amount
RIS E R REAE
% HK$’000
Aot F&T
2021 —B-—F
Current or less than 1 month past due BNEA sk 8 HE A A1 A 0.2% 17,438
1 to 3 months past due #EA1 =318 A 3.1% 5,418
More than 3 months past due B AR A3(E A 23% 1,011
Total 4Bzt 23,867
Gross
Expected carrying
loss rate amount
TEEASEX IREBE
% HK$’000
Btk FHT
2020 —ECEF
Current or less than 1 month past due  BNEAskiE #8701 A 0.2% 15,283
1 to 3 months past due wHE1 =3 A 3.1% 4,798
More than 3 months past due 10 HA B B 3 1E A 23% 3,632
Total FH 23,713
FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED #2£BERAA
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41.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(e)

Credit risk — Continued
As at the reporting dates, the loss allowance account in
respect of trade receivables of the Group is immaterial.

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience
over the past 3 years. These rates are adjusted to reflect
differences between economic conditions during the period
over which the historic data has been collected, current
conditions and the Group’s view of economic conditions
over the expected lives of the receivables.

Other financial assets at amortised cost include other
receivables. Exposure to credit risk are monitored such
that any outstanding balances are reviewed and followed
up on an ongoing basis. The Group continuously monitors
the risk of defaults, either individually or on a collective
basis. The Group’s policy is to deal only with creditworthy
counterparties.

As at the end of the reporting period, the directors of the
Company believe that there are no significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition on these amounts as
these financial assets are considered to have low credit
risk and assessed that expected credit losses would not
be material. Thus, no allowance was recognised for the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: nil).

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

41.
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42.

43.

218

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The current share option scheme of the Company was adopted
in June 2012, under which the Company may grant options to
the directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of
goods and services, customers, advisors and consultants, and
shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to them, to subscribe
for shares in the Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer.
The total number of Shares in respect of which options may be
granted shall not exceed 30% of the issued Share capital of the
Company from time to time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual in any one year
shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company.
Options granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-
executive Directors in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued
share capital or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be
approved in advance by the Shareholders. The exercise price of
the share option shall be determined at the higher of the average
of closing prices of the Shares on the Stock Exchange on the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
options; the closing price of the Shares on the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; and the nominal value of the Shares. The share
options are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from
the date of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later
than 28 days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee
of the Group for at least six months from the date of grant.
The Group did not grant any option during the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2021.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment
transactions during last five years or in the year ended 31
December 2021. No options were outstanding as at 31 December
2021 and 2020.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

After the fifth wave of outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic in early
2022, a series of precautionary and control measures have
been and continued to be implemented across many countries/
regions. The Group will pay close attention to the development
of COVID-19 pandemic and evaluate its impact on the financial
position and operating results of the Group. Pending development
of such subsequent non-adjusting event, the Group’s financial
and operating performance may be affected, the extent to which
cannot be estimated as at the date of this annual report.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial

statements of the Group, there is no significant subsequent events
after the year end date of 31 December 2021.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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Financial Summary

BT E

Year ended 31 December
BZEt-A=1+—-HLEFE

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
“T—tF —T-NF —T-NF —T-TF ZB--F
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT FHET FHET FEx
RESULTS ¥
Turnover EETE 957,054 1,133,308 1,142,308 419,433 475,422
Profit/(Loss) before income tax ~ BRPRSEEAT A, (E518) 18,964 (64,760) (386,791) (134,174) (87,738)
Income tax (expense)/credit TSR (), e (1,901) 9,227 11,624 6,694 11,084
Profit/(Loss) for the year FRmF(E18) 17,063 (55,533) (375,167) (127,480) (76,654)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to AT AT R (&)
— Owners of the Company I NECIEZ 2SN 11,015 (60,125) (376,838) (120,945) (72,953)
- Non-controlling interests —SEVERR iR 6,048 4,592 1,671 (6,535) (3,701)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FRmF(E8E) 17,063 (55,533) (375,167) (127,480) (76,654)
As at 31 December
R+=A=+-8H
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
—T—tF —IT-)\F E-NF E-TF ZT-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT FHT FAT THERT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Total assets BEREE 1,838,812 1,800,387 1,737,395 1,294,551 1,088,091
Total liabilities BERHE (767,688) (818,886)  (1,095,668) (802,468) (683,256)
Net assets BEFE 1,071,124 981,501 641,727 492,083 404,835
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Group’s Properties

REEY=

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

HEB A%

RZB-—F+=A=+—H

Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
NEB EBEEE AN EHR BRI A®
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of JBFY 849 Not applicable Office
Edificio Nam Fong, RFEAKNB 102358 i A /N
No. 1023 Avenida de Amizade EAKNE
Macau 2EADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of JEFT 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, Fht TE A BE
No. 251 Avenida de Venceslau KEK2515%
de Morais BALEKNE
Macau 2EFE
Parcela D5, SELPY 149,017 Not applicable Office, godown,
Estrada Marginal REIETER TiE A central food
da liha Verde N° S/N, CRMEE) and logistic
Macau Dt Bt — D531 processing
centre
WAE - B -
FREYR

PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

HEHRMR

PR AN A L

R_B_—F+=ZA=+—H

Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
nE EEEE HAZHEH BRIAE
(sq.ft.)
(FFAR)
Centro Comercial E Turistico EPIE SR & 42 2 B 21,986 2028  Shopping center
“S. Paulo”, No.2 Largo da Companhia  29f k35 &5 ZEZ)N\F By

BT O ()

de Jesus, Macau (note)

Note: ~ Whole of the Ground Floor to 3rd Floor and Basement Level 1 to 3 of the property Mk : BRUEABTE=ERHME—ZE-EZ2TBED

are leased.
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
BEERESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E-_—F+ZA=1+—HER&#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021: BB E=REBEMC TEH
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2k DI EHER 3yt BEREE
(sq.ft)
(FAR)
Macau:
-l
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BRBE TP BAEE AXEE Old Wing, Macau
RFERBEERMT
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
REM R s Old Wing, Macau
RMERBEERT
The Venetian Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
BEHTA STEBARE BAZE The Venetian Macau
EME R AR RN AET
B L231148
Toei Delights Japanese food court Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
BERTN\E counter The Venetian Macau
A ERESEA EFBEI AR RN KET
B 25224
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, 4,597
EHRES I BARE BAEE One Central, Macau
R E R EIS236-2385% 5
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, 6,767
FE KM TP HARRE BAEE City of Dreams, Estrada do Istmo,
Cotai, Macau
RPIRGEE A
FRRMFTRAET11015
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop KLG101, Galaxy Macau, 450
SRFIERT AR T M E Cotai, Macau
EPTRE K RPIERITKLG10148
Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shop 1046, First Floor, 2,158
FTERAARRE BAEE Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
RPIRE KRR —1210468
The Londoner Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, The Londoner 4,961

fREA

P BARIE

AAERE

Macau

BEPIREAT0275 4
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E_—F+ZA=1+—HER&#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021: - Continued BE XaRBGEC TEWS -4
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
15 A& BHER 3t BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Macau World Trade Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant 17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade 2,800
Center Business RS ) R AAEE Center, Avenida de Amizade,
Executive Club Macau
EFIEREZH EFTRGEAR G185
BTGP EFtRESF 078
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok 467
EINER AR RS ME S Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital, Macau
RFENERERRELT
ERBEARHT
International School Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau BE /BERE B4 BEME Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
EPIBIR 2R Macau TEA
EPIOk TR RSB
HEPIBIR S RKEE
Meng Fai Building Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Ground Floor, Block B, 1,455
HERE HRERE teppan restaurant Meng Fai Building,
(To be closed in May 2022) g A EIRER 34-38 Rua de Pedro Coutinho,
(BR_ZE-—FRHAKE) Macau
R e SE34 2385
AR EBAE T
Macau International Foodlane (Azores Express) Macanese food court AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
Airport ERM(EHRRAH) counter Airside Shop E of the applicable
SRR 5 R ERBSGEN MIA Passenger Terminal Building, i
Macau
EFTRMER SR ENELR
laEls
Foodlane (Bari-Uma) Franchise Japanese ramen  AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
FRB(LSEBHE) food court counter Airside Shop E of the applicable
e I eE ] MIA Passenger Terminal Building, TEA
ERESREM Macau
EFTRFIER#S R ERNEEE
EHE
Foodlane (Pepper Lunch) Franchise Japanese hot AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
EREB(HHERE) teppan food court Airside Shop E of the applicable
counter MIA Passenger Terminal Building, @A
RETieE B EIR Macau
ERESEN EFTRPIER KSR ERNEER
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021: - Continued

R-2_—%+-_A=+—HEMR®RZ
BB XRERGHEMG EH -4

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 26 25 BHER 31k BEHEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
The Parisian Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Loja 3558, nivel 5, Shoppes at 660
ERA HHINE R teppan restaurant Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
B A EIREE da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFRKEE AR E —IREER
RPIERAEY 06235535
Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court Loja 3555, nivel 5, Shoppes at 450
By aEHE counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
AR EREGIENL da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
EFIRKEE AR E—MIREMER
RPIERAE Y0612 36555 H
Toei Delights Japanese food court Loja 3552, nivel 5, Shoppes at 610
BERTN\E counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
BAERESEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPIRKEE AR E —IREMER
RPIEER A0 51355255
Soupot Kitchen Chinese food court Shop 3561, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
R counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
FAERESEL da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau TEHA
RFREE AR E —IREHER
RPIERAEY . L6235615 5
The Hua Xia House Chinese food court counter ~ Shop 3551, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
EQ LR FRERBESIEM Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau TiE A
RPIRKEE AR E—HIREIMER
RPIERAE Y L61235515 5
Rua do Campo Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot EM Macau, Rua do Campo N280, 2,367
KMEH HHERE teppan restaurant Kuan Kei, Res-do-Chao A, Macau
BT g A EREE EPTKILE 2805
HEL A B T AR
Rue de Evora Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Blocks C & D, Ground Floor, 2,186
BRI BRI E i 2EE Flower City, No. 278-282 and

290 Rue de Evora, Cotai, Macau
SRR N #7278-28257 %2905
TEWH T CRDEE
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021: - Continued

R-E_—F+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERBEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t B aE BHERl 3tk BREHE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Hong Kong:
B
Kimberley Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Lower Ground Floor, Kimberley 26, 1,030
S B INCEL e T restaurant 26 Kimberley Road,
ST AR NAEE Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong
ERRDEEERE6 I TEE
Times Square Cafe Terceira Macanese restaurant Shop 1302, 13th Floor, Times Square, 2,376
RRES NG o JRFIH BPIAEE Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
B REERE5 131813024
D’Aguilar Street Central ~ Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, 22 D’Aguilar Street, 700
RIRED Nl Eae restaurant Hong Kong
ST AR AR BREBOUEH2FMT
Tuen Mun Town Plaza  Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop No. 3233, Third Floor, 2,544
HFTES INCEL- e ] restaurant Tuen Mun Town Plaza, Phase |,
B ERANaEE Tuen Mun, Hong Kong
B HPIR I T ES1 §131832334
Yoho Mall Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop 2056, Level 2, Yoho Mall, 3,110
iz DERRIRMH BB Yuen Long, New Territories,
Hong Kong
B RN B2122056%
Mody Road Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, Mody House, 774
i3 RER restaurant No. 30 Mody Road, Kowloon,
TR E B NEEE Hong Kong
&8 VBRI H78 3055 Mody Houselts T
New Town Plaza Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop No. 107 on Level 1, 1,783

M ES

224

DEMRIBPIX
(To be closed in April 2022)
RS- FRAER)

BAAEE
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021: - Continued

R-2_—%+-_A=+—HEMR®RZ
BB XRERGHEMG EH -4

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t B DIE BHERl iyt BREHEE
(sa.ft)
(FAR)
K11 Musea Food Playground Food court counters Level Basement 2, K11 Musea, 6,872
A EISIBR 18 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Hong Kong
BBRDBERTEFE18HK
K11 Musealtt EE21E
Hong Kong International  Bari-Uma / SinsaEat Korean Franchise Japanese ramen/  Unit No. 7E162, Airside, Terminal 1, 1,361
Airport Kitchen Korean food court counter ~ Hong Kong International Airport,
BRI H#I5 [N B,/ SinsaEat EErgg anE/ Hong Kong
Korean Kitchen BAXRBEHGEN BEAERBEBRBS —REENR
HETE16254
West Kowloon Station Canton Roast Chinese food court counter ~ Shop No. WEK B2-9, 786
i BiE mEREISEN B2 Level Arrival Concourse,
Hong Kong West Kowloon Station,
3 Austin Road West, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
BENERDBEATEBEREIR
BERNEUB2AEE
WEK B2-9545
Mainland China:
B KR
Huafa Mall Seasons Bright Restaurant Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, 47,105
ZEHH MEERER hAEE Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, Mainland China
(To be closed in May 2022) B RBELR ST
(BR-FB-—FRAK%E) EEFHC4001 K C50014
Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel ~ Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1663 Yin Wan Road Wanzai, 5,554
WEERERTEE IFBARE AAEE Xiang Zhou District, Zhuhai,
(To be closed in March 2022) Mainland China
(BR-ZT-_—F=A%%) REAEREEMNE
1 HRZ58 166358
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021: - Continued

R-2_—%+-_A=+—HEMR®RZ
BB XERGHEMG EH -4

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
& & BHER ik BREHE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Uniwalk Azores Portuguese Restaurant  Portuguese restaurant Shop 13/13A, B2 Floor, 3,524
WL THRPEEE BiEE Shopping Mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
REIRESRINZ A ED SO
B2[E13/13A5: 4
Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shops 41842, L4 Floor, 7,717
HE AR E AXEE Shopping Mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
REIABERYIZ A MBI O
LATB41 k425748
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shop 50, B2 Floor, Shopping Mall, 1,861
HHERE teppan restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen,
g HEREE Mainland China
REIRESRINZ A ED O
B2/E505: 4
Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop 25, B2 Floor, Shopping Mall, 2,044
LEBENE restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen,
g e A AR Mainland China
REAERYIZ HWE DO
B2iZ25% 4
Taiwan:
= B
Breeze Nan Shan Mad for Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant ~ Shop 3, 7th Floor, Breeze Nan Shan, 4,930
e (Closed on 31 January 2022) 43k ZE Taipei, Taiwan
(BER-Z=-_=—F—A=1+—H BB IR RALTIESH
mE)
131,108
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021:

BE_S_—F+_-_A=+—HLEE
RBRZER SERSHELL 15

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 26 2E E80ER 3k BREHEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
b J s
Hotel Lisboa Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
BRBE IEYS restaurant Old Wing, Macau
PR ABRERE RMERBEERT
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
BT A Restaurant BAEE The Venetian Macau
NEEREE R EUE AT AE A
B 5 0] E152408a58
Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
BRI AAEE counter The Venetian Macau
BAERBEHIENL EFB R AR RN AEN
BEYIH 0250048
Bistro Seoul Franchise Korean restaurant  Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
EEQ SN BT EBALE The Venetian Macau
BPEE AE BN
EE A E%24108
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine  Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, 6,631
MASNHRER restaurant St. Mark’s Square,
F EEEE The Venetian Macau
RFIER AT AE A
B 55 0] 52406 ) 240848
University of Macau Student canteen Student canteen Residential Colleges 1 to 4, University Not
BPIRE Bofe BLgs of Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau TNEHA
R KFRERFE

RPIAB124EEA B
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021:

B8E_S_—F+_A=+—HLEE
REZER XERGHEC TEH :

- Continued —&
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
R A& BHER by BREHE
(sa.ft)
(F7HR)
University of Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Wu Yee Sun Library, University of 4,455
EPIRE Ak T INE Macau, Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
EFBHFRERERE
EFREMEREES
Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Wu Yee Sun Library, University of Not
=X =XeiE Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau i
EFIB T RERER
RPREMEREERE
Fortune Inn Restaurant Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, University Hall, 10,889
EhaEt R EE University of Macau, Avenida da
Universidade, Taipa, Macau
EFBHFREREHK
EFREREEEMT
The Parisian Le Sourire Vietnamese food court Shop 3559, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
ERA EA o AR ME R counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
it EA ISR da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau T
RFREE AR E —IREHER
RPIERAEY D062 36595 #
Azores Express Macanese food court Shop 3560, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
DEHBRMIX counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
B EREIEEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau NEH
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks

BEmFEETHES—BX

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

31 DECEMBER 2021:

R-E-_—F+ZA=1+—HER&#Z

REFHE BEF

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B DIE TR 31k BEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
A
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, 1,200
ERukis) WA B RE4 D5 Taipa, Macau
BP B E75R
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca, 796
REXE B RES A& No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
RPIEEREN-ASRAREH T
Broadway of Galaxy Macau Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop E-G034A, Ground Floor, 286
BRI B ZE REHRIEH DIE Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
Cotai, Macau
RPIE PRI B ZEM T
E-GO34A%
The Londoner Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop 1029A, Level 1, 477
MBA REHRIEH D& The Londoner, Macau
EFIREA1E1020A%
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk No. 3004, 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Not applicable
BPIRIENESR HEHREES HEZ Terminal, Macau TER
RPIRETSEE = 1230045
Macau International Airport Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Avenida Wai Long, Airside Space 1,398
RPTBIER5 REHRIE DIE No. 10-01-0048, MIA Passenger
Terminal Building, Macau
RFDRPIEIR 5 Z B KIE
%10-01-00485 & I 22 =
4,157
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks &R FEE, HE=—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS CLOSED DURING BE_T_—F+_-_A=+—HLFE

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021: BRZERFEE BEF:
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
5 DIE JEHE R 31k HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
i I
Studio City, Cotai Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk Shop 2059, Level 2, The Boulevard at 409
BIFTRFE HEHREET HES Studio City, Cotai, Macau
RPIRR ok FT R E BB W) K B2 /B 206594
The Venetian Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store Shop 24064, Level 3, St. Mark's 695
BUEHETA RIS RIES DIE Square, The Venetian Macau
R A E B
257 &5 38 2406ak
Rua de Cinco de Outubro Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 175 R/C Rua de Cinco 420
+AMAE REHRIE DIk de Outubro, Macau
RFIT AU RE1755%
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Definitions

In this annual report, the following expressions have the following RAFHRSD - B XERBAIEI 0 L Nz

\

meanings unless the context requires otherwise: BUTHE

2021 AGM The Company’s annual general meeting held on 24 May 2021

T FRIBFREG ARABR - E-—FRA - THAETZBREBFAE

2022 AGM The Company’s annual general meeting to be held on 27 May 2022

T _FREAFKE ARARBR - E-_—FREA-+HHRBETZREBFRS

Board The board of Directors

EER EER

Bye-laws The Company’s bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to
time

NSEEE] ARETEEST - Wz akisss 2 748

CG Code The Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

GRERTA L RBIM R AR AT A

CcGU A cash-generating unit

WeEEEL WeEEEL

Company Future Bright Holdings Limited

LN EREEERATF

Director(s) Director(s) of the Company

5F RARES

EBITDA Profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortization

EBITDA RS - BIAR X - T8 R HAT R A

Financial Statements The audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year

s REEZ RN FREKEZGEVHERE

Group The Company together with its subsidiaries

REE RARREMBAF

HKAS(s) Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

B ERTER EEEETER

HKFRS(s) Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

BB RS LR BB B E LR

HKICPA Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

RTINS EEEMAE

HK$ Hong Kong Dollars

BT T

Hong Kong Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of Mainland China

B RE AR BRRITTH R
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Definitions 2%

Independent Third Parties

BUIE=T

Key Investment Property

TEREME

Listing Rules
EmRAl

Mainland China
R B K e

Model Code
Z =7

MOP
RPITT

Mr. Chan

BRIEAE

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)
L an, (BER)F8E

RMB

AR

SFO

B 7 K EE 15

Share(s)

S
Shareholder(s)
&5

Stock Exchange
32

Sq.ft.

FHR

Year

AEE

Parties that are not connected with the Company, any directors, chief executives,
controlling shareholders or substantial shareholders of the Company or its
subsidiaries or any of their respective associates
JREARNE » RRrlEMBAREMNEZS « 7TIRAE »
EZQ2EBBATHERE A+

ZRAR R B E R RER L

The Group’s investment property which is a 6-storey commercial building located
at the Centro Comercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, No. 2 Largo da Companhia de
Jesus, Macau
REEGNRFIESFE L 2 EZ2R T ESEDREP LESNBZEEREZ
KEME

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
B2 PEE 5 E AR Al

People’s Republic of China
HREE A RHAE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
AR RIS PR ET BT AERETE SR HHIRESFR

Macau Patacas
SEPYTT

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
BOEER A - AR R EFRLIERITRAR

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of the Company before taking into account
any net fair value gain/loss of the investment properties

ARRGERANEERRN,(B1R) - Ret REAREDELA EERSBIRFHR

Renminbi

AR

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
EBREDIFEEEH L RAEIED

Ordinary share(s) of the Company

RRARE R

Shareholder(s) of the Company

AARKRR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERBMARIMBERANR]

Square feet

FHR

Year ended 31 December 2021
HE—_E-—F+=-_A=+—RH1IEE
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